Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011
P. O. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-5177
Penngrove, California 94951 www.ranchofire.com

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 18, 2023 — 7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE.
COTATI, CALIFORNIA

Assistance for the Disabled: If you are disabled in any way and need accommodation to
participate in the meeting, please call Jennifer Bechtold, Board Clerk, at 707-795-6011 for
assistance so the necessary arrangements can be made.

The Board meeting agenda and all supporting documents are available for public review at 11000 Main Street,
Penngrove, CA 94951, 72 hours in advance of a scheduled board meeting. Materials related to an item on this
agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, and not otherwise exempt from disclosure,
will be made available for public inspection at the District Office at 11000 Main Street, Penngrove, during normal
business hours, Tuesday through Friday, 9:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. Copies of supplemental materials distributed at the
Board meeting will be available for public inspection at the meeting location.

L CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
To speak on any item under discussion by the Board on this agenda, you may do so upon receiving
recognition from the Chair. Time limitations on public testimony may be imposed at the discretion of
the Chair in conformity with Board Meeting Policy Provisions 5010.100-5010.103 and 5010.110.

II. ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda — Public is
advised to limit discussion to one presentation per individual. Please observe the time limit of 4
minutes. Please state your name and address for the record before making your presentation.
NOTE: Any item raised by a member of the public which does not appear on the agenda but
which may require Board action shall be referred to District staff for investigation and
disposition unless the item requires action to be taken by the Board at the meeting during
which it was raised and constitutes an emergency, or the need to take such action arose after
the posting of the agenda within the meaning of Government Code Section 54954.2(bj.

B. Correspondence and/or Presentations
IIL. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Regular Meeting of December 16, 2022

Iv. CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one
motion and one vote. There will be no separate discussion of these items. If the Board or the public
desires discussion, that item will be removed from the Consent Calendar and will be considered
separately.
A. Ratification of Checks Issued

(Continued on next page)







NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
JANUARY 18, 2023 - 7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE
COTATI, CALIFORNIA
Page 2

V. ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS
An opportunity to report on individual activities related to District Business.

Firefighter’s Union Report

Firefighters’ Association Report

Chief’s Report

Director Reports

Committee Reports

Finance/Budget

Negotiations

Ad-Hoc Equipment

Ad-Hoc Legislative

Long Range Planning

Ad-Hoc Capital Improvements

@oOow>

oo op

VL UNFINISHED BUSINESS
A. Presentation of FY 2021/2022 Financial Audit
The Board will consider approving the FY 2021/2022 financial audit conducted by
independent auditors, Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy Corporation.

VII. NEW BUSINESS
A. Discussion and Vote for LAFCO Special Districts Representative Class II
The Board will consider a vote for one of two Special District Representatives to
LAFCO.
B. Discussion and Vote for Sonoma County Fire Districts Association President and
Vice President
The Board will consider a vote for President and Vice President of the SCFDA.
C. Discussion on Contract for Consulting Services with California Municipal Advisors,
LLC (Staff Report by RAFD Finance Committee)
The Board will consider authorizing Chief Veliquette to sign a contract for cost
mitigation and pension policy compliance services. Contract will define the scope of
work, duties and fees.
D. Resolution R-5: Resolution to Request Sonoma County Fire District Ambulance
Services
E. Resolution R-6: Resolution to Provide Advanced Life Support Services

VIII. DIRECTION ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS

X. ADJOURNMENT

Certificate of Posting of the Agenda: I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the
State of California that I am employed by the Rancho Adobe Fire District and that I caused this
agenda to be posted on the bulletin boards at Station 1 (Cotati), Station 2 (Penngrove), Station
3 (Liberty), Cotati City Hall and the Penngrove U.S. Post Office on January 13, 2023.

e o Beacista
G

nnifer Bechtold, Clerk of the Board






Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

Board of Directors Meeting

January 18, 2023
TABLE OF CONTENTS
Item Il. — Oral and Written CorreSPONUENCE......ucuieeerrrececeeeee e sesesee st eraese e sessassesssssssmssecesssessseens Page 1
1tem 111, = ADPPIOVAl OF IMINULES ..vcovvveneeevessceassssseseceseeveessecsscensessermeseeassssesessessessessesssssssseseessesssses Page 7
Item IV. — Consent Calendar ........................................... Page 15
Iltem V. B.— Firefighter's ASSOCIAtiON REPOT......ccvcriicivicrirnnnni e coveeesnsie s sosess st sreaesemsesssenensenas Page 39
Item V. E.(a) - Budget REPOTT et v sr s s s s st satsre st stn e e et amne s nens Page 47
Item V1. A. — Presentation of FY 21/22 AUt .....cccieerrecree s sesesse et snsesesaesensseesensessenses Page 95
Item Vil. A. - Discussion on Vote for LAFCO Special Dist. Representative.........coovveeveeeereecennnen. Page 111
Item VII. B. — Discussion on Vote for SCFDA President and VP........covevrereennncesevenessnnnns Page 127
Item Vil. C. — Discussion on Contract for ConSulting SErVICES ...t ereceecesssreeesene Page 131
Item VII. D. — Resolution R-5: Requesting SCFD AmMbulance Services . umernesereereereens Page 151

Item Vil. E. — Resclution R-6: Providing ALS SEIVICES ... scesmsinesissesseer sesssesseseseesseres Page 157







WRITTEN
COMMUNICATIONS



N



RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
BOARD ORGANIZATION AND COMMITTEE APPOINTMENTS 2023

CHAIR:
VICE-CHAIR:
BOARD SECRETARY/CLERK:

FISCAL OFFICER/TREASURER:

BUDGET/FINANCE COMMITTEE:

Mark Hemmendinger (Chair)
Ray Peterson

Bob Moretti

NEGOTIATION COMMITTEE:

Mark Hemmendinger (Chair)
Ray Peterson

Sage Howell

EQUIPMENT COMMITTEE:

Bret Herman (Chair)

Sage Howell

LEGISLATIVE COMMITTEE:

Brian Proteau

Brian Proteau
Mark Hemmendinger
Jennifer Bechtold

Mark Hemmendinger



LONG RANGE PLANNING COMMITTEE:

Michael Gadoua (Chair)
Mark Hemmendinger

Brian Proteau

CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS COMMITTEE:

Brian Proteau (Chair)

Bret Herm_an



2023 Board Meeting Calendar

January 18
February 15
March 15
April 19
May 17
June 21
July 19
August 16
September 20
October 18
November 15

December 13

O



(v



APPROVAL OF
MINUTES



A



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Telephone: (707) 795-6011

P. Q. Box 1029 Fax: (707) 795-5177

Penngrove, California 94951 www.ranchofire.com
DRAFT

NOTICE & AGENDA OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING
DECEMBER 14, 2022 — 7:00 P.M.
COTATI FIRE STATION - #1 EAST COTATI AVE.
COTATI, CALIFORNIA

I. CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

President, Michael Gadoua, called the Regular Board Meeting to order at 7:00
p.m. The agenda for this meeting was posted on December 9, 2022.

Directors Present: Mark Hemmendinger, Michael Gadoua, Bret Herman, Bob Moretti,
Brian Proteau, Ray Peterson

Directors Absent: Sage Howell
Minutes Conducted by: Jennifer Bechtold
The Pledge of Allegiance was said.

II. BOARD REORGANIZATION

A. Election of Chairman and Vice-Chairman, and Passing of Gavel to New Chair

Chairman: Brian Proteau

Motion moved by Mr. Hemmendinger and seconded by Mr. Gadoua.
Motion Carried: Aye _6__ No __1__ Abstain __0O__ Absent __1__

Vice Chairman: Mark Hemmendinger

Motion moved by Mr. Proteau and seconded by Mr. Moretti.
Motion Carried: Aye _ 6__ No __0O__ Abstain __ 0__ Absent __1__

B. Appointment of Board Secretary/Clerk

Board Secretary/Clerk: Jennifer Bechtold

C. Appointment of Fiscal Officer

Fiscal Officer: Mark Hemmendinger

D. Appointments to Committees and Charges to Meet Regularly:

1. Budget/Finance Committee: Chief, Fiscal Officer and 2 Directors
(meeting as necessary, but at least quarterly)

Mr. Hemmendinger {(Chair), Mr. Peterson, Mr. Moretti

Page 1 of 6

5



Board Reorganization Continued:

2. Negotiation Committee: 3 Directors (meeting as necessary)
Mr. Hemmendinger (Chair}, Mr. Peterson, Mr. Howell
3. Equipment Committee: 2 Directors to serve on committee

otherwise composed of staff members (meeting as necessary, but at
least once quarterly)

Mr. Herman (Chair), Mr. Howell

4. Legislative Committee: Chief, Board Chairman {meeting as
necessary)

Mr. Proteau

5. Long Range Planning Committee: 3 Directors to serve on
committee otherwise composed of staff and members of the public
(meeting as necessary)

Mr. Gadoua (Chair), Mr. Hemmendinger, Mr. Proteau

6. Capital Equipment Committee:

Mr. Proteau (Chair), Mr. Herman
E. Confirm Calendar of Meetings for 2023: Third Wednesday of Every Month: January
18, February 15, March 15, April 19, May 17, June 21, July 19, August 16,
September 20, October 18, November 15, December 13

The Board has confirmed all meeting dates.

IIL. ORAL AND WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS

A. Citizen Business/Public Comments on Items not appearing on Agenda

There was no comment from the public.

B. Correspondence and/or Presentations

Correspondence included information on voting for a special district representative
for LAFCO and a Board handbook.

B. Presentation of Station 2 Remodel

Presentation shared as part of ad-hoc capital improvements committee report.

Battalion Chief, Herb Wandel, presented a PowerPoint presentation on the
remodeling plans for the Penngrove Fire Station. Bid packages will likely be
presented to the Board by February.

Iv. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A. Regular Meeting of November 16, 2022

Motion moved by Mr. Gadoua and seconded by Mr. Herman.
Motion Carried: Aye __6__No __O__ Abstain_ O_ Absent __1__

Page 2 of 6



Approval of Minutes Continued:

B.

Special Meeting of November 30, 2022

Motion moved by Mr. Hemmendinger and seconded by Mr. Gadoua.

Motion Carried: Aye 4 No __O__ Abstain__2 (Mr. Peterson, Mr. Herman)__ Absent __1__

V. CONSENT CALENDAR

A.

Ratification of Checks Issued

Motion moved by Mr. Herman and seconded by Mr. Hemmendinger.

Motion Carried: Aye _6__No_ O_ Abstain_ O__ Absent __1

VI ADMINISTRATIVE COMMUNICATIONS

A.

Chief’s Report

Chief Veliquette reported the following information:

B.

Page 3 of 6

232 calls for service in November, 38 SSU calls, of which, 25 were cancelled in route.
115K in fire loss, 100K of this total was to a structure fire in the Liberty Valley.

Met with almost all members of the District except about five member, and those
meetings which will take place on Friday. Chief Veliquette will share information as a
result of these meetings at the strategic planning session.

Chief met with Supervisors Rabbitt and Coursey. He has also met with

Chief Schach twice and police chiefs from Cotati, Rohnert Park and SSU, as well as
Damien O’Bid City Manager for Cotati. He has also met with Chris Rafanelli from
Liberty School.

Met with one part-time BC who has resigned from district after 48 years of service.
Attended association meeting and holiday party.

This morning, Rancho Adobe hosted the Sonoma Co. Fire Chiefs Association and
elections meeting.

Management and operations meetings were held on Tuesday.

On Thursday, we will interview with one candidate for legal counsel from Myers Nave,
who provides special district counsel to local agencies. One thing Chief Veliquette
would like to do is have counsel provide a yearly Brown Act training to the Board.
Upcoming events include the Blood Drive this Friday from 1-4:30, toy delivery this
Saturday, Sunday is the Christmas parade, bid walk through for the HVAC systems
on December 19th, SCFD Board meeting on December 20 and the 21st is a meeting
with Supervisor Gorin.

Push-in ceremony for new 9183 and open house on January 28 at Liberty Station.
LRPC will be held in February following goal setting.

Hiring — Chief would like to establish an internal committee for recruitment and
retention.

There is a shared services opportunity for a paramedic ambulance at the Cotati
station. The ambulance will be under the direction and staffed by SCFD on a 12-
hour day shift to start. Board gave direction to Chief to continue discussions about
this.

Good of order — 2023 is our 30-year anniversary, so we’ll be looking at setting up a
celebration for this. Potentially around the 4th of July.

Director Reports

Mr. Hemmendinger noted he attended a LAFCO meeting on the first Wednesday of
December. Gold Ridge Fire attended and will resubmit their sphere of influence
request for the VFCs. There were also some mistakes made in annexation with
North Sonoma County Fire District, which were corrected at the meeting. No LAFCO

meeting will be held in January.



Administrative Communications Continued:

C.

Committee Reports

a. Finance/Budget

Mr. Hemmendinger said there are no unusual expenses in the past month and
we have sufficient funds to get us through until our next tax infusion. We’ll have
a more detailed budget report in January.

b. Negotiations
No report filed.

c. Ad-Hoc Equipment

BC Wandel noted that Ford has closed their ordering, so we are still trying to
figure out how to order the chassis for 9132. The new engine will be in service by
the end of December.

Chief Veliquette commented we have not had any discussions on the purchase
of new pickups.

d. Ad-Hoc Legislative

No report filed.

e. Long Range Planning

No report filed.

f. Ad-Hoc Capital Improvements

Mr. Proteau said we will have bids on the station 2 remodel in February.

Firefighters’ Association Report

Engineer McClendon thanked everyone for showing up to the Christmas party last
week. The light parade is this Sunday night in Penngrove and the crab feed will be
held February 4t with tickets now on sale.

Firefighter’s Union Report

Captain Gromala extended their thanks to Chief Veliquette for sitting down with all
crews to get feedback. They are excited to see all the changes moving forward.

VII. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A.

Page 4 of 6

Review and Approval of HVAC Upgrade Bids at Stations 1 and 3

Architects have posted the bid advertisement and the pre-bid walkthrough will be
held on December 19. Bid opening happens January 5% and will be discussed at
January board meeting.

Discussion on CalPERS Liability Presentation by Ridgeline Municipal Strategies
{Staff Report by Jennifer Bechtold)

Mr. Hemmendinger noted the Board discussed the Ridgeline proposal last month



Unfinished Business Continued:

and keeping abreast of unfunded liabilities, both current and into the future. The
presentation slides for City of Cotati were shared with Board members as an
example of what the presentation would look like. We have also received a
summary from CalPERS, which shows we have no liabilities this summer but we do
have future liabilities. Mr. Hemmendinger said the upshot is we could spend $40K
to offset future liabilities but that doesn’t really tell us if that will help or not. In
January, we can discuss having Ridgeline assist us with putting together a more
detailed presentation, which will help us narrow things down for the future. We can
either work with CalPERS and their information or have Ridgeline help in the
gathering the figures.

Chief Veliquette shared that what we owe to CalPERS will always be a moving target
based upon investments. We will have this same discussion on a yearly basis.
CalPERS gave us some guardrails, but long-term financial obligations are just not
possible because this is based on gains and losses in the market.

IX. NEW BUSINESS

A

Discussion and Approval of Fire Chief Contract (Board Report by Brian Proteau &
Mark Hemmendinger)

At the November 30 special meeting, the Board had discussion and approved of the
Fire Chief’s contract. We now need to open the contract for discussion and comment

from the public this evening.

Motion moved by Mr. Gadoua to approve the Fire Chief’'s employment contract and
seconded by Mr. Hemmendinger.

Motion Carried: Aye __6__ No __0O__ Abstain__0__Absent __1__

Roll Call:

Mr. Proteau - aye

Mr. Gadoua - aye

Mr. Hemmendinger — aye
Mr. Moretti — aye

Mr. Herman - aye

Mr. Peterson — aye

Mr. Howell — absent

B. Oath of Office Administered to Fire Chief Jeff Veliquette

Page 5 of 6

President, Brian Proteau, administered the Oath of Office to Chief Veliquette.

Presentation of FY 2021/2022 Financial Audit

Item was moved to follow approval of minutes.

Mrs. Bechtold introduced Rita Gill from Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy
Corporation.

Main points of the financial audit:

¢ No reportable findings in audit.

» Page 9 — cash investment increase 1.2 million. Total liabilities increased
$8,590,376 mostly due to the pension obligation bonds.

Page 11 — District’s cash increased 1.2 million.

Page 14: fund balance increased $805,407.

Pages 16-30: notes to financial statements.

Page 23: increase to total assets in the amount of $190,403.

Page 25: details on long term liabilities.



New Business Continued.:

e Pages 31-32: budget to actual for FY22 and FY21. Services and supplies were
within budget.

The Board is trying to have a better understanding of why the pension obligation
bonds do not show as having been paid out in financial audit. There was an overall
misunderstanding of how the POBs affect the financial statements. Ms. Gill will seek
answers from John Blomberg and return answers on this to the Board.

C. Discussion and Approval to Remove Interim Chief Tony Gossner as Signer on
Summit State Bank Account and Add Fire Chief Jeff Veliquette and Director Sage
Howell as Signers {(Staff Report by Jennifer Bechtold)

Mrs. Bechtold commented that we need to make changes to the current bank
signers, removing Interim Chief Gossner and adding Chief Veliquette and Director
Howell as signers.

Motion moved by Mr. Hemmendinger and seconded by Mr. Herman.
Motion Carried: Aye _6__No _0__ Abstain_ O__ Absent __1__

X. DIRECTION ON FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS
. LAFCO Elections Vote for Special Districts Representative
. FY 21/22 Audit Follow-up
. HVAC bids
) CalPERS Unfunded Liability Discussion
[ ]

Finance Committee Report on 6-Month Budget

XL ADJOURNMENT

With no further business to discuss, the Regular Board meeting was adjourned at 9:01
p.m.

Motion moved by Mr. Herman and seconded by Mr. Peterson.
Motion Carried: Aye _6__ No _ 0__ Abstain__0__ Absent __1

Respectfully submitted,

\\\fl_ﬁ,ﬂ[ \ ll @’“ %b(,{,m‘uld\m

Jennifer Bechtold, Board Clerk

Page 6 of 6



CONSENT CALENDAR






Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

11000 Main Street Phone: (707) 795-6011
Fax: (707)795-5177

P.O. Box 1029
Penngrove, California 94951 www.rancho-adobe-fire.org

RATIFICATION OF WARRANTS AND PAYROLL

FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF JANUARY 18, 2023

In accordance with Government Code Section 37208, ratification of the following warrant amounts are presented
to the Fire District Board:

Regular Payable Checks: $ 84,908.74
Payroll Checks: $235,109.09
Total All Disbursements: $320,010.83

.Ml individual warrants and warrant registers are available for review by the board members or the public upon
request. Payroll registers are confidential and not available for individual review in accordance with State Law.

The necessary internal controls are in place to safeguard the District’s in conformance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles, sound business practices and prudent budgetary principles. Payroll documents and
warrants invoices have been reviewed and approved by the appropriate Department Head, Fire Chief and

Department Bookkeeper or Accountant before payment.

N

R Y T, R A ) S ,
(* >! LN </\\_ %{,{yi’\ -------- ot [~ 12 D2
Clerk of the Board Date




R



€30 | abed

oo'geL'e-
oo'ezL'e- senineg eba - 0199 zz02162/2)
Bugesadg - yjueg aje)g JIunwNng . 5g01 JHOWLIHM AQISSYD L¥IQaM  ZZ02/62/ZL
$£'681-
$£'681- uswidinb3 aseausy - 0289 Z202/6212)
BupesadQ - yueg eje)s JwWING - 5E0L  MON SNOLLATOS INIWNDOA YHIDOAM zzoziezieL
6922~
§9°/2- Juswdinb3 eseauay - 0289 220216212}
Bupesado - jyueg a1e3s HWWNS - ggot Z SNOLLNTOS INTWNDOA YHIDOAM  220zZ/62/ZL
8E'661-
8€'661- eoueuajuiely Buipyng - 0819 FAANTA L TATAY
BunesadQ - yjueg a1e3g JwUNG . GE0} NOGNIIOOW aXVr  ZZ0zZ/sZizl
$9'€L8-
Y9'€L8- asuadx3 pjoyasnol - 0809 [AAVALYATAY
BuyesadQ - yueg eje)s ywing - seol 00 A1ddNS NYWHSI4  2202/62/2)
98'$50'69-
88'¥50'6o- Wi - puog uoneBiqo uoisuad - Gv6.
Bunesado - yjueg ajelg pwiung - seol NOTIAW ANG  220Z/22/2)
L
junowy pied junosoy awe ajeq
2202 62 - 22 4ohwadsaq
1'ejaq 3o9yo
jousig uonodjoid ¢ aqopy oyouey

90¥0ET #AU|

0svs

GZ60Z1E20S #au)

(44

80¥.0/1386G #AU

8vbs

U IS quisy

g

A028YD- 3ud g

fitg

A98YD- Jud i1ig

na

H98yD- jud g

g

FAqs Ao09yD- jud |Ii1g
S,AU| YN g
avbs 39840~ Juid g
HOV HOV
wny adAy
f44[:TAr4%

Wd 20



¢ jo Z ebed

00'iv8-
00'1v8-

00°¢y
oo'zy-

A AN

rLe'e

CL8EY'L-

zLgeY'L-

¢1°85¢-
2.'85¢-

00°S0¥-
00'G0P-

soueinsu| Ajigesiq - 1£66

Bupessd( - jueg 9jels JWWINS - GE0}

SNBSS YlieaH - 0699

BuyesadQ - jueg 81e}g Jlunung - 5e04

SSlINN - 02€L

BuneladQ - yueg ajelg Jwwing - g0l

jend - LocL

Bunesed - jjueg ajelg JWIWING - GE0L

soueInsy] yyeeH - 0€68

BupesadQ - jueg aje1s JWWNG - 5£01

saoiniag |26a7 - 0199

BuneladQ - yueg 8Je}Is HWWINS - SE0

ANVJINGD SONVUNSNI QIVANVLS

"ONI ‘SONVITTV 03¥N343ud

89d

"ONI ONIMOMIL RIFIFAYE HOIN

NHW

WHid MV 3IHOYNWON

2202 ‘62 - ZZ 19quiadag
1e3od 399YD

ceoz/ee/et

ceoziszieL

¢coe/eeie)

[AAVATATA®

zeoe/eerct

2202162121

eeoe/ezizL

[AAVIALTATA"

(AAVALTAIA S

(A4 TATA

czoeseeret

FAAVALTA A

J0113S1J UORDB}0.I4 dil4 2qOPY oydsuey

€£¢0c ‘uer

95vS

NI-€616.10#AU}

S5¥S

SOV NN

1 414°]

NI-888£000 #Au}

€SS

CLyLL0-WHd #AU]

PA1 4

£EL #au|

183 4°]

ng

A8y~ Jwd ittg

g

3334~ Jwid Hiig

g

384D~ Juid 118

iz ]

324D Jud itg

g

398y jwd g

g

3o8yQ- juid fiig

(44l 14r4%
Wd 20:v

20



£ 10 ¢ obed

SWieN julg

T

SweN juid

\MN AT \,\\

:Ag pazuoyiny

0L 0Ly
OL'0Ly- SDUBINSU] UOISIA - PEBS z202/62/21 P—— g
Bugpelado - yueqy s)eyg Jwuwing - geoy NYd 32IAY3S NOISIA FAAVIA[TATAS 5% $o8UD- Jwd (g
2202 ‘62 - 2T 2aquadaq
eyeq 3o9yn
jolgsiq uonoLloid € eqopy oyosuey eeeerel

Wd 20:p






Zjo } abeg

80002~

80°002- Buioo Leges - zzog 220294/
BugesadQ - jueg LIS PUILNG - GEO) SNOS 2 SLLMNO N1 ZZ0Z/9MZ)

00°00p' i~

00°00%' L~ asuadx3 BuiH - 5099 220Z/91iZt
BupeisadQ - yueg sjeig JWWING - 801 SNOILYOILSIANI ACANS "W VANIT  220Z/9L/ZL

00°€EL'6E-

po'cel'se- 90UBINSU| YYBSH - DEBS 220Z/9LIT)
Bupesadg - yueg sjeyg Jwiwing - ge01 SININVAYE HISIVY  2202/8L/Z1

00°0v6-

———

00°0v5- juswdinb3 pue ssemyosg Jejndwos - 6889 2z0z/9LiZL
BugesedQ - yueg ee3s JWWING - 5E0) and Ll zzoz/miret

06'2¢£8'L-

06°2£8'1- SSOINIBS W4 PRISBIUOD - 06GY AT A
Bunesadg - jueg ejeys ywwing . sgg1 SALVIOOSSY SANVH  2Z0Z/9L/z)

09°1v5'e-

09'1¥5'e- souBINSU; [BIUR(] - ZEBS 220291724
BupesadQ - yueg eelg Jwwing - 5g0} SHOLVHISININGY TVLIN3Q SSIUDAD  2Z0Z/9LizlL

]
junowy pled unNooodYy mfmﬁ_ ajeq
2202 "9l 19quiadaq
[lejag %09y9
Jol3SIq uondslold .4 9qopy oyouey

Z%

¥9v.L69 AU k]
s 398yD-3wd g
apanbyap g
ovvs }oeyn-jwd g
€eo¢ uep mng
6EYS ¥oud-jud filig
0608 #Au) ng
8EYS ¥o8yg-jud g
L1821 #A4 g
LEPS }I8YD- Jud fig
€202 uer na
9ebs ¥o8YD-juid g

wnN adA}
(44119144

Wd 8&:



Z 30 Z ebed

sl ubig aweN julid

epIL i %mm\;f

BuleN juLld

SN et — [ SYHIL Parg

:Ag paziioyjny

196221
19°642'1- sjuswanosduw) Buiping - 0166 Z202/9L/ZL 9169 #AU| e
BupesadQ - yueg sjelg YWWNS - 5£0}1 "ONI‘d/e VIVHLS  220Z/9LiZ) yhrs %930~ Jwd g
v9'Lg-
¥9°19- soipey @ siebed - 6509 zz0Z/9L/2L 88YZ #AU g
BunesadQ - yueg 9jel§ JWWNG - SE0} SOINOCIAY OQVHIATNS  ZZ0Z/9biZL £bbs %9849 Jwid 111G
95°982-
95°982- sajddng [eoipay - 0929 Z20Z/91/ZL SAUL NN g
Bunesedg - jjueg 81e1§ JWWNG - GE0L "ONI SVO-1ML NOSIHIVIN  Z20Z/9LiZL ZyYs %98YD- JWd 1ig
2202 ‘91 laquiadaq
itejaqg %o9yo
N TZI9LITL

J0UISIg uonovlold dll4 aqopy oyouey Wd s8¢y

24



€ Jo | abed

11°€28-

LLE28 Buiyioid Alsses - zzoo 220z/50/21
Bupesedg - jjueg ayeys NwwNg - 5E0L SWo3  2ZZ0Z/60/Z)

00°066-

R

00°066- juswdinbg pue asemyos sendwo) - 6889 2202780121
BunesadQ - sjueq sjejs yuiung - ggo1 ONIMHOMLIN IWp  Z220Z/60/2)

00'69-

006~ asuadxgy BuliH - 5099 2e0z/80/21
Bugesad( - jueg aje3s Jwwng - ol FOLLSNC 40 INSWINVYH3a  2Zoz/s0/gl

00018'8-

e ——— ]

00°018's- sdiyssaquisiy - 0829 220¢2/60/2)
Bunesado - jueg ajeig jwuwng - sg0l V SLORILSIA TVIDAJS VINMOLITYD 2cozienre)

89°L02-

TR

89202~ SUOHEDIUNWIWOY - 0Y09 2202/60/T)
Bugeladp - yueg aieyg jluwng - 5¢01 i8lv 2202/60/ZY

19°85¢- ; )

———————

19'86¢- soueInsuj 8y - £€66 2202/60/2)
BupeiadQ - yueg aje3s JwwINg . geoL SHOLVMUISININGY LIJINTE HIAIY NVOINIWY  220Z/60/ZL

A
junowy pjed junosoy awen ajeq
¢20¢ "6 Joquiada(g
reyaQg 3o8yo
Jou3sIq uondalold  § 8qopy oyouey

98.LpG9 #AU|

9ZYvs

G8GGG#AU]

SThs

200529 #Au|

vivs

diysiaquisiy €202

£eys

£096/8095¢016€6

oys -

zeoz Aenuep

174471

na

3}o34Y-3Wd liig

g

308D~ Jud (iig

g

38D~ 3wd Hig

g

3}98YQ- Juid g

ng

H994Qo- Jud Jiig

ng

3}o8yo- jud g

wny

adAk)

czieoreL
WNd 50°2



€ jo z abed

86'cLl-
86'€Ll-

oy Ze9'1-

oy LE9'L-

00'vLL-
00'vLL-

ev'iZl-
6v'LcL-

81266~
81°266-

6v'v06-
0i6¥.-
6€'GS1-

sannn - 0Zel

Bupelado - juegq 93elS MWWNG - 580}

1end - LoeL

BupesadQ - yueg sjels JWWNS - 5E0)

asuadx3 BumH - 5099

BupesadQ - jueg sjeis pwwng - 601

smeleddy - Juswdinb3 meN - 0956

Bunesadg - yueg aielg JWWNSG - geol

Juawdinbg pue asemyog 18INdwo? - 6889

BunesadQ - jueg sjels Jwuing - ggolL

asuadx3 pjoyasnoH - 0809

sayddng 80140 - 00v9

Bugesadg - jueg 3638 JuuNg - 5601

00 ¥ILYM JAOCUONNId

"ONI ONIMONAL 319V MOIN

‘aud ‘ILLNIWITO MV

SNOS 2 SILHND N1

anH Ll

0O AlddNS NVINHSIH

2202 ‘6 4oquadag
Ifeleq %99Yyd

2202/60/21

¢eoz/e0ie)

[AAVALIVIAS

zeoe/enrel

ccoe/eorel

geoz/eoret

220¢/s0/eL

2202/60/2L

¢ele/e0/el

[4AVA[ A S

€coz/e0/zy

2cozi/e0Z)

J013SIQ UOOR}0Id Bll4 aqOpY oysuey

6¥G-d #00VY

eevs

NI-££.8000 #Auj

LEVS

¢g-10-2i#ny)

0ebs

GG/EG9 #AU]

62¥S

V.0G #/u]

82vs

88C8LEL/GLLIBEL #AU]

LZvs

g

3384D- juid Hiig

g

Y93y~ jud liig

12]

}98YD- Juid Iiig

i)

399yD-jud I1g

id

393y - Jwd g

g

308y~ juid jiig

[44[Ur4 8
Nd 50:2



€ Jo ¢ abeg

/
apLL ubig msmz Juld
e T = 3] ey
Yo / oL ubig auwieN julg

ik v ol

:Ag pazuoyiny

8Z'z81-
i
8z'zZ81- juswdinbg aseanuay - gzgg Z202/60/Z1 L12£292208 #Au] g
BunesadQ - yueg ajeys Jwwing - goL STOIAYHS NId HOANSA O9MV4 STI3M Z202/60/ZL SEvs }osyo- Jud g
S0'SEZ'El-
A
§0's8Z'c1L- pJED YpaI] yueg enbdwn zz0z/60/2) BSIA "AON g
Bugesado - sjueg ejels ywwng - g0} MNVE VADDWN  220Z/60/2Z1 YEYS %98y~ Jud Jig
AW F AN S
;
g5 Lee's- SSINN - 0ZEL Z202Z/60/Z) S100V 3Ny g
Bugesado - yueg eyesg Jywwng . ep) F89d  Z20Z/60/ZL £EVS %994y~ Jwd [i1g
220z ‘6 Jequiadag
1eya(g yoo
I a 49 . 226012}
3oMIsIg uondvjold &« |, aqopy oyouey

Wd 50:2

vl






} o | ebed

NN
_en SWeN julld
u\.mi‘w LI \&EM\ U7 G IEGH \g\
oRLL

aweN juud

Loy ST
Iy

(R

:Ag pezuioyiny
89°16.'58-
8916258 20uBINSU| YYESH - 0£65 €20Z/E0/10 £20¢ sunf - ‘uer ySH g
Bupesado - yueg S1eIg JWWNS - GEOL NOINN Lig3¥40 0973Lvd  £Z0Z/E0/L0 19vs #9943~ Jwd fig
00°008-
00°006~ soueINsU| B31RY - 9E65 €202/€0/10 €202 UoJei-"uep e
Bunesad - yueg 81e3s JWWINS - GEOL ZANILIVI AMHVT  £Z0Z/E0/L0 09¥S ¥o8yo-Juid g
00°006-
00°006- oURINSU 93119Y - 9E6S £202/€0/10 €202 Yoiew-uer g
BunesadQ - yueg sjeyg Jwwing - ge0L SRIYVH "13NVNA  £202/£0/10 65¥S %9340~ Jud g
00°006-
00°008- SOUBINSU| 92112y - 9E6S £20Z/50/10 £20Z YoteW-"uer g
Bupesado - jueg aje1s NwWNg - 5e01 SWVQV Td  £20Z/S0/10 85¥s %49940- Juid (18
00°006
00°006- aoueInsy) 98:)9Y - 9EBS
Bugesado - yueg aje3s NWWNS - 5E0L VINVd AVY  £20Z/£0/L0 HOY HOV
junoury pied JuNnoody wepn aje wn adA
£20z ‘¢ Kientier - § t
I1ejeqg 398yp
zziezieh
JoulsIqg uoljoelol Ui4 aqopy oyosuey

Nd 8L



} jo | abed

__en sweN jund
) ,\.g;w@ T T
anLL

AWeN 3uud
A2/ Y [ T P(\

-A\. X L A
/ (\

_ :Ag pszuoyiny

w a\\\\;\\\{\ri&\q\\

; LI

:g3NSSI SHIIHD VL1OL i
00°629-
00'629- {duuosiad sWwii-Iind - 016G ceoe/seret 220¢ taquisdeq 11}2]
BunesadQ - jyueg ajEyg JWWNG - GEOL SUILHOI43YIA Aivd 3800V OHONYY [AA AL rArA% {51 424°] Yoeyp- juid {iig
0088501~
0088501~ Su3died - €265
Bupesadp - yueg ajelg Jwwing - 5801 SNYTd SWOONI TVANIWI1ddNS SHILTYD czoz/geeL HoV HOV
¥1'8E6°)-
¥1°8€6'L- SH3died - €265
BupesadQ - yueg sjeyg Juwng - Geol NOISIAIQ S30IAMIS “VISId Su3adied TAATALTATA® HOV HOV
v vee'ey-
v 928 6p- SY3AdeD - €265
BugesadQ - jueg sje)g JWWING - GEOL NOISIAIQ S3DNIAYIAS TvOSId Sy3dIeD zeoe/serel HOV HOV
ocyve'Le-
ocvve'Le- SH3dIED - €265
Bugesadp - yueg ejeys JWWNG - GE0L NOISIAIQ S3DIAYIS TVOSid S¥3died [4A VT4 TATA HOV HOV
junowy pied Junoooy mEm% ajeq wnn adA}
2202 ‘gz Jaqwedaq
ireyeqg %909y
[44}:1741A"

Jol}sIg uoloej0ld a4l4 8qOpy oysuey W 85t

50



BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST

UMPQUA BANK  Account Number: i st ###5-6068

Page 1 of 6

VISA

Billing Cycle 12/30/2022 Call us at; (866) 777-9013

Days In Billing Cycle 30 Lost or Stolen Card: (866) 839-3485

Previous Balance $13,235.05

Purchases + $14,822.40 é Go to www.umpquabank.com

Cash + $0.00

Balance Transfers + $0.00 Write us at PO BOX 35142 - LB1181, SEATTLE, WA

Special + $0.00 98124-5142

Credits - $186.18-

Payments - $13,235.05-

Other Charges + $0.00

Finance Charges + $0.00 NEW BALANCE

NEW BALANCE $14,636.22 MINIMUM PAYMENT
C mmary PAYMENT DUE DATE

Total Credit Line
Available Credit Line
Available Cash

Amount Qver Credit Line
Amount Past Due
Disputed Amount

$250,000.00
$235,363.78
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00
$0.00

NOTE: Grace period to avoid a finance charge on purchases, pay
entire new balance by payment due date. Finance charge accrues on
cash advances until paid and will be billed on your next statement.

VIRTUAL ACCT BECHTOLD
A HHEH HEHE 6806

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name;

TOTAL CORPORATE ACTIVITY $13,235.05-
Trans Date | Post Date | Reference Number Transaction Description | Amount
12/19 1219 0000000LBX2212197286005 PAYMENT - THANK YOU

Payments & Other
Credits
$186.18-

Reference Number

$13,235.05-

Total Activity

Purchases & Other Cash Advances
Charges
$3,243.60 $0.00 $3,057.42

Description Amount

12/01 12/04 PPLNO1  24275392336044869656522 147-Penngrove Station M 707-6649200 CA $215.00
12/06 12/07 PPLNO1  24692162340102041788468 AMZN Mktp US*3I63M2UH3 Amzn.com/bill WA $77.27
12/07 12/07 PPLNO1  24692162341102785821789 AMZN Mktp US*B64F338Y3 Amzn.com/bill WA $370.56
12111 12111 PPLNO1  24692162345106198460065 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA $235.18

PLEASE DETACH COUPON AND RETURN PAYMENT USING THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE - ALLOW UP TO 7 DAYS FOR RECEIPT

UMPQUA BANK
PO BOX 35142 - LB1181

SEATTLE WA 98124-5142

12/30/22

BL ACCT 00002716-10000000

RANCHO ADOBE FIRE
PO BOX 1029

$14,636.22

DI'

PENNGROVE CA 94951

UMPQUA BANK

$14,636.22

AT

m it # 6068

Check box to indicate
name/address change D
on back of this coupon

AMOUNT OF PAYMENT ENCLOSED

MAKE CHECK PAYABLE TO
dll'l"h"'"'|xll'lI'llm"lll'l*u"llll'hl‘l""l"l'm'l
UMPQUA BANK COMMERCIAL CARD OPS

PO BOX 35142 - LB1181
SEATTLE WA 981245142

01/25/23

35 0011} LOLS 0000 0OOOO 0O0OOOOOOO COOOOOOO O

Y



IMPORTANT INFORMATION

Finance Charge Calculation Methods and Computation of Average Daily Balance Subject to Finance Charge: The Finance Charge Calculation Method
applicable to your account for Cash Advances and Credit Purchases of goods and services that you obtain through the use of your card is specified on the
front side of this statement and explained below:

Method A - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): The Finance Charge on purchases begins on the date the transaction posted to your
account. The Finance Charge on Cash Advances begins on the date you obtained the cash advance, or the first day of the billing cycle within which it is
posted to your account, whichever is later. There is no grace period.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the "average daily balance” of your account. To get the average daily
balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and subtract any payments, credits,
non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the billing cycle and divide the total
by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Method E - Average Daily Balance (excluding current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances if Method E is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance shown on your
monthly statement on or before the Payment Due Date. The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Pericdic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day and subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees,
and unpaid finance charges. We do not add in any new purchases or cash advances. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances
for the billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Method G - Average Daily Balance (including current transactions): To avoid incurring an additional Finance Charge on the balance of purchases (and cash
advances, if Method G is specified as applicable to cash advances) reflected on your monthly statement and, on any new purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances) appearing on your next monthly statement, you must pay the New Balance, shown on your monthly statement, on or before the Payment Due Date.
The grace period for the New Balance of purchases extends to the Payment Due Date.

The Finance Charges for a billing cycle are computed by applying the Periodic Rate to the “average daily balance” of purchases (and if applicable, cash
advances). To get the average daily balance, we take the beginning balance of your account each day, add any new purchases or cash advances, and
subtract any payments, credits, non-accruing fees, and unpaid finance charges. This gives us the daily balance. Then we add up all the daily balances for the
billing cycle and divide the total by the number of days in the billing cycle.

Payment Crediting and Credit Balance: Payments received at the location specified on the front of the statement after the phrase "MAKE CHECK PAYABLE
TO" will be credited to the account specified on the payment coupon as of the date of receipt. Payments received at a different location or payments that do
not conform to the requirements set forth on or with the periodic statement (e.g. missing payment stub, payment envelope other than as provided with your
statement, multiple checks or multiple coupons in the same envelope) may be subject to delay in crediting, but shall be credited within five days of receipt. If
there is a credit balance due on your account, you may request in writing, a full refund. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of
this statement.

By sending your check, you are authorizing the use of the information on your check to make a one-time electronic debit from the account on which the check
is drawn. This electronic debit, which may be posted to your account as early as the date your check is received, will be only for the amount of your check.
The original check will be destroyed and we will retain the image in our records. If you have questions please call the customer service number on the front of
this billing statement.

Closing Date: The closing date is the last day of the billing cycle; all transactions received after the closing date will appear on your next statement.

Annual Fee: If your account has been assessed an annual fee, you may avoid paying this annual fee by sending written notification of termination within 30
days following the mailing date of this bill. Submit your request to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement. You may use your card(s)
during this 30 day period but immediately thereafter must send your card(s), which you have cut in half, to this same address.

Negative Credit Reports: You are hereby notified that a negative credit report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency if
you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations.

BILLING RIGHTS SUMMARY

In Case of Errors or Inquiries About Your Bill: If you suspect there is an error on your account or you need information about a transaction on your bill, send
your written inquiry to the Account Inquiries address on the front of this statement within 60 days of the date of the statement containing the transaction in
question. You may telephone us, however a written request is required to preserve your rights.

In your letter, give us the following information:

+ Your name and account number.
. The dollar amount of the suspected error.
. Describe the error and explain, if you can, why you believe there is an error. If you need more information, describe the item you are unsure about.

You do not have to pay any amount in question while we are investigating, but you are still obligated to pay the parts of your bill that are not in question. While
we investigate your question, we cannct report you as delinquent or take any action to collect the amount you question.

Please provide a legal document evidencing your name change, such as a court document.
Please use blue or black ink to complete form

NAME CHANGE Last

First Middle
ADDRESS CHANGE Street
City ; State ZIP Code
Home Phone ( ) - Business Phone { ) -
Celt Phone  ( ) - E-mail Address
SIGNATURE REQUIRED

TO AUTHORIZE CHANGES Signature




BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST
Account Number: #HHE #HHE #HHHE 6068

Page 3 of 6

e e
rans Date | Post Date | Plan Name

Reference Number

Description Amount

12/09 12111 PPLNO1  24492152344027485454492 MISSION LINEN 805-963-1841 CA $93.86

12/11 12112 PPLNO1  24692162345108335680443 VZWRLSS*APOCC VISB 800-922-0204 FL $166.09

12/11 12112 PPLNO1  24692162345106335680450 VZWRLSS*APOCC VISB 800-922-0204 FL $142.70

12/15 12/16 PPLNO1  24755422349273494300649 PRIMO WATER FL 800-7285508 FL $155.79

12/15 12/16 PPLNO1  24492152350027450553139 BAY ALARM COMPANY 925-808-4311 CA $227.22

12/20 12/20 PPLNO1  24692162354103860106934 GOOGLE *YouTube TV g.co/helppay# CA $94.98

12/20 12/21 PPLNO1  24941662354206011922261 RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000 $103.09
CA

12/20 12/21 PPLNO1  24941662354206011938192 RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000 $240.12
CA

12/20 1221 PPLNO1  24941662354206011938200 RECOLOGY SONOMA MARIN 415-875-1000 $201.48
CA

12/22 12/23 PPLNO1  24482152357027444798751 MISSION LINEN 805-963-1841 CA $64.43

12/23 12/25 PPLNO1  24055232358812461319328 ATT* BILL PAYMENT 800-331-0500 TX $309.62

12/24 12/25 74692162358107225484036 CREDIT VOUCHER $186.18-
AMZN Mktp US Amzn.com/bill WA

12/28 12/28 PPLNO1  24692162362109609242559 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA $266.00

12/30 12/30 PPLNO1  24692162364101224881026 COMCAST CALIFORNIA 800-COMCAST CA $266.06

12/29 12/30 PPLNO1  24692162363100909551434 AMZN Mkip US*BP1MWSAL3 Amzn.com/bill $14.15

MIKE WEIHMAN

Tr ns Date | Post Date | Plan Name |

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

‘Reference Number

WA

Cash Advances

Total Activity

Purchases & Other
Charges
$1,584.15

$0.00 $1,584.15

Description

12/06 12/07 PPLNO1  24692162341102666927820 AMZN Mktp US*9Z5HPIBE3 Amzn.com/bill WA
12/07 12/07 PPLNO1  24602162341102824432903 AMZN Mktp US*962ACOML3 Amzn.com/bill WA
12/07 12/08 PPLNO1  24034542341000836895721 76 - PETALUMA 88 INC PETALUMA CA

1212 1213 PPLNO1  24000972346162603685190 THE UPS STORE 2795 707-4802800 CA

12/20 12121 PPLNO1  24055232355812442493104 AT&T COR DF 800-331-0500 TX

12/20 12121 PPLNO1  24692162354104134709263 HON*ANALYTICS INC. 847-955-8200 IL

12/24 12/25 PPLNOT  24055232359091007737751 WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA

JAMES DEURLOO
i tHEHE HEHE 6118

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Reference Number

Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity

Charges

$448.02 $448.02

$0.00

Description Amount

12/02 12/04 PPLNO1 24492162337000007395491  SP RUGGED RADIOS HTTPSRUGGEDRA CA $58.70
12/05 12/05 PPLNO1  24692162339100974882061 AMZN Mktp US*DE6YI3HP3 Amzn.com/bill WA $325.45
12/05 12/05 PPLNOt  24692162339101028203007 AMZN Mktp US*I64TN3753 Amzn.com/bill WA $36.76
12/06 12/06 PPLNO1  24692162340101926471075 AMZN Mktp US*LK1AYSOW3 Amzn.com/bill WA $27.11

TIM CALDWELL Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity
FHH i HER 2629 Credits Charges
$0.00 $495.71 $495.71
Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Amount
12112 12/12 PPLNO1 24492162346000014460733 ELITE COMMAND TRAINING $450.00
WWW .ELITECOMM CA
12/16 12/19 PPLNO1 24551932352016027533436  HI-TECH EMERGENCY VEHICLE OAKDALE $45.71
CA



Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name

ANDY TAYLOR
HAEHE HHAHE #HEH 4028

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Referenc'umbr

Purchases & Other Cash Advances
Charges

$1,530.93 $0.00

Sl =
Description

raye 4 ul o

Total Activity

$1,530.93

Sl 4
Amount

11/29
11/29
12/04
12/07
12/11
12/11
12/11
12/12
12/13
12113
12/22

12/23
12/23
12/23

12/28

12/01
12/01
12/05
12/08
12/12
12112
12112
12113
1214
12/14
12/23

12/25
12/25
12/25

12/30

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1
PPLNO1
PPLNO1

PPLNO1

24427332334120001312524
24427332334120001312797
24034542338000499599490
24055232342812466974126
24692162345106786706184
24055232346081007649242
24943002346898140335940
24692162346107590574445
24692162347108258094881
24692162347107990372977
24431062357083351975838

24055232358091007728181
24427332358710001340219
24692162357106947925132

24137462363100402485848

PETALUMA VALERO PETALUMA CA
PETALUMA VALERO PETALUMA CA

76 - PETALUMA 88 INC PETALUMA CA
AT&T COR DF 800-331-0500 TX

LOWES #01901* COTATI CA

WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA
COSTCO GAS #0659 ROHNERT PARK CA
WWW COSTCO COM 800-955-2292 WA
BUSINESS.APPLE.COM 800-275-2273 CA
WWW COSTCO COM 800-955-2292 WA
AMZN MKTP US*KR1WZ5DS3 AM
AMZN.COM/BILL WA

WILCO FARM STORE PETALUMA CA
ROTTEN ROBBIE #41 ROHNERT PARK CA
IN *CROWN TROPHY PETALUMA PETALUMA
CA

OFFICE DEPOT #2256 ROHNERT PARK CA

$24.69
$23.08
$77.23
$221.99
$112.65
$18.59
$63.57
$132.40
$2.99
$535.99
$105.71

$6.89
$64.34
$104.85

$35.96

JENNIFER BECHTOLD Payments & Other Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity
HHH $HEH A 4408 Credits Charges
$0.00 $3,966.40 $0.00 $3,966.40
Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount

12/01 12/02 PPLNO1 24906412335161891489161  PY *Goin Rogue Apparel 707-5234222 CA $320.71

12/01 12/02 PPLNO1 24055232336812435147844 AT&T COR DF 800-331-0500 TX $834.99

12/1 12/02 PPLNO1 24055232336812434821969 AT&T COR DF 800-331-0500 TX $765.44

12/01 12/02 PPLNO1 24769332336123364781784 LIGHTHOUSE UNIFORMS INC 208-2825600 $698.15
WA

12/01 12/02 PPLNO1 24431062335083351072500 AMZN MKTP US*I126NZ3603 AM $17.43
AMZN.COM/BILL WA

12/02 12/02 PPLNO1 24692162336101371926033 AMZN Mktp US*R66YX21X3 Amzn.com/bill WA $34.72

12/01 12/02 PPLNO1 24492162335000055073513 GETSTREAMLINE.COM WEB $200.00
WWW.GETSTREAM CA

12/03 12/04 PPLNO1 24692162337102195402481 WWW.GS-JJ.COM 909-468-4808 CA $273.75

12/07 12/08 PPLNO1 24692162341103394553656  IN *CROWN TROPHY PETALUMA PETALUMA $42.71
CA

12/08 12/09 PPLNO1 24137462343001661172835 USPS PO 0559220601 PENNGROVE CA $61.60

12/10 12/11 PPLNO1 24431062344083713042737 AMAZON.COM*S15TE20S3 AMZN $18.64
AMZN.COM/BILL WA

12114 12/16 PPLNO1 24692162348108800613285 Amazon.com*D45NS6L63 Amzn.com/bill WA $161.60

12/14 12/15 PPLNO1 24137462348001754034847 USPS PO 0559220601 PENNGROVE CA $120.00

12/21 12/22 PPLNO1 24431062355083741023192 AMAZON.COM*C881C8KR3 AMZN $11.85
AMZN.COM/BILL WA

12/23 12/25 PPLNO1 24492152357713753242386  VISTAPRINT 866-207-4955 MA $46.63

12/28 12/29 PPLNO1 24492152362855533990357 SQ *KELLY'S APPLIAN 877-417-4551 CA $326.05

12/29 12/30 PPLNO1 24445002364000933609314 DOLLARTREE PETALUMA CA $32.13

Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name

TONY GOSSNER
FHHEHE HHHH A 0115

Payments & Other
Credits
$0.00

Reference Number

Purchases & Other
Charges
$95.03

Cash Advances

$0.00

Description

Total Activity

$95.03

11/30

12/01

12/01

12/02

PPLNO1

PPLNO1

24801972334872732566369

24034542335000080272393

AUTO PRIDE CAR WASH - 25 SANTA ROSA
CA
76 - UNITED PACIFIC 5426 COTATI CA

$31.99

$63.04



BL ACCT 00002716-10000000
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE DIST

Account Number: #### #HHH #4HH 6068
Page 5 of 6

RYAN RANIA Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity

Charges
$1,616.04 $1,616.04
Tran [ Post " Reference Number | Description
12/01 12/02 PPLNO1 24332392336000018559109  LIFE ASSIST INC 916-6353822 CA $1,005.36
12/01 12/02 PPLNO1 24377352336000003192452 MOBIL 1 LUBE EXPRESS ROHNERT PARK $82.14
CA

12/08 12/09 PPLNO1 24492162342000047597463  SP UBIQUITI INC. HTTPSTRUFF.MY NY $432.46
1215 12/18 PPLNO1 24316052350548420830998 SHELL OIL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA $96.08

-

ERIC GROMALA Payments & Other Purchases & Other Total Activity

FHHHE THEH #1484 Credits Charges
$1,020.58 $1,020.58

3 S e o
Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount
12/10 12/11 PPLNO1 246982162344105412079660 CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $35.58
12112 12/14 PPLNO1 24453512347017011536952 CLOVERDALE SAW & MOWER CE $868.00
CLOVERDALE CA
12721 12/22 PPLNO1 24431062355200915400028 COASTAL VALLEYSEMSAGENCY $117.00

707-565-6508 CA

HERB WANDEL Payments & Cther Purchases & Other Cash Advances Total Activity
HHH 1RHH $HEHE 4009 Credits Charges
$0.00 $453.79 $0.00 $453.79
Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description Amount
12/08 12/09 PPLNO1 24692162343104427469694 CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $98.27
12/12 12/13 PPLNO1 24801972346726510582367 COAST COUNTIES PETERBILT 7078372727 $170.72
CA
12/14 12115 PPLNO1 24692162348109205155468 CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $71.38
12/21 12/22 PPLNO1 24692162355105361041758 CHEVRON 0212047 COTATI CA $91.99
12/22 12/23 PPLNO1 24801972356608822384104 FRIEDMANS HOME IMPROVEME PETALUMA $21.43
CA

JEFF VELIQUETTE Payments & Other Purchas Cash Advances Total Activity
HHHE #8935 Credits Charges
$0.00 $368.15 $0.00 $368.15
Trans Date | Post Date | Plan Name Reference Number Description B » Amount
12/12 1214 PPLNO1 24427332347120001289172 PETALUMA VALERO PETALUMA CA $100.00
12114 12/15 PPLNO1 24330652348900010400027 SONOMA VALLEY BAGELS ROHNERT PARK $50.02
CA
12/14 12/15 PPLNO1 24692162349109487962763 PEETS #20602 COTATI CA $83.85
12/21 12/23 PPLNO1 24316052356548606657698 SHELL OlL 57444218606 ROHNERT PARK CA $134.28

VR



ragye v Ui v

'/‘-\verage Periodic

“P|>an Plan
Name Description Daily Balance Rate * Charges| Fees** Balance
Purchases
PPLNO1 PURCHASE E $0.00 0.06024%(D) 21.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $14,636.22
001
Cash
CPLNO1 CASH A $0.00 0.06572%(D) 23.9900% $0.00 $0.00 0.0000% $0.00
001
* Periodic Rate (M)=Monthly (D)=Daily Days In Billing Cycle: 30
** includes cash advance and foreign currency fees APR = Annual Percentage Rate

1 FCM = Finance Charge Method
(V) = Variable Rate If you have a variable rate account the periodic rate and Annual Percentage Rate (APR) may vary.




ADMINISTRATIVE
COMMUNICATIONS






FIREFIGHTERS’
ASSOCIATION

O
O






MINUTES

RANCHO ADOBE FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION
December 6, 2022

1900 Hours Cotati Station and via Zoom

e Call to Order 7:00

e Executive Committee Roll Call:
lkalani (X), McClendon (X), Linscott (absent), Norton (X), DeJong(absent), Achen (X),
Bernal (X)

e Pledge of Allegiance 7:01

e Approval of Minutes: lkalani Approves, Second Bernal, Ikalani motions to approve
Special Meeting Minutes Second Bernal.

o Chief's Report: Chief Veliquette spoke stating his gratifude for the welcoming he has
received.. Chief Gossner; Happy new chief is present. Thank you's to everyone over
the last year and their patience with new chief process, consolidation efforts along. We’'ll
see everyone at the Holiday Party!

¢ Correspondence: N/a

o Treasurer’'s Report: Anna Weihman recognized for $11,000.00 in donations over the last
two years.

Exchange Bank
Savings: $241.28
Checking Account: $6026.17

e Ferina/McGinnis Fund Report. Dawn Davis reported $5162.80 November balance, no
debits or credits.

e Report of Major Incidents: A-Shift had a garage fire in Petaluma, Grain truck overturned

on Old Redwood Hwy with extended clean-up -Mike Weihman

RAFA ~ 1

L



MINUTES

RANCHO ADOBE FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION

December 6, 2022

1900 Hours Cotati Station and via Zoom

¢ Report of Committees

o

@)

Chadwick Committee: Nothing to report. Charter needed for Chadwick
committee, considerations for potential purpose on allocating donations. -Mike
Weihman

501(c)3: Nothing to report -Achen

Request for Funds Committee: See New business/Old business

e Old Business

o

Approve 2023 Budget (attached documents; Special Meeting
Minutes/Spreadsheet)

Norton makes a motion to approve 2023 Budget from Special Meeting

lkalani: Aye: McClendon: Aye Linscott: absent Achen: Aye: Norton: Aye Bernal
Aye Dejong Absent.

Approve Request for Funding Application/Policy: Application and Policy will be
available on ranchoadobefa.org. Need consistency and tracking of fund requests
without jeopardizing our 501c3 Status.

Bernal makes motion: Jake Seconds

lkalani Aye, McClendon all present in favor

Holiday Party: Dejong working diligently on preparing, lkalani purchased
decorations. Will need help setting up, so if you're available please show up

early or contact Dejong.

RAFA~ 2

v



MINUTES

RANCHO ADOBE FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION

o

December 6, 2022

1900 Hours Cotati Station and via Zoom

Toy Drive: Porter Almaden printing company donated a pickup truck full of toys.
Seems like donations are down. Currently 70 families have applied. Gift wrapping
at the Cotati Room on the 11th 9AM. SRFD and SOCO offered to help out if we
are short. Contact Porter if you're willing to help with wrapping and deliveries. No
Kids holiday party.
Crab Feed: Morgan being the Community Relations officer is also heading this
event. lkalani and Dejong met for budget items. Ticket vendor printing out
tickets. Tickets should be available by Wednesday December 14th. February 4th
is the date in line with the week before Superbowl. Conversation to cut
occupancy in half to 150. Bernal commented that we should do the full 300 if we
are going to do it. Duerloo: commented he's willing to help and no other
functions are cutting back. Weihman suggested scaling back 50 tickets.
m Eboard in agreement to scale back to 250 tickets
m Price of Tickets: $60
o Weihman commenting that we are insulated and should not
increase the cost of tickets
e Porter adjust to the market price
e Duerloo no need to make money, same approach as pancake
breakfast and event is community outreach.

¢ Veliquette: Social fireman price for their crab feed? $65

RAFA~ 3

43



MINUTES

RANCHO ADOBE FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION
December 6, 2022

1900 Hours Cotati Station and via Zoom

Tickets will be sold through the station and comp list is being
formulated. Roughly 40 Tickets.
¢ McClendon suggest 4 comp tickets to Redcom
e lkalani to see if Kenealy or someone else is willing to get the
Liquor License. ***
e Pricing for Crab next meeting.
e Bernal mentions Bob Griffith purchasing alcohol in the past.
¢ Enrique asking if we are going to do the oysters, and Lagunitas
will donate kegs.
o Pounds is doing oysters.
o Temporary Housing Trailers Update:
m Still waiting on a date from San Rafael -Norton
m  $17000 do we have a buffer? -Bernal
o New Business
o Request for funds committee
= Appoint Committee Members to handle Funding requests
m  Achen to be the Chair for the committee
o Weihman, Porter, Rager, Caldwell will be members.
m Committee will meet to approve applications for request for funds.

m  Documents for RFF (request for funds) will be on ranchoadobefa.org

RAFA~ 4

Uy



MINUTES

RANCHO ADOBE FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION
December 6, 2022

1900 Hours Cotati Station and via Zoom

o RAFA 30 Year Anniversary: Bernal suggesting we hold an event for the 30 year
milestone. Possibly use SSU Green Music Center. “Gonna be legit, classy , and a
fundraiser.”

m  Caldwell thinks it would be a great event and the interest is there from
trying to do the 25th anniversary.

m Bernal looking for people to help

m  Norton suggested next year's holiday party as a combination event.

m  We'll keep brainstorming

o RAFA Logo Presentation- Conor Mckeever presented a logo he purchased, going

to share the logo with the group to see if he can be reimbursed for the logo.
e Logistics
e Equipment. The new 9183 will be having some warranty work done. Sick Calls: Morgan,
Nappi, Rania
o Good of the Association: Indiana participated in the Cotati Tree Lighting, Penngrove
Light Parade Dec 18th. Bernal looking for volunteers.
o Drawing of the Pot; Torres, Campbell. Porter wins
o Rollover Pot - Bernal wins! $82+$14=$96.00!
o Second chance drawing - n/a

e Meeting Adjournment: Motion McClendon, Norton Second

RAFA~ 5

oS



MINUTES

RANCHO ADOBE FIREFIGHTERS ASSOCIATION

ATTENDEES:

Veliquette
Gossner
Weihman,
Caldwell,

Porter,

Henneberque,

Mckeever,
achen,
Heard,
Kaiser,
Ruiz,

Davis,

December 6, 2022

1900 Hours Cotati Station and via Zoom

RAFA~ 6



BUDGET REPORTS

U



s



RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT
December 31, 2022

rREVENUES - OPERATING BUDGET
: BUDGETED FOR | DECEMBER | FY REVENUE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-OBJ. DESCRIPTION FY '22 - 23’ REVENUES 12/31/22 REMAINING REMAINING (%)
1000 |[Property Taxes $ 4,235,000.00 | $ 2,263,74097 { $ 2,263,740.97 | $ 1,971,259.03 46.55%
1001 |CY Direct Charges $  2,212,00000 | $ 1,20433116 |$ 1,204331.16 |$  1007,668.84 15.55%
1007 [CY Direct Charges-July $ - $ - g _ s N
RDA Increment - Credited amount of ad valorem taxes to Petaluma
1008 1and Cotati redevelopment districts $ 192,000.00 | $ (386,366.29)| $  (386,366.29)|$  578366.29 301.23%
1011 |Property Tax Administration Fee $ (35,000.00)| $ - |8 - s (35,000.00) 100.00%
1014 |RDA Increment 3 - 18 223662 | $ 2,236.62 | $ (2,236.62)
1015 {RDA Pass-Through $ - $  254,628.09 | $ 254,628.09 | $ (254,628.09)
1016 |RDA Allocation $ - $ 33,553.00 | $ 33,553.00 | $ (33,553.00)
1017 [Residual Property Tax (RDA Escrow Acct) $ - % - $ - $ -
1018 |Property Tax - RDA Asset Distribution $ - $ 23527754 1% 235,277.54 | $ (235,277.54)
1020 |CY Supplemental Tax $ 105,000.00 | $ 3223491 1 % 32,234.91 | % 72,765.09 69.30%
1040 [Unsecured Property Taxes $ 130,000.00 | $ 12516393 S 125,163.93 | $ 4,836.07 3.72%
1042 |Cost Reimbursement - Collect $ - $ - $ - |8 -
1044 |Unsecured Property Taxes - July $ - $ - $ - 3 -
1060 |Property Taxes $ - $ - $ - 08 -
1061 [PY Direct Charges $ 15,000.00 | $ 14,767.36 | $ 14,767.36 | $ 232.64 1.55%
1080 [Property Taxes $ - 1% - 0% - IS -
1100 {Property Taxes - Unsecured $ - $ - $ - $ -
1120 |Property Tax Receivable $ - S - |3 - |8 -
TOTAL PROPERTY TAXES $ 6,854,000.00 | $ 3,779,567.29 | $ 3,779,567.29 | $ 3,074,432.71 44.86%
1700 |Interest on Pooled Cash $ 4,000.00 | $ 38347 | $ 2,34598 | $ 1,654.02 41.35%
1701 |Interest Earned (on early payments of Prop. Taxes) $ - $ - 1% -
TOTAL USE OF PROPERTY $ 4,000.00 | $ 38347 | $ 2,345.98 | $ 1,654.02 41.35%
7 State - Highway Rentals $ - $ - $ - $ -
304 [State Reimbursements s - $ 83151 % 8315 (% (83.15)
2440 [HOPTR $ 22,00000 | $ 311431 1% 311431 1% 18,885.69 85.84%
2500 {State - Other (Grant Revenue) $ - $ - $ - $ -
2589 |State Refunds - Strike Teams $ 350,000.00 { $ 27577284 | $ 348,41032 | $ 1,589.68 0.45%
2780 |Federal Refunds - Strike Teams $ - $ - $ - 1s B
2970 |RDA Asset Distributions $ - $ - $ - g -
TOTAL INTERGOV. REVENUES $ 372,000.00 | $ 278,970.30 | $ 351,607.78 | $ 20,392.22 5.48%
3600 |Misc. charges for Services - Fire Marshal Services $ 4,000.00 | $ 7937501 % 8,893.33 1% (4,893.33) -122.33%
3601 {Finance Charges/Late Fees $ 4,000.00 | $ 10146 | $ 4,107.60 | $ (107.60) -2.69%
3641 |Fire Services - Casino Contract $ 180,048.00 | $ - $ 115,024.00 | $ 65,024.00 36.11%
3661 |Fire Control Services - Cost Recovery $ 20,000.00 | $ 52198 | $ 10,034.76 | $ 9,965.24 49.83%
3665 |Ambulance Service 4 17,000.00 | $ 15,804.24 | $ 33,600.16 | $ (16,600.16) -97.65%
3670 |Weed Abatement $ 4,000.00 | $ - $ - $ 4,000.00 100.00%
3682 |City Contracts (RP Auto Aid) $ 37,500.00 | $ - 18 - |8 37,500.00 100.00%
3700 |Copy file fee $ 500.00 | $ - |$ 70.00 | $ 430.00 86.00%
3980 |Revenue Applicable to PY g - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL CHARGES FOR SERVICES 8 267,048.00 | $ 24,365.18 | $ 171,729.85 | $ 95,318.15 35.69%
4000 {Unspent Funds from Previous Fiscal Year $ - $ - $ - $ B 0.00%
4010 |Transfer to/from Reserves $ - $ - $ - 18 - 0.00%
4040 |Misc. Revenue $ 10,000.00 | $ 2,400.00 1 $ 16,533.04 | § (6,533.04) -65.33%
4100 |Workers' compensation reimbursement $ - $ 12,40055 | $ 13,739.83 | $ (13,739.83)
4102 |Donations or reimbursements $ - 1% - 1% 100.00 | $ (100.00)
4109 |Refunded Checks, outdated warrants $ - $ - $ - $ -
TOTAL MISC. REVENUES $ 10,000.00 | $ 14,800.55 | $ 30,372.87 | $ {20,372.87) -203.73%
REVENUE TOTAL: $ 7,507,048.00 | $ 4,098,086.79 | $  4,335,623.77 |$  3,171,424.23 42.25%

L
PR



RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

EXPENDITURES - OPERATING BUDGET

BUDGETED FOR DECEMBER FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALAN
SUB-OBJ,| FY '22 -23' EXPENSE 12/31/22 REMAINING REMAININ )
5910 |Perm. Positions 3,100,000.00 380,125.06 1,517,487.65 | $ 1,582,512.35 51.05%
5911 |Extra help: part time employees, non-benefited. Paid hourly 386,000.00 23,934.18 206,543.69 | $ 179,456.31 46.49%
5912 |Overtime 651,000.00 52,481.08 394,278.84 | $ 256,721.16 39.43%
5914 |FLSA 95,000.00 7,060.25 4354215 | $ 51,457.85 54.17%
5918 |BLS Ambulance Staff 4,000.00 0.00 4,575.00 | $ (575.00) -14.38%
5922 [FICA 5,300.00 (1,808.01) 2,096.73 [ $ 3,203.27 60.44%
5923 |PERS contributions, Employee + Employer paid contributions 550,000.00 36,657.35 318,611.83 | $ 231,388.17 42.07%
5924 {Medicare 61,100.00 6,677.55 3125220 |$ 29,847.80 48.85%
5930 {Health Insurance 607,000.00 29,491.72 285,931.56 | $ 321,068.44 52.89%
5931 |Disability Insurance 11,000.00 841.00 5,887.00 | $ 5,113.00 46.48%
5932 |Dental Insurance 32,000.00 2,456.88 17,260.21 | $ 14,730.79 46.03%
5933 [Life Insurance 5,000.00 358.67 237185 $ 2,628.15 52.56%
5934 |Vision Insurance 5,000.00 396.43 2,884.37 [ $ 2,115.63 42.31%
5935 |Unemployment Insurance 6,000.00 224.00 816.41 | $ 5,383.59 89.73%
5936 |Retiree Health Insurance 16,200.00 0.00 9,000.00 | $ 7,200.00 44.44%
5940 |Workers' Compensation 190,000.00 0.00 209,008.23 | $ (19,008.23) -10.00%
TOTAL WAGES/BENEFITS: $ 5,724,600.00 | $ 53890616 | $  3,051,356.72 | $  2,673,243.28 46.70%
Unitorms including paid and volunteers staff pants, shirts, station
6020 boots, badges, collar pins, name tags and business cards 32,000.00 111.96 408192 (8% 27,908.08 87.21%
6022  |Safety Clothing: turnouts, including boots 90,000.00 1,023.85 2,482.95 [ $ 87,517.05 97.24%
6040 |Communications including telephone, cable, internet, cell phones 25,000.00 2,338.93 10,332.34 | § 14,667.66 58.67%
6045 |{Pagers and Radios 51,000.00 401.08 15,976.36 | $ 35,023.64 68.67%
Food - at extended responses, approved meetings, examinations and
6060 | trainings. 3,000.00 (1,065.51) (675.13)| § 3,675.13 122.50%
6080 |Household expenses - Fishman Supply; detergent, towels etc. 13,000.00 1,930.60 6,534.81 | $ 6,465.19 49.73%
6100 |Liability Insurance 213,291.00 0.00 215,094.91 | $ (1,803.91) -0.85%
6140 |Equipment Maintenance: Office equipment and tool repair. 12,000.00 0.00 2,801.03 | $ 9,198.97 70 _
6150 |Bad Debt Expense (write off of old cost recovery invoices) 11,000.00 0.00 7,082.13 {5 3,917.87 350 sl
6155 [Apparatus Maintenance 60,000.00 559.08 13,782.98 | $ 46,217.02 77.03%
6165 |SCBA Maintenance 3,500.00 935.00 3,219.83 {$ 280.17 8.00%
Building Maintenance - routine facility & grounds maintenance
6180 including repairs to maintain buildings and grounds. New projects ie.
Construction to be considered for possible fixed asset expense 8510 24,000.00 622.76 11,077.65 | $ 12,922.35 53.84%
6260 |Medical / Lab supply - O2, latex gloves, etc. 35,000.00 395.76 8,466.96 | § 26,533.04 75.81%
6261 |ALS Medical Expense 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 {$ 10,000.00 100.00%
Memberships and Professional Assoc. Fees: FDAC, SCFDA, SCFCA,
6280 |~ AL Costco, Cotati Chamber of Commerce, 12,000.00 8,810.00 9.136.67 | § 2,863.33 23.86%
6400 |ogfice Supplies: regular supplies such as paper, printer cartridges etc. 3,200.00 215.92 643.24 [ § 2,556.76 79.90%
Office Expense - Inventory such as desktop/laptop computer
6401 purchases, printers, etc. 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 | $ 9,000.00 100.00%
6410 |Postage and shipping 2,000.00 369.36 656.34 | $ 1,343.66 67.18%
6430  |Printing Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00|$ 1,000.00 100.00%
6461 |Operational Expenses 8,000.00 73.96 (3,319.88)| $ 11,319.88 141.50%
6463  |FPO Expenses - public education materials 3,800.00 1,778.95 375410 | $ 45.90 1.21%
6500 |Prof/Special Services - Payroll Fees 5,000.00 1,152.70 307568 1% 1,924.32 38.49%
6526  |Dispatch Services - REDCOM 22,000.00 0.00 17,329.42 | $ 4,670.58 21.23%
6587 |LAFCO 7,500.00 0.00 10,970.00 | $ (3,470.00) -46.27%
6590 |Contracted FM Services $ 15,000.00 1,837.50 12,687.50 | $ 2,312.50 1542%
6596 |CQI Expense $ 10,000.00 0.00 0.00|$ 10,000.00 100.00%
6605 |Hiring Expenses $ 6,000.00 2,422.00 3,865.00 | $ 2,135.00 35.58%
6610 |Legal Services $ 5,000.00 4,128.00 7.433.00 9% (2,433.00) -48.66%
6630 jAnnual Audit $ 7,950.00 0.00 0.00 {5 7,950.00 100.00%
6635 |Bank and Credit Card Fees S 300.00 11.21 155.60 | $ 144.40 48.13%
6650 |Health Services $ 8,000.00 42.00 1,478.00 | $ 6,522.00 815" %
6654 |Wellness Program $ 6,000.00 150.00 150.00 | $ 5,850.00 9 ]
Public Legal Notices - publishing fees (ordinances, budget/Prop IV
6800 |y;mit, elections, etc.) $ 700.00 0.00 1,555.00 | $ (855.00) 122.14%
6820 jRent / Lease Equipment $ 7,500.00 610.27 3,743.68 | $ 3,756.32 50.08%
e



RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

BUDGETED FOR | DECEMBER | FY EXPENSESTO|  BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-OBJ. DESCRIPTION FY '22 - 23’ EXPENSES 12/31/22 REMAINING REMAINING (%)
Rental hydrants/Water - hydrant use within Sonoma County Water
23 Agency juristriction $ 700.00 0.00 0.00 |$ 700.00 100.00%
4880 |Small tools: maintenance tools, hardware etc. $ 6,000.00 65.68 2,28854 | % 3,710.46 61.84%
6881 [Safety Equipment: SCBA's, hose, nozzles etc. $ 40,600.00 0.00 15,667.85 | % 24,332.15 60.83%
6889 [Computer Software $ 64,000.00 2,685.17 28,568.04 | $ 35,431.96 55.36%
Any Board related expense not otherwise accounted for (I.e., Special
7000 bistrict Dinners) ; 500.00 0.00 540.00 | § (40.00) -8.00%
7005 |Election Expense - as determined by the County Elections Office $ - 0.00 0.00($ - 0.00%
In-Service Training - required and continuing education for all
7120 personnel and Directors $ 45,000.00 1,822.29 15,189.54 | $ 29,810.46 66.25%
7201 }Gas and Oil $ 65,000.00 4,603.89 36,355.72 | § 28,644.28 44.07%
Transportation and Travel to training out of County, use of personal
7300 | yehicle for District errands. $ 5,000.00 (6,106.57) 5,822.02 | $ (822.02) 16.44%
7320 |Utilities - PG&E, garbage, water, sewage $ 53,000.00 7,046.82 24,251.01 | $ 28,748.99 54.24%
TOTAL SUPPLIES AND SERVICES: $ 1,001,941.00 | $ 38,972.66 | $ 502,265.81 | $ 499,675.19 49.87%
7910 {Long Term Loan - Princ. $ 55,807.00 0.00 27,682.11 | $ 28,124.89 50.40%
7930 |Long Term Loan - Interest $ 7,910.00 0.00 4,176.29 | $ 3,733.71 47.20%
7940 |Pension Obligation Bond - Principal $ 255,000.00 0.00 252,890.90 | $ 2,109.10 0.83%
7945 |[Pension Obligation Bond - Interest 8 130,694.00 65,054.88 130,611.88 | $ 82.12 0.06%
TOTAL LONG TERM DEBT: $ 449,411.00 | $ 65,054.88 | $ 415,361.18 | § 34,049.82 7.58%
8510 |Buildings Improvements $ 217,000.00 0.00|8% - % 217,000.00 100.00%
8511 |New Capital Equipment $ - 0.00 5% 789.00 | $ (789.00)|  #DIV/0!
8540 [Durable Medical Equipment $ - 0.001$ - |$ - #DIV/0!
8560 {New Equipment - Apparatus ) - 0.00|$% - |8 - #DIV/0!
8561 |Equipment New - Office $ - 000]% - 18 - #DIV/0!
TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $ 217,000.00 | $ - $ 789.00 | $ 216,211.00 99.64%
Recap Report BUDGETED FOR | DECEMBER BALANCE BALANCE
FY'22-23' TOTAL FY TO 12/31/22 REMAINING REMAINING (%)
OPERATING REVENUES $ 7,507,048.00 { $ 4,098,086.79 [ § 4,335,623.77 [ $  3,171,424.23 42.25%
OPERATING EXPENDITURES
Wages/Benefits $ 5,724,60000 | $  538,906.16 [$  3,051,356.72 [ $  2,673,243.28 46.70%
Supplies and Services $ 1,001,941.00 [ 38,972.66 | $ 502,265.81 | $ 499 675.19 49.87%
Long Term Debt $ 44941100 |$ 6505488 |$% 41536118 | § 34,049.82 7.58%
Equipment $ 217,000.00 | $ - 3 789.00 | § 216,211.00 99.64%
Totals $ 7,392,952.00 | $§  642,933.70 | § 3,969,772.71 [ $§  3,423,179.29 46.30%

Revenues Less Expenditures

$ 365,851.06

3,




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
YEAR TO DATE BUDGET REPORT

|CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS BUDGET

BUDGETED FOR DECEMBER FY EXPENSE TO BALANCE BALANCE
SUB-OBJ. FY ‘22 -23 EXPENSE 12/31/22 REMAINING  [REMAINING (%)
9510 {Buildings Improvements $ 1,195,000.00 1,27967 | $ 8,840.64 | $ 1,186,159.36 99.26%
9511 {New Capital Equipment $ - 0.00|$ - |8 - #DIV/0!
9540 |Durable Medical Equipment $ - 0.00($ - S - #DIV/0!
9560 |New Equipment - Apparatus $ 820,000.00 662.96 | $ 715,922.65 { $ 104,077.35 12.69%
9561 |Equipment New - Office $ - 0.00{$ - S - #DIV/0!
TOTAL EQUIPMENT: $ 2,015,000.00 | $ 1,942.63 | $ 724,763.29 | $ 1,290,236.71 64.03%
CURRENT ASSETS
Summit State Bank Operating Account:| § 201,704.20
Summit State Bank ICS Account:} $ 2,615,551.75
Summit State Bank Payroll Account: | $ 2,929.56
CDARS:| § 3,000,000.00
Petty Cash:| $ 200.00
Totai:| $ 5,820,385.51
Remaining Capital Reserve Fund:| $ 1,192,126.71
Remaining Operating Reserve Fund:| $ 4,628,258.80



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

10:45 AM

01110/23 Trial Balance

Cash Basis As of December 31, 2022

Dec 31, 22
Debit Credit

1010 - County of Sonoma 0.00
1030 - Wells Fargo Checking Account 0.00
1035 - Summit State Bank - Operating 201,704.20
1036 - Summit State Bank - ICS 2,615,551.75
1037 - Summit State Bank - Payroll 2,929.56
1038 - CDARS 3,000,000.00
1090 - Petty Cash 200.00
107 - Accounts Receivable 0.00
12000 - Undeposited Funds 0.00
325 - Deferred Outflows 0.00
145 - Deferred Inflow 5,070,887.06
170 - Land 74,634.00
171 - Buildings and Improvements 755,665.64
172 - Equipment 3,502,895.21
178 - Accum. Depreciation - Building 723,250.93
179 - Accum. Depreciation - Equipment 1,376,547.66
195 - Due From Operating Fund 1,916,890.00
98999 - Prior Period Adjustment 0.00
200 - Accounts Payable 0.00
Chase Visa 0.00
Umpqua Bank Credit Card 0.00
2710 - Deferred Revenue 86,879.18
327 - Deferred Outflows-Liability Acc 5,928,260.00
336 - Capital One Loan 0.07
337 - Accrued Interest Payable 5,832.00
338 - Capital Lease - Current 49,319.87
339 - Accrued Vacation - Current 0.00
350 - Accrued Payroll 0.00
300 - Compensated Absences 526,502.48
342 - Notes Payable - Long Term 285,613.47
355 - Due To Capital Improvement Fund 1,916,890.00
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 2,521,455.80
320 - Unreserved-Undesignated FD Bal 6,684.46
330 - Operational Reserves 2,155,346.00
331 - New Equipment- Other Reserves 0.00
332 - SCBA Reserves 0.00
333 - PPE Reserves 0.00
334 - Capital Reserves 1,916,880.00
10 - Taxes:1000 - Property Taxes 2,263,740.97
10 - Taxes:1001 - CY Direct Charges 1,204,331.16
10 - Taxes:1008 - RDA Increment 386,366.29
10 - Taxes:1014 - Property Taxes - RDA Increment 2,236.62
10 - Taxes:1015 - RDA Pass-Through 254,628.09
10 - Taxes:1016 - RDA Allocation 33,553.00
10 - Taxes:1018 - RDA Asset Distribution 235,277.54
10 - Taxes:1020 - CY Supplemental Tax 32,234.91
10 - Taxes:1040 - Unsecured Property Taxes 125,163.93
10 - Taxes:1061 - PY Direct Charges 14,767.36
17 - Use of Money/Property:1700 - Interest on Cash 3,150.77
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues:2404 - State Reimbursements 83.156
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues:2440 - HOPTR 3,114.31
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues:2589 - State Refunds-Strike Team 348,410.32
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3600 - Fire Marshal Services 8,893.33
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3601 - Finance Charge/Late Fee 4,107.60
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3641 - Fire Services - Casino Contract 115,024.00
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3661 - Cost Recovery 10,034.76
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3665 - Ambulance Service 33,600.16
30 - Charges/Fees for Services:3700 - Copy Fee 70.00
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues:4040 - Misc. Revenue 16,533.04
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues:4100 - Workers Comp. Reimbursement 13,739.83
40 - Miscellancous Revenues:4102 - Donations or Reimbursements 100.00
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5910 - Full-Time Personnel 1,517,487.65
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5911 - Part-Time Staffing 206,543.69
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5912 - Overtime 394,278.84

Page 1

2 e
K
.






Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

10:45 AM

0110123 Trial Balance

Cash Basis As of December 31, 2022

Dec 31, 22
Debit Credit

50 - Salaries and Benefits:5914 - FLSA 43,542.15
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5918 - BLS Staff 4,575.00
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5922 - Social Security Payroll Taxes 2,096.73
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5923 - CalPERS 318,611.83
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5924 - Medicare 31,252.20
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5930 - Health Insurance 285,931.56
50 - Salaries ahd Benefits:5931 - Disability Insurance 5,887.00
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5932 - Dental Insurance 17,269.21
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5933 - Life Insurance 2,371.85
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5934 - Vision Insurance 2,884.37
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5935 - Unemployment insurance 616.41
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5936 - Retiree Insurance 9,000.00
50 - Salaries and Benefits:5940 - Workers Compensation 209,008.23
60 - Supplies & Services:6020 - Uniforms 4,091.92
60 - Supplies & Services:6022 - Safety Clothing 2,482.95
60 - Supplies & Services:6040 - Communications 10,332.34
60 - Supplies & Services:6045 - Pagers & Radios 15,976.36
60 - Supplies & Services:6060 - Food 675.13
60 - Supplies X Services:6080 - Household Expense 6,534.81
60 - Supplies & Services:6100 - Property & Liability Insurance 215,094.91
60 - Supplies & Services:6140 - Equipment Maintenance 2,801.03
60 - Supplies & Services:6150 - Bad Debt Expense 7,082.13
60 - Supplies & Services:6155 - Apparatus Maintenance 13,782.98
60 - Supplies & Services:6165 - SCBA Maintenance 3,219.83
60 - Supplies & Services:6180 - Building Maintenance 11,077.65
60 - Supplies & Services:6260 - Medical Supplies 8,466.96
60 - Supplies & Services:6280 - Memberships 9,136.67
60 - Supplies & Services:6400 - Office Supplies 643.24
60 - Supplies & Services:6410 - Postage and Shipping 656.34
60 - Supplies & Services:6461 - Operational Expense 3,319.88
60 - Supplies & Services:6463 - FPO Expense 3,754.10
60 - Supplies & Services:6500 - Payroll Fees 3,075.68
60 - Supplies & Services:6526 - Dispatch Service-Redcom 17,328.42
60 - Supplies & Services:6587 - LAFCO 10,970.00
60 - Supplies & Services:6590 - Contracted FM Services 12,687.50
60 - Supplies & Services:6605 - Hiring Expense 3,865.00
60 - Supplies & Services:6610 - Legal Services 7,433.00
60 - Supplies & Services:6635 - Bank Fees 162.66
60 - Supplies & Services:6650 - Health Services 1,478.00
60 - Supplies & Services:6654 - Wellness Program 150.00
60 - Supplies & Services:6800 - Public Legal Notices 1,555.00
60 - Supplies & Services:6820 - Rent/Lease Equipment 3,743.68
60 - Supplies & Services:6880 - Small Tools Expense 2,289.54
60 - Supplies & Services:6881 - Safety Equipment 15,667.85
60 - Supplies & Services:6889 - Computer Software and Equipment 28,568.04
60 - Supplies & Services:7000 - Board Expense 540.00
60 - Supplies & Services:7120 - Training Expense 15,189.54
60 - Supplies & Services:7201 - Fuel 36,355.72
60 - Supplies & Services:7300 - Transportation & Travel 5,822.02
60 * Supplies & Services:7320 - Utilities 24,251.01
75 - Other Charges:7910 - Long Term Loan-Principal 27,682.11
75 - Other Charges:7930 - Long Term Loan-Interest 4,176.29
75 - Other Charges:7940 - Pension Obligation Bond - Prin. 252,890.90
75 - Other Charges:7945 - Pension Obligation Bond - Int. 130,611.88
85 - Capital Assets:8510 - Building Improvements 0.00
85 - Capital Assets:8511 - New Capital Equipment 789.00
85 - Capital Acsets:8560 - New Equipment - Apparatus 0.00
95 - Capital Improvements - Assets:9510 - Building Improvements 8,840.64
95 - Capital Improvements - Assets:9560 - New Equipment - Apparatus 715,922.65

22,226,261.78

22,226,261.78

Page 2

e f;f“
25



0



} abed

8L ¥e6'€e 8L ¥e6'ce 000
90'621'08¢ 90'6zZL'08¢ 000
62°980'860't 6.°980'860'% 000
64°980°'860'v 64°980'860'Y 000
G5 008'vL S5°008'vL 000
S5 00¥'ZL S5 00¥'Z1 000
00°00¥'2 00°00¥'2 000
81°69¢'vZ 81°69¢'ve 000
Y2 ¥08'GlL ¥Z'¥08'S1 000
86°1es 867129 000
Sy'Iol [2) 0] 000
05°.€6'2 05°2€6'L 000
0£'0/6'822 0£0.6'8.2 000
v8eLL'sle v8ell'sle 000
leviL'e leviL'e 000
gl'eg GL'es 000
LY'E8E 1¥'E8e 000
FAR %1 A %19 000
62°.95'62L' 62°295'6.2'¢S 000
9e'/9.'vL 9¢°.9.'v1 000
£6°€91°6ZL £6°€91'GZ1 000
L6'vez'ee L6'vEZ'2E 000
¥5'L12'GET ¥5'L02'se2 000
00°¢ss'ee 00°€55'ee 000
60'829'¥52 60'829'v5C 000
zooee'e z99ee'e 000
mm.wwm.mwm- . 62°99¢'98¢- 000 _
Sl 1ee'v0z'L 91°1ee'voz't 00’0
16°0¥L'€92'2 L6°0VL'e92'e 000
V101 Bunesadp sjuswanoidwyi jedesn

Buyeig swiy-ued - 1165
jauuosiag awll-|ing - 0165
sjljouag pue ssuejeg - 05

asuadxsy
31j01d SS0ID)

awoouj jejoL

SANUOAIY SNOBUR}ISIK - OF [BIOL

Juswesinquuiay "dwos SISNIOM - 00LY
anuaAay "SI - 0V0Y
SaNUBAIY SNOJUB||ISOSIN - O

Sad1Meg 10} saad/sabieys - og 210

991A19G BoUBRINQIUY - §90¢

AK19A028Y 1500 - 199¢

984 aje/ebieyn asueul - Logg

SOdIAIag jeysIel alld - 009E
$92IAIBS 10} S3a4/sabieyn - o¢

senuaAay jejusuuianobialuyl - gz (8101

wes} ayUIS-SpPUNaY a1elS - 6852

HLdOH - 0vbZ

SjuswasINquIIay B1eIS - $OVZ
SINUBAIY _mu:w:._ﬁum>0m~wu:_ - 02

Kusdoigheuop jo asn - 21 e300

ysen uo 3saiajuy - 001}
Kusdoagihsuop jo asn - 2L

saxe] - O} |ejoL

sabieyd 30210 Ad - 1904
saxe} Auadoid painosasun - 040}
xe] jejuswaiddng AD - 0201
uonngusig 19ssy vay - g1ol
uoiedolly vay - 9Loi
ybBnousyy-ssed yay - 5104
juswialdu] yay - sexe} Auadold - ¢10L
juswaloul vay - 8004
sabieys 108110 AD - L00L
soxe] Auadoid - 000L

saxe} - 0}

awoou|
esuadxzjewoduj Aeuipio

¢¢0¢ lequiadagg
sse|D Aq sso7 B Jyo.d

J01SI U01I93)0id alld BqOpYy oysuey

siseg ysen
€2/0L110

WY $5:01

51






99'2/6'8¢ 99'2.6'8¢ 000
z8'9v0'L Z28°9v0'L 000
4G5°90L'9- 25°901'9- 000
68°€08'y 68°€09'V 000
62'2z8't 62228t 000
11'689'C 11’589 000
8969 8969 000
12019 L2019 000
00°054 00°051 000
002y 002y 000
[TA%2 1zl 000
oosel'y 00'8ZL'y 000
00'2ev'e 00°zev'e 000
05°.€8'L 06°2£8'4 000
0251t 0L251°) 000
S6'8LL' 6844 000
96'cl 96'cl 000
9E'69¢ 9€°69¢ 000
¢6'Gle 26'G1e 000
00018'8 ooolg's 000
9.'66¢€ 94°66¢ 000
92229 9,229 000
00'6e6 00°6¢6 000
80'65S 80665 000
09'0£6'L 09°0€6'L 000
16°6904- 167690t~ 000
80°L0V 80°L0Y 000
£6'8€€'C £6'8¢8€' 000
68'€20'L G8'€zo’L 000
961 96°LLL 000

91'906'8eS 91'906'8¢5 000
00'vee 00'vee 000
£¥'96¢ £¥'96¢€ 000
L9'85¢ 29'86¢ 000
88'96¥'2 88°96¥'C 000
00'Lve 00°Lv8 000
zLiev'se zl'iev'eg 000
GG'1/9'9 66°1/9'9 000
6£'269'0¢8 GE°.69'0E 000
10'808"1- 10°808"L- 000
G2'090°L G2°080°L 000
80'16¥'2S 80°16Y'2S 000

TVIOL Bunelado sjuswanosdwi jesiden

sabaeys J8Ul0 - §2
saoinag g saliddng - 09 |ej0)

saiinn - 02¢2

|oAel} 9 uoyeodsuel] - 00gL
end - L0ZL

asuadxg Buluiesy . 0Z12
yswdinby pue aiemyog Jaindwio? - 6889
asuadx3 sjoo} jjews - 0889
juswdinbz aseajuay - 0289
wesbosd ssaujjom - $599
$80IAIBG YjleaH - 0599

$9894 jueg - 6£99

saaines jeba - 0199
asuadx3z Buniy - 5099
Sa2IAIRG W4 P8JoRAUOD - 0659
$93 jloifed - 0059

asuadx3 Qdd - £9¢9

esuadxg jeuonesadQ - L9y9
Buiddiys pue abeysod - 0119
safiddng 22140 - 00¥9
sdiysioquialy - 0829

sayiddng jeoipaly - 0929
goueusjuley Buipjing - 0819
3oUBUBUIBIN VEOS - 919
soueudjurey snjeseddy - 5519
asuadxz pjoyasnoH - 0809
poo4 - 0909

solpey g siebed - 5409
SUOHEIIUNWILOY - 0109
Bunpoid fiages - zzo9
suuojiun - 0209

S3JIAISG g saliddng . 09

sjysuag pue saueles - 0 (€301

aoueinsuj Juswhojdwaun - 565
asueINSU} UOISIA - $£6S
aouesnsuj ) - €265

aJueInsu| [ejusqg - Z£6S
asuesnsuj fjljiqesiq - 1£6S
asuRINsy| YJjeaH - 0£65
2Jedipaly - Y69

SY3dIeD - €269

saxe| |joihed AuUNoag [eId0S - ZZ6S
VST - vi6S

SUWIIBAQ - Z1L6S

¢20¢ equiadeg

sse|) Aq sso7 g Jyoid

321111 UOID3J0.d alld a(OpY oysuey

siseg ysen
€2/0L10

WY $5:01



(o0



¢ abeyd

oyoLz'esv'e 60°€51's5P'e £€9Zh6’L-
avoLz'esv'e B0°€G1'SSY'E €9°ere'L-
£€'9/8'v¥9 04°€€6'2v9 £92v6'L
£9'Zve'l 000 £9°CV6'L

96'299 000 96'299

19'6/2' €09 28'32')
88'¥50'69 88'¥50'69 000

88'¥50'S9 88'¥50'69 000

IWVLOL Bunesadp sjuswaaoLdw) [eden

awoou) JoN
awoou) AueuipiQ 19N
asuadx3g jejoy
$}J9ssY - sjuswanoidw [eyden - g6 [830L

smeseddy - juswdinbg ma) - 0956
sjuswasrsidw| Butpiing - 0156 S -
sjessy - sjuawsacidu jeyiden - g6

sabieys 10410 - G |EI0L
"Juj - puog uonebijqo uoisuad - S¥6L

€2¢0¢ 12quiadaQg

sse| Aq ssoT 2 Jyouid

s|seg ysen
€2/0LI10

1013SI( UOI309}0.1d d1l4 DOPY oyduey WY pS:01



Lol



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

10:44 AM
01110/23 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis December 2022
Dec 22 Dec 21 $ Change % Change
Ordinary Income/Expense
income
10 - Taxes
1000 - Property Taxes 2,263,740.97 2,185,443.77 78,297.20 3.6%
1001 - CY Direct Charges 1,204,331.16 1,181,185.20 23,145.96 2.0%
1008 - RDA Increment -386,366.29 -366,338.34 -20,027.95 -5.5%
1014 - Property Taxes - RDA Increment 2,236.62 2,108.88 127.74 6.1%
1015 - RDA Pass-Through 254,628.09 239,137.08 15,491.01 6.5%
1016 - RDA Allocation 33,553.00 32,144.50 1,408.50 4.4%
1017 - Residual Property Tax - RDA 0.00 206,185.21 -206,185.21 -100.0%
1018 - RDA Asset Distribution 235,277.54 0.00 235,277.54 100.0%
1020 - CY Supplemental Tax 32,234.91 26,730.07 5,504.84 20.6%
1040 - Unsecured Property Taxes 125,163.93 115,857.80 9,306.13 8.0%
1061 - PY Direct Charges 14,767.36 11,742.92 3,024.44 25.8%
Total 10 - Taxes 3,779,567.29 3,634,197.09 145,370.20 4.0%
17 - Use of Money/Property
1700 - Interest on Cash 383.47 131.91 251.56 190.7%
Total 17 - Use of Money/Property 383.47 131.91 251.56 190.7%
20 - Intergovernmental Revenues
2404 - State Reimbursements 83.15 83.24 -0.09 -0.1%
2440 - HOPTR 3,114.31 3,268.81 -154.50 -4.7%
2589 - State Refunds-Strike Team 275,772.84 -1,039.50 276,812.34 26,629.4%
Total 20 - Intergovernmental Revenues 278,970.30 2,312.55 276,657.75 11,963.3%
30 - Charges/Fees for Services
3600 - Fire Marshal Services 7,937.50 0.00 7,937.50 100.0%
3601 - Finance Charge/Late Fee 101.46 230.59 -129.13 -56.0%
3661 - Cost Recovery 521.98 1,150.87 -628.89 -54.6%
3665 - Ambulance Service 15,804.24 0.00 15,804.24 100.0%
3700 - Copy Fee 0.00 35.00 -35.00 -100.0%
Total 30 - Charges/Fees for Services 24,365.18 1,416.46 22,948.72 1,620.2%
40 - Miscellaneous Revenues
4040 - Misc. Revenue 2,400.00 0.00 2,400.00 100.0%
4100 - Workers Comp. Reimbursement 12,400.55 0.00 12,400.55 100.0%
Total 40 - Miscelianeous Revenues 14,800.55 0.00 14,800.55 100.0%
Total Income 4,098,086.79 3,638,058.01 460,028.78 12.6%
Gross Profit 4,098,086.79 3,638,058.01 460,028.78 12.6%
Expense
50 - Salaries and Benefits
5910 - Full-Time Personnel 380,125.06 376,346.97 3,778.09 1.0%
5911 - Part-Time Staffing 23,934.18 12,960.00 10,974.18 84.7%
5912 - Overtime 52,491.08 37,328.21 15,162.87 40.6%
5914 - FLSA 7,060.25 7,799.30 -739.05 -9.5%
5918 - BL.S Staff 0.00 2,178.00 -2,178.00 -100.0%
5922 - Social Security Payroll Taxes -1,808.01 24217 -2,050.18 -846.6%
5923 - CalPERS 36,657.35 33,917.31 2,740.04 8.1%
5924 - Medicare 6,677.55 6,330.88 346.67 5.5%
5930 - Heaith Insurance 29,491.72 111,436.98 -81,945.26 -73.5%
5931 - Disabiljty Insurance 841.00 783.00 58.00 7.4%
5932 - Dental Insurance 2,456.88 2,372.16 84.72 3.6%
5933 - Life Insurance 358.67 323.96 34.71 10.7%
5934 - Vision Insurance 396.43 382.76 13.67 3.6%
5935 - Unemployment Insurance 224.00 77.27 146.73 189.9%
Total 50 - Salaries and Benefits 538,906.16 592,478.97 -53,572.81 -9.0%
60 - Supplies & Services
6020 - Uniforms 111.96 -221.17 333.13 150.6%
Page 1

e



o



Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

10:44 AM
01110123 Profit & Loss Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis December 2022
Dec 22 Dec 21 $ Change % Change
6022 - Safety Clothing 1,023.85 47111 552.74 117.3%
6040 - Communications 2,338.93 1,718.38 620.55 36.1%
6045 - Pagers & Radios 401.08 0.00 401.08 100.0%
6060 - Food -1,065.51 207.78 -1,273.29 -612.8%
6080 - Household Expense 1,930.60 924.67 1,005.83 108.8%
6140 - Equipment Maintenance 0.00 913.14 -913.14 -100.0%
6155 - Apparatus Maintenance 559.08 4,547 .53 -3,988.45 -87.7%
6165 - SCBA Maintenance 935.00 860.00 75.00 8.7%
6180 - Building Maintenance 622.76 1,021.75 -398.99 -39.1%
6260 - Medical Supplies 395.76 456.96 -61.20 -13.4%
6280 - Memberships 8,810.00 8,195.00 615.00 7.5%
6400 - Office Supplies 21592 27.35 188.57 689.5%
6410 - Postage and Shipping 369.36 418.20 -48.84 -11.7%
6461 - Operational Expense 73.96 -46.28 120.24 259.8%
6463 - FPO Expense 1,778.95 1,520.50 258.45 17.0%
6500 - Payroll Fees 1,152.70 311.25 841.45 270.4%
6590 - Contracted FM Services 1,837.50 437.50 1,400.00 320.0%
6605 - Hiring Expense 2,422.00 1,022.00 1,400.00 137.0%
6610 - Legal Services 4,128.00 1,175.00 2,953.00 251.3%
6630 - Annual Audit Charges 0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 -100.0%
6635 - Bank Fees 11.21 225 8.96 398.2%
6650 - Health Services 42.00 497.00 -455.00 -91.6%
6654 - Wellness Program 150.00 0.00 150.00 100.0%
6820 - Rent/Lease Equipment 610.27 601.27 9.00 1.5%
6880 - Small Tools Expense 65.68 100.28 -34.60 -34.5%
6881 - Safety Equipment 0.00 73.90 -73.90 -100.0%
6889 - Computer Software and Equipment 2,685.17 2,040.00 645.17 31.6%
7120 - Training Expense 1,822.29 557.00 1,265.29 227.2%
7201 - Fuel 4,603.89 4,155.65 448.24 10.8%
7300 - Transportation & Travel -6,106.57 0.00 -6,106.57 -100.0%
7320 - Utilities 7,046.82 5,681.43 1,365.39 24.0%
Total 60 - Supplfes & Services 38,972.66 38,669.45 303.21 0.8%
75 - Other Charg:es
7945 - Pension Obligation Bond - Int. 65,054.88 0.00 65,054.88 100.0%
Total 75 - Other Charges 65,054.88 0.00 65,054.88 100.0%
85 - Capital Assets
8510 - Building Improvements 0.00 685.00 -685.00 -100.0%
8560 - New Equipment - Apparatus 0.00 17,039.52 -17,039.52 -100.0%
Total 85 - Capital Assets 0.00 17,724.52 -17,724.52 -100.0%
95 - Capital Improvements - Assets
9510 - Building Improvements 1,279.67 0.00 1,279.67 100.0%
9560 - New Equipment - Apparatus 662.96 0.00 662.96 100.0%
Total 95 - Capita'i Improvements - Assets 1,942.63 0.00 1,942.63 100.0%
Total Expense 644,876.33 648,872.94 -3,996.61 -0.6%
Net Ordinary Income 3,453,210.46 2,989,185.07 464,025.39 15.5%
Net Income 3,453,210.46 2,989,185.07 464,025.39 15.5%
Page 2

o™

(v5



bt



10:29 AM Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

01/10/23 Balance Sheet Prev Year Comparison
Cash Basis As of December 31, 2022
Dec 31, 22 Dec 31, 21 $ Change % Change
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1035 - Summit State Bank - Operating 201,704.20 106,325.96 95,378.24 89.7%
1036 - Summit State Bank - ICS 2,615,551.75 4,973,610.63 -2,358,058.88 -47.4%
1037 - Summit State Bank - Payroll 2,929.56 87,564.93 -84,635.37 -96.7%
1038 - CDARS 3,000,000.00 0.00 3,000,000.00 100.0%
1090 - Petty Cash 200.00 200.00 0.00 0.0%
Total Checking/Savings 5,820,385.51 5,167,701.52 652,683.99 12.6%
Total Current Assets 5,820,385.51 5,167,701.52 652,683.99 12.6%
Fixed Assets
145 - Deferred Inflow 5,070,887.06 5,070,887.06 0.00 0.0%
170 - Land 74,634.00 74,634.00 0.00 0.0%
171 - Buildings and Improvements 755,665.64 755,665.64 0.00 0.0%
172 - Equipment 3,502,895.21 3,502,895.21 0.00 0.0%
178 - Accum. Depreciation - Building -723,250.93 -723,250.93 0.00 0.0%
179 - Accum. Depreciation - Equipment -1,376,547.66 -1,376,547.66 0.00 0.0%
Total Fixed Assets 7,304,283.32 7,304,283.32 0.00 0.0%
Other Assets
195 - Due From Operating Fund 1,916,890.00 0.00 1,916,880.00 100.0%
Total Other Assets 1,916,890.00 0.00 1,916,890.00 100.0%
TOTAL ASSETS 15,041,558.83  12,471,984.84 2,569,573.99 20.6%
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2710 - Deferred Revenue 86,879.18 86,879.18 0.00 0.0%
327 - Deferred Outflows-Liability Acc 5,928,260.00 5,928,260.00 0.00 0.0%
336 - Capital One Loan 0.07 0.07 0.00 0.0%
337 - Accrued Interest Payable 5,832.00 5,832.00 0.00 0.0%
338 - Capital Lease - Current 49,319.87 49,319.87 0.00 0.0%
Total Other Current Liabilities 6,070,291.12 6,070,291.12 0.00 0.0%
Total Current Liabilities 6,070,291.12 6,070,291.12 0.00 0.0%
L.ong Term Liabilities
300 - Compensated Absences 526,502.48 526,502.48 0.00 0.0%
342 - Notes Payable - Long Term 285,613.47 285,613.47 0.00 0.0%
355 - Due To Capital Improvement Fund 1,916,890.00 0.00 1,916,890.00 100.0%
Total Long Term Liabilities 2,729,005.95 812,115.95 1,916,890.00 236.0%
Total Liabilities 8,799,297.07 6,882,407.07 1,916,890.00 27.9%
Equity
30000 - Opening Balance Equity 2,521,455.80 2,521,455.80 0.00 0.0%
320 - Unreserved-Undesignated FD Bal 6,684.46 -763,778.42 770,462.88 100.9%
330 - Operational Reserves 2,155,346.00 3,590,000.00 -1,434,654.00 -40.0%
334 - Capital Reserves 1,916,890.00 482,236.00 1,434,654.00 297.5%
Net Income -358,114.50 -240,335.61 -117,778.89 -49.0%
Total Equity 6,242,261.76 5,689,577.77 652,683.99 11.7%
TOTAL LIABILITIES.& EQUITY 15,041,558.83  12,471,984.84 2,569,573.99 20.6%

Page 1



e§



UNFINISHED
BUSINESS






RANCHO ADOBE FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

Financial Statements and
Independent Auditor’s Report

For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022
(With Comparative Amounts for fiscal Year 2021)

AT Sttt e e e en s -




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Independent Auditor’s Report
Management Discussion and Analysis
Financial Statements:
Statement of Net Position
Statement of Activities
Statements of Cash Flows
Balance Sheet Governmenta! Funds

Reconciliation of the Governmental Fund Balance Sheet
to the Statement of Net Position

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds, Statement of Revenues,
Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
to the Statement of Activities
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
Supplemental Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Schedule of CalPERS

Notes to Required Supplementary Information

Roster of Board Members

1-3

10

11

12

13

14

15

16-30

31-32

33-34

35

36




Blomberg & Griffin Accountancy Corporation
Certified Public Accountant

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Directors
Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
Penngrove, California

Opinions

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the and for the year ended June 30, 2022
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Rancho Adobe Fire
Protection District, basic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District, as of June 30, 2022, and
the respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of

America.
Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit Requirements for California Special
District. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are required to be
independent of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District, and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinions.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

€ITor.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are
conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Rancho
Adobe Fire Protection District’s ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the
financial statement date, including any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt

shortly thereafter.

1
1013 North California Street, Stockton, California 95202 ¢+ (209) 466-3894 « Fax (209) 466-5545

1%




Page 2 of 3

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally
accepted auditing standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based
on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, we:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District’s internal control.
Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

e Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District’s
ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal
control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’s discussion and analysis on pages 4-8, budgetary comparison on pages 31-32 and
schedule of CalPERS on pages 33-34 information be presented to supplement the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the
basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in
an approprate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited
procedures to the required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information




Page 3 of 3

and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the
basic financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any

assurance.

Report on Summarized Comparative Information

Other auditors have previously audited Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District June 30, 2021,
financial statements, and their report dated December 15, 2021, express an unmodified opinion on
those audited financial statements. In our opinion, the summarized comparative information present
herein as of and for the year ended June 30, 2021, is consistent in all material respect, with the
audited financial statements from which it has been derived.

Blomberg & Griffin A.C.
Stockton, CA

November 8, 2022

5N




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

As management of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District (District), we offer readers of
the District's financial statements this narrative overview and analysis of the financial
activities of the District for the fiscal years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021. We encourage
readers to consider the information presented here in conjunction with the District's financial
statements and the accompanying notes to basic financial statements.

Financial Highlights

Fiscal Year 2022

The assets of the District exceeded their liabilities at fiscal year ended June 30,
2022 by 1,154,683 (net position). This amount includes net investment in capital
assets of $2,143,007 and unrestricted net position of ($988,324).

The District's net position decreased by 52.82% or $1,292,866. The decrease is the
result of GASB 68 pension expense adjustment. The total revenues were $7,926,270
and total expenses were $9,219,136.

The District reported a fund balance of $6,168,810, an increase of $805,407 or
15.02%. .

The District’s total assets were $17,882,386. The total assets included current assets of
$6,257,893, capital assets of $2,423,799, and deferred outflows of $9,200,694. The
total liabilities were $16,727,703. The total liabilities included current [iabilities of
$397,780 and non-current liabilities of $12,342,330. The non-current labilities
included compensated absences of $545,622, note payable of $224,986, bonds payable
of $5,357,109, net pension liability of $6,214,613 and deferred inflows of $3,987,593.

In October 2021, the revenue bond proceeds in the amount of $5,610,000 was used to
pay District pension accrued liability.

Fiscal Year 2021

The assets of the District exceeded their liabilities at fiscal year ended June 30, 2021
by $2,447,549 (net position). This amount includes unrestricted net position of
$549,087 at fiscal year ended June 30, 2021.

The District's net position decreased by 38.22% or $1,514,141. The decreaée is the
result of GASB 68 pension expenses. The total revenues were $7,910,464 and total
expenses were $9,424,605.

The District reported a fund balance of $5,363,404, an increase of $1,638,180.

The District's total assets were $9,292,010. The total assets included current assets of
$5,456,115, capital assets of $2,233,395, and deferred outflows of $1,602,500. The
total liabilities were $6,844,461. The total liabilities included current liabilities of
$142,031 and non-current liabilities of $6,448,443. The non-current liabilities included

~ compensated absences of $526,502, note payable of $285,613 and net pension liability

of $5,636,328. The total liabilities also included deferred inflows of $253,987.

4




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Management Discussion and Analysis
Juge 30, 2022 and 2021

Overview of the Financial Statements

This discussion and analysis are intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic
financial statements. The District's financial statements are comprised of three components:
1) government-wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements and 3) notes to the
basic financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in
addition to the basic financial statetents themselves.

Government-Wide Financial Statements: The government-wide financial statements
are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of the District's finances, in a manner

similar to a private-sector business.

The statement of net position presents information on all of the District's assets and
liabilities, with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or
decreases in net position may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of

the District is improving or deteriorating.

The statement of activities presents information showing how the government's net
position changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net position are reported
as soon as the underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of
related cash flows. Thus, revenues and expenses are reported in this statement for some items
that will only result in cash flows in future fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected rental revenue

and earned but unused vacation leave).

Fund Financial Statements: A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain
control over resources that have been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The District, like
other state and local govermnments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonswate compliance with
finance-related legal requirements. The District's funds are governmental funds.

Governmental Funds: Governmental funds are used to account for essentially the same
functions reported in governmental activities in the government-wide financial statements.
However, unlike the government-wide financial statements, governmental fund financial
statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on
balances of spendable resources available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may
be useful in evaluating a govemment's near-term financing requirements.

Because the focus of governmental funds is narrower than that of the government-wide
financial statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for governmental funds
with similar information presented for governmental activities in the govemment-wide financial
statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the government's
near-term financing decisions. Both the governmental fund balance sheet and the governmental
fund statement of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation
to facilitate this comparison between governmental funds and governmental activities.

The District uses governmental funds to account for its activities, which include fire
protection services in the District boundaries. The District adopts an annual appropriated
budget for its funds. A budgetary comparison statement has been provided for the general

fund to demonstrate compliance with this budget.




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements: The notes provide additional information that is
essential to a full understanding of the data provided in the government-wide and fund
financial statements.

Government-Wide Financial Analysis

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government's
financial position. In the case of the District, assets exceeded liabilities by $1,154,683 and
$2,447,549 at fiscal years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively.

The net position category labeled "Net investment in Capital Assets" reflects the District's
investment in capital assets (e.g., land, buildings and improvements, and equipment) less
accumulated depreciation and outstanding debt used for the acquisition of these assets. The
District uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets
are not available for future spending.

Statement of Net Position

June 30,
Increase Percentage
2022 2021 (Decrease) Change

Current Assets $ 6,257,893 $ 5456115 § 801,778 12.81%
Capital Assets 2,423,799 2,233,395 190,404 7.86%
Deferred Outflows 9,200,694 1,602,500 7,598,194 82.58%
Total Assets 17,882,386 9,292 010 8,590,376 92.45%
Current Liabilities 397,780 142,031 255,749 180.07%
Long-Terin Liabilities 12,342,330 6,448,443 5,893,887 91.40%
Deferred Inflows 3,987,593 253,987 3,733,606 1470.00%
Total Liabilities 16,727,703 6,844,461 9,883,242 144.40%

Net Postion
Net Investment in Capital Assets 2,349,135 2,149,925 199210 9.27%
Unrestricted (1,194,452) 297,624 {1,492,076) -501.33%
Total Net Position $ 1,154,683 $ 2447549 $ (1,292,866) -52.82%

Governmental Activities: Governmental activities for fiscal years ended June 30, 2022, and
2021 increased the District's general fund by $805,407 and $1,638,180, respectively, due to the
result of revenues exceeding expenditures. In addition, the District’s net position decreased by
$1,292,866 and $1,514,141 during the fiscal years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021, respectively

as reported on the statement of activities on page 10.

f"/




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

Overview of the Financial Statements (Continued)

Change in Net Positioin

Year ended June 30,
' Increase Percentage
2022 2021 (Decrease) Change
Revenues:
Program Revenues:
Intergovernmental & Fees $ 1351668 $ 1,606,384 $ (254716) -18.84%
General Revenues:
Property Taxes 6,599,905 6,296,651 303,254 4.82%
Other Revenue (expense) (25,303) 7429 (32,732) -440.60%
Total Revenues 7926270 7910464 15,806 0.20%
Expenses:
Program Expenses:
Salaries and Wages 8,123,284 8,494,002 (370,718) -4.36%
Services and Supplies 864,163 717,279 146,884 20.48%
Depreciation Expense 231,689 213,324 18,365 8.61%
Total Expenses 9,219,136 9,424,605 (205,469) -2.18%
Change in Net Position (1,292,866) (1,514,141) 221,275 -14.61%
Net Position - Beginning of the Year 2,447,549 3,961,650 (1,514,141) -38.22%
Net Position - End of the Year $ 1,154,683 $ 2447549 $(1,292,866) -52.82%

Financial Analysis of the Government's Funds

The District uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with legal and
governmental accounting requirements.

Governmental Funds: The focus of the District's governmental funds is to provide
information on near-term inflows, outflows, and balances of spendable resources. Such
information is useful in assessing the District's financing requirements. In particular,
unreserved fund balance may serve as a useful measure of the govemment's net resources
available for spending at the end of the fiscal year.

As of the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District's governmental fund reported a fund
balance of $6,168,810 an increase of $805,407 in comparison with fiscal year ended June 30,
2021. The District’s governmental fund balance was of $5,363,404, an increase of
$1,638,180 compared to the fiscal year ended June 30, 2020. As a measure of the general
fund's liquidity, it may be useful to compare unassigned fund balance and total fund balance
to total fund expenditures. Unassigned fund balance represents 48.27% and 85.36% of the
total general fund expenditures on June 30, 2022, and 2021, respectively.

7




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Management Discussion and Analysis
June 30, 2022 and 2021

General Fund Budgetary Highlights
June 30, 2022: The budgetary highlights for fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 are as follows:

e Property taxes revenue were higher by $140,905.

Strike team revenues were higher by $746,478.

Salaries and benefits expenses were higher than budget by $7,067.
Services and supplies expenses were less than budget by $186,644,
Capital expenditures were less than budget by $333,208.

June 30, 2021: The budgetary highlights for fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 are as follows:

Property taxes revenue were higher by $166,712.

Strike team revenues were higher by $988,063.

Salaries and benefits expenses were higher by $290,509.
Services and supplies expenses were lower by $605,488.
Capital expenditures were less than budget by $490,230.

All of these factors above were considered in preparing the District's budget for the fiscal
year ending June 30, 2023.

Capital Asset and Debt Administration

Capital Assets: The District's capital assets, as of June 30, 2022 and 2021, amounts to
$2,423,799 and $2,233,395 (net of accumulated depreciation), respectively. This investment
in capital assets includes land, buildings and improvements and equipment.

Additional information on the District's capital assets can be found innote 5 of the notes to
basic financial statements.

Note Payable: The District has a note payable dated December 2016. The note is for the
amount of $500,000, has an interest rate of 3.00 percent and matures January 2027. As of
June 30,2022, the remaining lease payable balance is $280,792

Bonds Payable: The District acquired a Series 2021 Taxable Revenues Bonds on October
2021 in the amount of $5,610,000.

Net Pension Liability: As of June 30, 2022, and 2021, the District net pension liability is
$6,214,613 and $5,636,328, respectively.

Request for Additional Information
This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the District's finances.
Questions concerning any of the information provided in this report or requests for

additional financial information should be addressed to the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection
District, 11000 Main Street, Penngrove, California.

8




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and Investments
Accounts Receivable, government agency

Total Current Assets

Non-current Assets:

Capital Assets (net of accumulated depreciation)

Land

Construction in Progress
Building and Improvements
Equipment and Vehicles

Total Non-Current Assets

Deferred Outflows of Resources
Total Assets

Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Note Payable - Current Portion
Bond Payable - Current Portion

Total Current Liability
Non-Current Liabilities
Compensated Absences
Note Payable - Noncurrent
Bond Payable - Noncurrent
Net Pension Liability
Total Non-Current Liability
Deferred Inflows of Resources
Total Liabilities
Net Position
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted
Total Net Position

Total Liabilities and Net Position

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022 and 2021

9

2021

2022 (Restated)

$ 6,178,500 $ 4,917,899
79,393 538,216
6,257,893 5,456,115
74,634 74,634
76,352 -
179,085 223,247
2,093,728 1,935,514
2,423,799 2,233,395
9,200,694 1,602,500

$ 17,882386 $ 9,292,010
3 2,204 $ 5,832
86,879 86,879
55,806 49,320
252,891 -
397,780 142,031
545,622 526,502
224,986 285,613
5,357,109 -
6,214,613 5,636,328
12,342,330 6,448 443
3,987,593 253,987
16,727,703 6,844,461
2,143,007 1,898,462
(988,324) 549,087
1,154,683 2,447,549

$ 17,882,386 $§ 9,292,010




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

Program Expenses

Public Safety - Fire Prevention
Salaries and Employee Benefits
Services and Supplies
Depreciation

Total Program Expenses

Program Revenues
Intergovernmental Revenue
Strike team revenue
Charges for Services
Total Program Revenues

Net Program Revenues (Expenses)

General Revenues
Property Taxes
Investment earnings
Interest Expense
Miscellaneous income
Total General Revenues
Change in Net Position

Net Position, Beginning of Year

Net Position, End of Year

2021

2022 (Restated)

$ 8,123,284 $ 8,494,002
864,163 717,279
231,689 213,324
9,219,136 9,424,605
21,875 21,981
1,046,478 1,188,063
283,315 396,340
1,351,668 1,606,384
(7,867,468) (7,818,221)
6,599,905 6,296,651
3,540 2,243
(47,658) (11,192)
18,815 16,378
6,574,602 6,304,080
(1,292,866) (1,514,141
2,447,549 3,961,690

$ 1,154,683 $ 2,447,549

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.

10




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Enterprise Funds, Statement of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

2021
2022 {Restated)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Cash Received from program revenues 1,810,491 $ 1354323
Cash paid to vendors and employees (12,258,258) (6,051,744)
Net Cash Provided (Used) by
Operating Activities (10,447,767) (4,697,421)
CASH FLOWS FROM NON-CAPITAL AND RELATED
Property Taxes Received 6,599,905 6,296,651
Miscellaneous 18,815 16,378
Net Cash Provided (Used) from
Non-Capital Activities 6,618,720 6,313,029
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Bonds 5,610,000 -
Principal Payment on Note (54,141) (52,525)
Interest Paid (47,658) (11,192)
Payment for Capital Purchase (422,092) (182,770
Net Cash Provided (Used) from
Capital and Related Financing Activities 5,086,109 (246,487)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Interest Income 3,539 2,243
Net Cash Provided (Used) from
Investing Activities 3,539 2,243
Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash 1,260,601 1,371,364
Cash-Beginning of Year 4,917,899 3,546,535
Cash-End of Year 6,178,500 $ 4917899
Reconciliation of Operating Income to Net Cash
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities:
Net Operating Income (Loss) (7,867,468) $ (7,818,221
Depreciation 231,689 213,324
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Receivables 458,823 (252,061)
Deferred Outflows of Resources (7,598,194) (864,906)
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses (3,628) (8,979
Compensated Absences 19,120 88,511
Deferred Revenue - (5,776)
Net Pension Liability 578,285 3,696,700
Deferred Inflows of Resources 3,733,606 253,987
Net Cash Provided (Used) by Operating Activities $  (10,447,767) 3 (469742))

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements
11

T




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Balance Sheet
Governmental Fund

June 30, 2022 and 2021
2021
2022 (Restated)
Assets
Cash and Investments $ 6,178,500 $ 4,917,899
Accounts Receivable 79,393 538,216
Total Assets 3 6,257,893 $ 5456115
Liabilities and Fund Balance
Liabilities:
Accounts Payable & Accrued Expenses $ 2,204 $ 5,832
Deferred Revenue 86,879 86,879
Total Liabilities 89,083 92,711
Fund balance:
Unassigned 6,168,810 5,363,404
Total Fund Balance 6,168,810 5,363,404
Total Liabilities and Fund Balance $ 6,257,893 $ 5456115

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
12




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Balance Sheet - Governmental Funds
to the Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022 and 2021

2021
2022 (Restated)
Total Fund Balances - Governmental Funds $ 6,163,810 $ 5,363,404
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the
statement of net position are different because:
Deferred Outflows of Resources 9,200,694 1,602,500
Capital assets used in goveramental activities not
financial recourses and, therefore are not
reported in the governmental funds 2,423,799 2,233,395
Long-term liabilities are not due and payable in the current
period and therefore are not reported as liabilities in the
funds.
Note Payable (280,792) (334,933)
Bond Payable (5,610,000) -
Compensated Absences (545,622) (526,502)
Deferred Inflows of Resources (3,987,593) (253,987)
Net Pension liability (6,214,613) (5,636,328)
Net Position of Governmental Activities $ 1,154,683 $ 2,447,549

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
13




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Governmental Fund
For Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

2022 2021
Revenues
Property Taxes $ 6,599,905 $ 6,296,651
Investment Earnings 3,540 2,243
Intergovernmental revenue 21,875 21,981
Strike team revenue : 1,046,478 1,188,063
Charges for Services 283,315 396,340
Miscellaneous Income 18,815 16,377
Total Revenues 7,973,928 7,921,655
Expenditures
Current:
Salaries and Employee Benefits 5,780,467 5,319,709
Services and Supplies 864,163 717,279
Non-Current
Capital Expenditures 422,092 182,770
Debt Service:
Principal Payment 54,141 52,525
Interest Expense 47,658 11,192
Total Expenditures 7,168,521 6,283,475
Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over (Under) Expenditures 805,407 1,638,180
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Proceeds from Long-term Note 5,610,000 -
Pay off the unfunded pension liability (5,610,000) -
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -
Net Change in Fund Balance 805,407 1,638,180
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 5,363,404 3,725,224
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 6,168,811 $ 5,363,404

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
14




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statements of Revenues, Expenditures and
Changes in Fund Balance of the Governmental Fund to the

Statement of Activities

For the Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2022 and 2021

2021
Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities 2022 (Restated)
are different because:
Net change in fund - total governmental fund $ 805,407 $ 1,638,180
Governmental funds report capital outlays as expenditures. However, in
the Statement of Activitics the cost of these agsets is allocated over
their cstimated useful lives and reported as depreciation expense.

Capital asset addition 422,092 182,770

Current year depreciation (231,689) (213,324)
Procceds from the bond's is a source in the governmental funds, but,

the loan increases long-term liabilities in the statement of net position (5,610,000) -
Repayment of the note's principal is an cxpenditure in the governmental funds,

but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement of net

position 54,141 52,525
Some expense reported in the statements of activities do not require

use of current financial resources, and therefore, are not reported

as expenditures in governruental funds

Change in compensated absences (19,120) (88,511)

Change in deferred outflows of resources 7,598,194 864,906

Change in deferred inflows of resources (3,733,686) (253,987)

Change in net pension liability (578,285) (3,696,760)

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities $ (1,292,866) $ (1,514,141)

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
15




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Reporting Entity

In December of 1993, the District was formed when Penngrove Fire Protection
District and Cotati Fire Protection District dissolved as individual districts to combine
into Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District. The District was formed under Health
and Safety Code Sections, 13816 through 13822. The purpose of the District is to
provide fire protection, emergency medical and related services to the Town of
Penngrove, City of Cotati, and unincorporated areas of Petaluma. The District's
emergency response area is approximately 86 square miles. The District covers this
large area out of three fire stations.

Introduction

The District's financial statements are prepared i conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles (GAAP). The Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) is responsible for establishing GAAP for state and local governments
through its pronouncements (Statements and Interpretations). Governments are also
required to follow the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards Board
(FASB) issued through November 30, 1989 (when applicable) that do not conflict
with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The more significant accounting policies
established in GAAP and used by the District are discussed below.

Government-wide Financial Statements

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the Statement of Net Position and the
Statement of Activities) report information on all of the non-fiduciary activities of the
primary government and its component units. Govemmental activities, which
normally are supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported
separately from business-type activities, which rely to a significant extent on fees and
charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a
given function or segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those
that are clearly identifiable with a specific function or segment. Program revenues
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit
from goods, services, or privileges provided by a given function or segment and 2)
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting operational or capital
requirements of a particular function or segment. Taxes and other items not properly
included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources

measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting, as are proprietary fund and
fiduciary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses

16




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of the related cash
flows. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are levied.
Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility
requirements imposed by the grantor have been met.

Private-sector standards of accounting and financial reporting issued prior to
December 1, 1989, generally are followed in both the govemment-wide and
proprietary fund financial statements to extent that those standards do not conflict
with or contradict guidance of the Governmental Accounting Standards Board.

Amounts recorded as program revenues include 1) charges to customers or
applicants for goods, services, or privileges provided 2) operating grants and
contributions, and 3) capital grants and contributions, including special assessments.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than program
revenues. General revenues include all taxes.

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the
government’s policy to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as

they are needed.
Governmental Fund Financial Statement

Govemmental Fund Financial Statements include a Balance Sheet and a Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances for its governmental funds.
An accompanying schedule is presented to reconcile and explain the difference in Net
Position as presented in these statements to the Net Position presented in the
Government-wide financial statements. The District’s General Fund is its only major

governmental funds.

The new model as defined in GASB Statement No. 34 establishes criteria (percentage
of the assets, liabilities, revenues, or expenditures/expenses of either fund category or
the governmental and enterprise combined) for the determination of major funds.

Governmental funds are accounted for on a spending, or “current financial resources”
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Accordingly, only
current assets are current liabilities are included on the Balance Sheet. The Statement
of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances presents increases
(revenues and other financing sources) and decreases (expenditures and other
financing uses) in net current assets. Under the modified accrual basis of accounting,
revenues are recognized in the accounting period in which they become both
measurable and available to finance expenditures of the cumrent period. Accordingly,
revenues are recorded when received in cash, except those revenues subject to accrual
(generally 60 days after year-end) are recognized when due. The primary revenue

17




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

sources, which have been treated as susceptible to accrual by the District, are property
taxes. Expenditures are recorded in the accounting period in which the related fund
liability is incurred. Reconciliation of the Fund Financial Statements to the
Government-wide Financial Statements is provided to explain the difference created
by the integrated approach.

The District uses the following fund types:

Governmental Funds

General Fund — The General Fund is the general operating fund of the system. It is
used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in
other fund.

A. Assets, Liabilities, and Net Assets or Equity
Cash and Investments — The District reports certain investments at fair value in the

balance sheet and recognized the corresponding change in the fair value of
investments in the year in which the change occurred.

Receivable and Payable — Flat charges collected are apportioned to the District to
supplement property taxes collected for operating costs. Not all of the assessments are
collected as of June 30, 2022. Therefore, the remainder of the uncollected
assessments is considered flat charges receivable.

Property Taxes - The County of Sonoma is responsible for assessing, collecting, and
distributing property taxes in accordance with state law. Liens on real property are
established January 1 for the ensuing fiscal year. The property tax is levied as of July
on all taxable property located in the County of Sonoma. Secured property taxes ate
due in two installments, on November 1 and February 1, and are delinquent after
December 10 and April 10, respectively. Additionally, supplemental property taxes
are levied on a pro rata basis when changes in assessed valuation occur due to sales
transactions or the completion of construction. '

Since the passage of California’s Proposition 13, beginning with the fiscal year
1978/1979, general property taxes are based either on a flat 1% rate applied to the
1975/1976 full value, or on one percent of the sales price of the property on sales
transactions and construction after the 1975/1976 valuation. Taxable values on
properties (exclusive of increases related to sales and construction) can rise at a
maximum of two percent per year.

18




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Included within the property tax revenue is $2,109,697 and $2,054,116 in Special
Taxes collected. Special Taxes are a type of direct charge applied to each parcel of
property within the District for a specific dollar amount and for a specific purpose.

On June 30, 1993, the board of Supervisors adopted the “Teeter” Method of property
tax allocation. This method allocates property taxes based on the total property tax
billed. At year-end, the county advances cash to each taxing jurisdiction equal to its
current year delinquent property taxes based on the total property tax billed. At year-
end, the County advances cash to each taxing jurisdiction equal to its current year
delinquent property taxes. In exchange, the county receives the penalties and interest
on delinquent taxes when collected. The penalties and interest are used to pay the
interest cost of borrowing the cash used for the advances.

Capital Assets - Capital assets, which include land, buildings and improvements, and
equipment’s, are reported in the applicable governmental activities’ columns in the
government-wide financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the government
as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than $5,000, and an estimated useful
life in excess of two years. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated
historical cost if purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at
estimated fair market value at the date of the donation.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the assets
or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Buildings and improvements and equipment of the primary govemment, is
depreciated using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Assets Years
Buildings and Improvements 10-30
Equipment and Vehicles 5t025

Compensated Absences - It is the District’s policy to permit employees to accumulate
eamed but unused vacation and sick pay benefits. Only ten percent of unused sick
leave for administrative personnel and 30 percent for safety personnel is included in
the accrual calculation. All vacation pay is accrued when incurred in the government-
wide financial statements. A liability for these amounts is reported in the
governmental funds only if they have matured, for example, as a result of employee
resignation and for retirement.

19




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
Tune 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Estimates - The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally
accepted accounting principles requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and
accompanying notes. Actual results differ from those estimates.

Net Position - net position is classified into two components — invested in capital
assets and unrestricted. These classifications are defined as follows:

e Invested in capital assets — This component of net position consists of
capital assets, including restricted capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation and net of related debt.

¢ Unrestricted net position — This component of net position consists of net
position that do not meet the definition of “restricted” or “invested” in
capital assets, net of related debt.

Fund Equity - The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued
Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions
(GASB 54), which has been adopted by the District in fiscal year 2011. This statement
defines the different types of fund balances that a governmental entity must use for
financial reporting purposes. GASB 54 requires the fund balance amounts to be
properly reported within one of the fund balance categories lists below:

e Non-spendable: Non-spendable fund balance consists of inventories, prepaid
expenses, long-term loans, notes receivable, and property held for resale
(unless the proceeds are restricted, committed, or assigned).

* Restricted: Restricted fund balance consists of amounts that can be spent only
for the specific purposes stipulated by constitution, external resource
providers, or through enabling legislation.

¢ Committed: Committed fund balance consists of amounts designated by the
Board of Directors for a certain purpose.

o Assigned: Assigned fund balance is classified for specific purpose but cannot
be name restricted or committed.

e Unassigned: Unassigned fund balance is the residual classification for the

general fund and all spendable amounts not contained in the other
classifications.

20




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY

NOTE 3

Budgetary revenue estimates represent original estimates modified for any authorized
adjustments which were contingent upon new or additional revenue resources. Budgetary
expenditure amounts represent original appropriations adjusted by budget transfers and
authorized appropriation adjustments made during the year. All budgets are adopted on a
non-GAAP basis. The District’s budgetary information was amended during the year.

CASH AND INVESTMENTS
The District has a policy as seen below:

1. District Treasurer

A. Commencing July 1, 2014, there shall be created the position of District
Treasurer. The District Treasurer shall be the Fire Chief of the District.

B. The District Treasurer shall be bonded to the District for the faithful
performance of their duties. The amount of bond shall be $100,000.00, or
10% of the total amount of the District’s final budget for the preceding fiscal
year, whichever is greater. The District shall pay the premiums on the bonds.

C. The District Treasurer shall receive no compensation for performing the
duties of the District Treasurer.

D. The District Treasurer shall keep and maintain or cause to be kept and
maintained, in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles,
adequate and correct accounts of the properties and business transactions of the
District. The District Treasurer shall further review all statements, invoices, bills,
or other demands for payment on the District. Any claims or demands that are
pursuant to the Government Tort Claims Act (Government Code Sections 900 et
seq.) or that are litigation matters shall be reviewed by the District Treasurer or
the Treasurer’s designee to determine if the demand for payment is in proper
form and should be paid. The District Treasurer shall, from time to time, prepare
reports on all such demands and present said report to the Finance Committee.

2. Finance Committee:

A. Commencing on July 1, 2014, there shall be established a Finance Committee
for the District. The committee shall be comprised of three members of the
District Board. The three members shall be selected by a majority vote of the
Board, said vote to be held pursuant to a motion before the Board. Each
member shall affirmatively accept each appointment. Each member shall
serve at the pleasure of a majority of the Board. No member of the Finance
Committee shall receive any compensation for carrying out their duties on the
Finance Commuttee.

21

g%

© e T ks TR -




NOTE 3

RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

CASH AND INVESTMENTS (continued)

B.

Each member of the Finance Committee shall be bonded to the District for the
faithful performance of their duties. The amount of the bond shall be
$100,000.00 or 10% of the total amount of the District’s final budget for the
preceding fiscal year, whichever is greater. The District shall pay the
premiums on the bonds.

The Finance Committee shall hold regular, quarterly meetings one half hour
before the regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the District. Said
meeting of the Finance Committee shall be held at the same place as the
meeting of the Board of Directors of the District. Special meetings may be
held, and all meetings shall be held pursuant to all provisions of the Ralph M.
Brown Act, Government Code Section 54950 et seq. A special meeting may
be called by both of the members of the Finance Committee, or either member
of the Finance Committee and the District Treasurer.

The Finance Committee shall cause to be prepared and submitted to the
District Board quarterly reports of all action of the Finance Committee.
Additional reports that have been demanded by a majority of the District
Board shall be prepared and presented to the District Board. The quarterly
reports of the Finance Committee shall be presented to the Board at the
regular meeting of February for the quarter ending the preceding December, in
May for the quarter ending the preceding March, in August for the quarter
ending the preceding June and in November for the quarter ending the
preceding September.

3. Payment of Obligations

A. There shall be established one or more District bank accounts, all such

accounts requiring the signature of any two of the following persons: a
member of the Finance Committee, the District Treasurer.

. Payments shall be made from time to time, and as needed in order to ensure

the timely payments of the District’s obligations.

Cash and investments on June 30, 2022 and 2021 consist of the following:

2022 2021
Cash held with financial institutions $ 6,178,300 $ 4,917,699
Petty Cash 200 200
Total Cash and Invesuments $ 6,178,500 $ 4,917,899

Bank accounts are subject to FDIC insurance for amounts up to $250,000.

22

%




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE4 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

NOTE 5

Accounts Receivable represents the outstanding balance for services provided
rendered to fire service clients that haven’t paid for services rendered as well as flat
charges collected that are apportioned to the District to supplement property taxes
collected for operating costs. Management believes receivables on June 30, 2022 will
be fully collected. Accordingly, no allowance for doubtful receivables is recorded
The balance of accounts receivable on June 30, is as follows:

2022 2021

Accounts Receivable $ 79,393 $ 538,216

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets summary for the year ended June 30, 2022 is as follows:

Balance Balance

July 1,2021 Additions Deletions June 30, 2022
Capital assets, not being
depreciated
Land $ 74,634 $ - $ - 3 74,634
Construction in Progress - 76,352 - 76,352
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 74,634 76,352 - 150,986
Capital assets, being depreciated
Building and Improvements 755,665 - - 755,665
Equipment and vehicles 3,502,894 345,741 - 3,848,635
Total capital assets being
depreciated 4,258,559 345,741 ~ 4,604,300
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Building and Improvements (532,417) (44,164) - (576,581)
Equipment and vehicles (1,567,381) (187,526) - (1,754,907)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (2,099,798) (231,690) - (2,331,488)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 2,158,761 114,051 - 2,272,812
Total Capital Assets-Net $ 2,233,395 $ 190,403 3 - $ 2423798

23




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021
NOTE 5 CAPITAL ASSETS (continued)

Capital assets summary for the year ended June 30, 2021 is as follows:

Balance Additions/ Balance

July 1,2021 (Deletions) June 30, 2022
Capital assets, not being depreciated
Land $ 74,634 $ - $ 74,634
Total capital assets, not being
depreciated 74,634 - 74,634
Capital assets, being depreciated
Building and Improvements 723,334 32,331 755,665
Equipment and vehicles 3,471,180 31,714 3,502,894
Total capital assets being depreciated 4,194,514 64,045 4,258,559
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Building and Improvements (509,927) (22,490) (532,417)
Equipment and vehicles (1,495,273) (72,108) (1,567,381)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (2,005,200) (94,598) (2,099,798)
Total capital assets, being
depreciated, net 2,189,314 (30,553) 2,158,761
Total Capital Assets-Net $ 2,263,948 $ (30,553) $ 2,233,395

Depreciation expense is charged to function/programs of the Rancho Adobe Fire
Protection District;

2022 2021

Governmental activities:
Public Safety - Fire Protection $ 231,690 $ 213324

24




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 6 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

Long term liability activity for the years ended June 30, was as follows:

2022
Due
Beginning Within

Balance Additions Reductions  Ending Balance Ore Year
Note Payable $ 285613 % - $ 49320 § 236293 § 55806
Bonds Payable - 5,610,000 - 5,610,000 252,891

Net Pension Liability 5,636,328 578,285 - 6,214,613 -

Compensated Absences 526,502 19,120 - 545,622 -

Total Long-termLinbifites §  6,448443  $6,207,405 § 49320  §$12,606,528  $308,697

2021 (Restated)
Due
Beginning Within
Balance Additions Reductions  Ending Balance  One Year
Note payable § 336533 § - $§ 50920 § 285613 § 49,320
Net Pension Liabiltty 1,939,628 3,696,700 - 5,636,328 -
Conpensated Absences 437991 88,511 - 526,502 52,650

Total Long-term Linbilttes $ 2,714,152 $3785211  § 50920 § 6448443  §101,970

Note Payable

The District has a note payable dated December 2016, The note is for the amount of
$500,000, has an interest rate of 3.00 percent and matures January 2027. As of June
30, 2022, the remaining lease payable balance is $280,792. Below is the lease payable

schedule:

25




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 6 LONG-TERM LIABILITIES (continued)

Installment
FY Payment Principal Interest

2023 $ 63,717 $ 55,806 $ 7,911
2024 63,717 57,507 6,209
2025 63,717 59,293 4,424
2026 63,717 61,117 2,600
2027-2028 47,788 47,069 719
Total $ 302,655 $280,792 $21,862

Bonds Payable

The District acquired a Series 2021 Taxable Revenue Bonds in October 2021 in the
amount of $5,610,000. The bonds will mature in August 2041. Below is the bonds

payable schedule:
Installment
FY Payment Principal Interest

2023 $ 385,273 $ 255,000 $ 130,273
2024 384,049 255,000 129,049
2025 386,958 260,000 126,958
2026 - 2041 6,108,977 4,840,000 1,268,977
Total $ 7,265,255 $5,610,000 $1,655,255

NOTE 7 DISTRICT EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN (Defined Benefit Pension Plan)
Defined Benefit Pension Plan

The District provides eligible employee’s pension plans benefits through the Rancho
Adobe Fire Protection District — Safety Plan and Miscellaneous Plan.

Plan Description, Benefits Provided and Employees Covered

The plan is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan administered by
the California Public Employees; Retirement System (CalPERS). A full description of the
pension plan benefit provisions, assumptions for funding purposes but not accounting
purposes, and membership information is listed in the June 30, 2020 Annual Valuation
Report. Details of the benefits provided can be obtained in Appendix B of the June 30,
2021 actuarial valuation report. This report is a publically available valuation report that
can be obtained at CalPERS’ website under Forms and Publications.

26




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 7 DISTRICT EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN Defined Benefit Pension Plan

(continued)

GASB 68 requires that the reported results must pertain to liability and assets information
within certain defined timeframes. The timeframe for this reporting is:

Valuation Date June 30, 2020
Measurement Date June 30, 2021
Measurement Period July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021

Contribution Description

Section 20814(c) of the California Public Employees’ Retirement Law (PERL) requires that
the employer contribution rates for all public employers are determined on an annual basis by
the actuary and shall be effective on the July 1 following notice of a change in the rate. The
total plan contributions are determined through CalPERS’ annual actuarial valuation process.
The actuarially determined rate is the estimated amount necessary to finance the costs of
benefits eamed by employees during the year, with an additional amount to finance any
unfunded accrued liability. The employer is required to contribute the difference between the
actuarially determined rate and the contribution rate of employees. Employer contribution
rates may change if plan contracts are amended. Payments made by the employer to satisfy
contribution requirements that are identified by the pension plan terms as plan member
contribution requirements are classified as plan member contributions. The contribution rate
and unfunded liability information are as follows:

Employee
Employer Unfunded Contribution
Contribution Rate Contribution Rate
Safety Plan 8.950% $381,992 20.94%
PEPRA Safety Plan 13.980% $3,350 13.75%
Miscellaneous Plan 14.870% $26,666 7.96%
New

Stragetic Real Return Real Return

Asset Class Allocation Years 1 -10 Years 11 +
Global Equity 50.0% 4.80% 5.98%
Global Fixed Income 28.00 1.00 2.62
Inflation Sensitive 0.00 0.77 1.81
Private Equity 8.00 6.30 7.23
Real Estate 13.00 3.75 4.93
Liquidity 1.00 0.00 -0.92

The following table shows the Plan’s proportionate share of the risk pool collective net
pension liability over the measurement period.

27

a9




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

NOTE 7 DISTRICT EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN Defined Benefit Pension Plan

(continued)
Plan Total Plan Plan Net
Pension Fiduciary Pension
Liability Net Position Liability/(Asset)
(@) (b) ©)=@)-®)

Balance at : 6/30/2020 (MD)  $ 21,930,394  $ 16294066  $ 5,636,328
Balance at : 6/30/2021 (MD) $ 23344108  § 17,129495 $ 6,214,613
Net Changes during 2020-21  § (1,413,714) $ (835429) $ (578,285)

The following presents the net pension liability/(assets) of the Plan as of the measurement
date, calculated using the discount rate of 7.15 percent, as well as what the net pension
liability/(asset) would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is 1 percentage-
point lower (6.15 percent) or 1 percentage-point higher (8.15 percent) than the current
rate:

Current
Discount Rate - 1% Discount Discount Rate + 1%
(6.15%) Rate (7.15%) (8.15%)
Plan's Net Pension
Liability/( Asset) - 2022 3 9,353,382 $ 6,214,613 3 3,635,537
Plan's Net Pension
Liability/(Asset) - 2021 $ 8,610,997 $ 5,636,328 $ 3,194,345

Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows

For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2022 and 2021 pension expense recognized is as
follows:

28




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements

June 30, 2022 and 2021
NOTE 7 DISTRICT EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN Defined Benefit Pension Plan
(continued)
2022 2021
Total Service Costs $ 922,835 $ 417274
Interest on TPL 3,225,072 1,437,689
Recognize Changes of Assumptioing (43,078) 193,767
Changes of Benefit Terms 885 78
Plans Share of Employee Contribution (369,643) (162,733)
Net Plan to Plan Resource Movement (509,371) (120,887)
Projected Earnings on PPI (2,388,912) (181,503)
Recognized Difference Between
Projected and Actual Plan Earnings ' (1,167,761) 221,225
Recognized Difference Between Expected & Actual
Experience 639,288 113,609
Administrative Expenses 34,041 20,846
Other Miscellaneous Income - -
Total Pension Expense Recognized $ 3437356 $ 1,939,365

For the measurement period ended June 30, 2021 (the measurement date), Rancho Adobe
Fire Protection District incurred a pension expense of $343,356 for the Plan (the pension
expense for risk pool for the measurement period is $188,401,318.

As of June 30, 2022, and 2021, Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District reports other
amounts for the Plan as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions as follows:

FY21-22 FY21-22
Deferred Deferred FY29-21 Deferred
Outflows Inflows Inflows/(Qutflows)
of Resources of Resources of Resources
Difference between Expected
and Actual Experience $ 1,038,452 $ - % 427,589
Changes of Assumptions - - {20.160)

Difference between Projected

and Actual Eaminge on Pension

Plan Investments - 3,809,164 125,407
Difference between Employer's

Contribution and Proportionate

Share of Contribution - 173,897 (226,776)
Changes in Employees Proportion 1,662,834 4,532 237,782
Pension Contributions made Subsegent

to Measurement Date 6,499,408 - 804,672

Total 3 9,200,694 $ 3,987,593 3 1,348.514

29




NOTE 7

RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Basic Financial Statements
June 30, 2022 and 2021

DISTRICT EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT PLAN Defined Benefit Pension Plan
(continued)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in future pension expense as follows:

FY21-22 Deferred FY20-21 Deferred

Measurement Period Outflows/(Inflows) Outflows/(Inflows)
Ended June 30, of Resources of Resources

2022 $ - 3 319,171

2023 1,456,243 374,407

2024 1,284,756 270,461

2025 920,968 223,538

2026 251,249 160,936
2027 1,269,885 -
Thereatler - -

NOTE 8 PRIOR YEAR RESTATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 9

Other auditors have audited fiscal year ended June 30, 2021 financial statements.
However, we have restated prior year financial statements to reflect the correct
pension plan amounts under GASB Statement 68.

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events are those events or transactions that occur subsequent to the
effective date of the financial statements, but prior to the issuance of the financial
reports, which may have a material effect on the financial statements or disclosure
therein. There are no subsequent events that have occurred through November 08,
2022 that meet the above definition.

30




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgets and Actual
General Fund
For the Kiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Variance with
Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Paositive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Property Taxes $ 6,321,172 % 6,459,000 § 6,599,905 $ 140,905
Investment eamnings 1,000 800 3,540 2,740
Intergovernmental Revenue 24,000 23,000 21,875 (1,125)
Strike team revenue 300,000 300,000 1,046,478 746,478
Miscellaneous/Other Income 379,300 396,700 302,130 (94,570)
Total Revenues 7,025,472 7,179,500 7,973,928 794,428
Expenditures
Current:
Salaries and Employee Benefits 5,688,952 5,773,400 5,780,467 (7,067)
Services and Supplies 932,850 1,050,807 864,163 186,644
Capital expenditures 142,300 755,300 422,092 333,208
Debt Service:
Principal 159,576 54,141 54,141 -
Interest 9,576 79,576 47,658 31,918
Total Expenditures 6,933,254 7,713,224 7,168,521 544,703
Excess (Deficiency of Revenues Over
{Under) Expenditures 92,218 (533,724) 805,407 1,339,131
Other Financing Sources (Uses)
Proceeds from Bonds 5,610,000
Pay off the GASB 68 pension liability (5,610,000
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) -
Net Change in Fund Balance 805,407
Fund Balance, Beginning of Year 5,363,404
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 6,168,811

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
31




RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance -
Budgets and Actual
General Fund
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2021

Variance with

Final Budget -
Budgeted Amounts Actual Positive
Original Final Amounts (Negative)
Revenues
Property Taxes $ 6,097,400 $ 6,129939 § 6,296,651 § 166,712
Investment earnings 1,000 1,000 2,243 1,243
Intergovemmental Revenue 352,000 382,000 21,981 (360,019)
Strike team revenue 150,000 200,000 1,188,063 988,063
Miscellaneous/Other Income 37,300 12,800 412,717 399917
Total Revenues 6,637,700 6,725,739 7,921,655 1,195,916
Expenditures
Current:
Salaries and Employee Benefits 5,046,600 5,029,200 5,319,709 (290,509)
Services and Supplies 1,317,800 1,322,767 717,279 605,488
Capital expenditures 673,000 673,000 182,770 490,230
Debt Service:
Principal - - 52,525 (52,525)
Interest - - 11,192 (11,192)
Total Expenditures 7,037,400 7,024,967 6,283,475 741,492
Excess (Deficiency of Revenues Over
(Under) Expenditures (399,700) (299,228) 1,638,180 1,937,408
Net Change in Fund Balance 1,638,180
Fuud Balance, Beginning of Year 3,725,224
Fund Balance, End of Year $ 5,363,404

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
32

oy




£e

"S[qejieae Swovaq Aoyj se paARIdSIp 9q [[im S1294 [RUORIPPY "SIE9K ()] 0] UOLBULIOJUL MOUS O} POPUSIUL ST S[NPAYDS SIYL

suoy :suondunssy w a8ueyg)

“orduur 1500 [PwuIW ARy A5G Se 0707 ‘Of SUnf I9YE paLmooo gomm sadueyd wefd woiy

palnsal aaey Leur ferq joedutt AY1[Iqel] AUE pn{ouf 10U Op 9A0qe SISl o4], [SWI] 1JUsy I a3mey)

aMpayag 03 SAON

%0070 %918 %ZE6 %85°Z1 %69°€1 Y%y €] %ET'ST [[014eq 22£0]duIg-paIsA0)) J0 93vIUs0I54 B Se SUOHNGLITOD)
S88°ETOT §  OYLOVOT §  6EL088T §  HOTTISL § 8€6°160°T §  991°L6v'T$  00L'LIST § 11014 Sskoidurg-paano)
- $ C $ - $ - < - g - 3 - $ (ssaoxg) £ous1o1ya(] UOKNGLIUO))
- (£8¢€°6€T) (o0€'sLT) (€££0°870) (0¥£°982) (£81°€£E) (109°86¢) uouNQLIUOY) PAUIULINA(] A[[BLETMOY ST} 03 UONR[SY UL SUORNQLIUO)
- $  L8E6ET §  90€SLT §  €£0°8TT §  OVE98T §  €8I€EE § 109868 § uouNqLIuoY) PauluL=IR( Aljeen)oy
9107 L107 8107 6102 0707 1202 7207 STONNGLIIUO)) U] JO IMPIY2S
%S'C8 %E 6L %T YL %E9L %S YL Yt L %S €L AJ{IqeIT UOISUR{ [BI0], SuBld 93 JO
982100134 © Se UONISoJ 19N AIRIONpL] 543 Jo 2181g d1eronIodol] SUe[d
%9591 %881 %8 15T %9°€CT %6'TLT %0°TST %0'€€T Jl01feq aa40]duIz-paiano)) sit Jo 98ejus01ag
e Sk (Jossy)/AN[iqer] uoisus 19N 941 Jo aleqs ojeuonLodord s,ue(d
09ST6ET $  $88°€T9T §  OPLOVOT §  6EL°088T §  +9TTIST §  SE6T60°CT $  99TL6HT $ flo1keq sskoidwg-paiaao)) sue[d
6LS'90ET §  ¥S0°8S0°E § EETLYI'Y § 68€°S0TY $ 6ST°SP6'Y § S88°ILTS § 16S°L18°C § (10ssV)/AI{1qer] UOtsUS{ JON 93 JO Sreys sjeuonodold s,me[d
%9%910°0 %61220°0 %bELTO0 %86520°0 %SL820°0 %60620°0 %£9$70°0 (3essy)/Auiqer] uoisusd JoN 3 Jo uotodold sueld
9107 LT10T 8102 6107 0207 1207 7207

O JUAd 03 WONBPY Y 9)8(] INIWAINSEIJA] 1) JO

S8 SONEY PAEPY pPus AN[IQBLY HOISURJ 13N 33 Jo axeyg 3jruonIodoay s,us[{ 343 Jo MPIYIS

[C

+SIBIX QT 358
‘pg dunf jo sy
aelq 412)8g - wonwmiopu] Aivjmanrdiddng pasnbay jo sapupayog
LOMYLSIA NOILDALOYd *™I4 340dV OHONVH



‘3]qRlIBAR 9WWO32q A9 Se PaAr[dsIp 29 J[1M SIE24 [RUONIPPY ‘S1B9K (] JOJ UOHBULIOIUL MOYS 0) PAPUSIUL ST 9[NPITYIS SIYT 4

suop :suondmnssy ur 23uey)

-yoedtur 3500 [SWIUTI 9ARY AT} S8 (0707 ‘0f Sun[ JSYe paunooso yorym sadueys weid moxy
pajnsal aaey Kem jerp joedwr L31j1qeT] AUE 3pTIOUL JOU Op 2A0qe saInSy oY Suua] jgouag ur s3uey)

aMpayas 0} S330N

%000 %b0"El %ETST %09°81 %TETT %0§" T %06°LT [[01keg 2240]dWF-pa1aa0D) JO 3FEITAOIAJ € SE SUONNQLITOD)
LOYI8 §  S9TH8 §  v6IL8 $  S0668 § 09K16 $ 8STS6 $ 99886 $ Tlo14eq 2ako]duig-paIaac)
- $ - -8 = $ - $ - 3 -3 (ss09xg) Aousroga(] UONNGIRTO)
- (986°01) (18Z°¢1) weLon (L1v'02) (Lee'eD) (¥85°LD) uonnqIIuo) paurnLala(] AJ[eLenisy oY) 0) UONE[IY UL STONNGINUO)
- $ 98601 $ I8TET § vTL9T § Livor § Le€eT § v8STLT TORNGLITOY) pAUITLIBIa(] A[[EHRNOY
9107 L10T 8107 6107 0207 1207 0T sEopNQLIUO)) UE[J JO A[NPIYIS
%5818 %LO'6L %IpEL %99°YL %09'TL %LOTL %LI'TL AN[IqerT uolsuaq [el0], sue[d 3 Jo
a8ejuaota € se TOUISOJ JON AIeIonplg o) Jo a1eqg sjeuorodord suejd
%8’ 1T %ITILT  %EELSE  %ISEVE  %PES8E  %LY'S86E  %6L 9T Jjolked 9akofdm-pateno)) sit JO 93eJUIIJ
e se (3ossy)/A[1qel] uoisua JoN 943 Jo areys ajeuorodoly sueid
161°9L §  LOVI8 § S9T¥8 $ v6I1°L8 § S0668 § 09¥'16 § 8ST'S6 $ [[01Ae g 2a40]diF-PasaA0D) SUB[J
STSTLL S 0984TC$  T0I°TOE S  TBL'66T §  EVPOVE S  EPPHIE $  TTOL6E § (30ssy)/AN[Iqer] uotsuad 1aN 33 Jo a1eyg areuoriodold suelg
%8ST1000  %90T000  %6vTO00  %8TTO00  %8YTO0'0  %8YTO0'0  %0TTO00 (19s5¥)/AN[1qer] TOrsua 19N 9y3 Jo uomodold s,ueld
9107 L10T 8107 6107 0207 1207 20T

D THAd © UORE[IY UX 338(] JUSWAINSEIJA 913 JO
SE sonuy pAju[dYy pue AJIIEIT UOISUaJ 33N 3P Jo a1eyg djeuoprodolyd s,ueid 3y Jo IMPpagas

#SI8B3X QT 358
‘0€ aunp yo sy
SNOAUB{[AISIAl VHdAJ PUR UB[J SHOUEBIIISIA
uongewmIojuf Areywatmarddng paxmbayy jo sanpayag

IOTHLSIA NOILLDHLOYd JYId 3900V OHONVY



RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
June 30,2022 and 2021

Budget: The District operates under the general laws of the State of California and annually adopts
a budget to be effective July 1 of the ensuing fiscal year. Formal budgetary integration is employed
as a management control device during the year for all governmental fund types. Unused
appropriations for the budgeted funds lapse at the end of the fiscal year. Budgets are adopted on
a modified accrual basis. Expenditures in excess of budgeted amounts are approved individually

by the Board.

Change in Benefit Terms: The figure above does not include any liability impact that may have
resulted from plan changes which occurred after June 30, 2022 as they have minimal cost impact.
This applies for voluntary benefit changes as well as any offers of Two Years Additional Service
Credit (a.k.a. Golden Handshakes). Employers that have done so may need to report this
information as a separate liability in their financial statements as CalPERS considered such
amounts to be separately financed employer-specific liabilities. These employers should consult

with their auditors.

Changes in Assumptions: None

35







NEW BUSINESS



[0



VOTE FOR LAFCO
SPECIAL DIST.
REPRESENTATIVE






Date: November 14, 2022
To: All Independent Special Districts
Subject: Election of Special District Representative Class i

Aftached please find the materials associated with an election to fill the position of
Special District Representative Class Il Regular Member to Sonoma LAFCO for the
remainder of the term ending May 2025. As a result of an earlier notification by
Sonoma LAFCO to special districts, two nominations were submitted by the October

28th, 2022 deadline.

Nominations for this position were restricted to board members of ambulance,
cemetery, health and hospital, pest control, recreation and parks, resource
conservation, wastewater, and water districts.

All independent special districts have the right to vote in the election.

The election process requires that Sonoma LAFCO send to each district copies of the
following:

1. A ballot and certification form, with voting instructions
2. All nominations received by the established deadline

All ballots should be returned to the LAFCO office by February 15,2023. Ballots
received by the deadline will be counted and the results announced within seven days.

Ballot sheet and certification may be emailed to Kasandra.Bowen@sonoma-county.org,
to meet deadline requirements. However, originals must be mailed to the LAFCO office
as soon as possible thereafter. The LAFCO mailing address is P.O. Box 1428, Santa

Rosa, CA 95404

Please note that ballots representing a majority of the districts must be received by the
deadline date for the election to be considered valid. In the event a majority of districts
have not cast ballots by the deadline, Sonoma LAFCO will extend the deadline date by

60 days to allow those districts that have not returned a ballot to do so.

On behalf of the Commission, we urge your district to participate in this election for
special district representation to Sonoma LAFCO and to return the ballot by the

February 15th deadline.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact Sonoma
LAFCO at 707-565-2577.






SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

BALLOT
Special District Representative Class Il Term of Office Ending May 2025

1. Vote for only one candidate for Special District Representative.

2. The presiding officer or his/her designated alternate, acting on behalf of the district, must
cast the district's vote by marking the space to the right of a candidate’s name and then

complete, sign, and date the certification.

3. Place the marked ballot sheet and certification into the envelope provided and mail to
Sonoma LAFCO, P.O. Box 1428, Santa Rosa, CA 95404. Ballot sheet and certification may
be emailed to Kasandra.Bowen@sonoma-county.org, to meet deadline requirements.
However, originals must be mailed to the LAFCO office as soon as possible thereafter.

5. Submit ballot and certification by Wednesday, February 15th. 2023

VOTE

Tamara Davis, Marin Sonoma Mosquito & Vector Control

Rich Holmer, Sweet Water Springs Water District

CERTIFICATION

| certify, under penalty of perjury, that |,
(Print Name of Presiding Officer or Alternate)

| am the Presiding Officer of

(Print Name of Special District)

or his/her designated alternate, and | am authorized by my district to cast the district's vote for
Special District Representative to the Local Agency Formation Commission in this election.

(Date) (Signature)






SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

575 ADMINISTRATION DRIVE, ROOM 104A, SANTA ROSA, CA 95403
(707) 565-2577 FAX (707) 565-3778
www.sonomalafco.org

APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL DISTRICT REPRESENTATIVE (CLASS i)

This application has been designed to provide pertinent information about each candidate applying for the
position of Class Il Special District Representative to LAFCO. Class Il districts include ambulance,
cemetery, health and hospital, pest control, recreation and parks, resource conservation, wastewater, and

water districts.

Please read the application carefully and type your responses or print in ink.

Date Submitted: SP\’)P\’YW\QC( QQ 3&&&

Name: | cvamra >Ol.\! VS

Address: 962 Yo e b Clrdle R %\‘b\\i\’\@j%f» /\-) CR qW4 Y

Phone(s): JO 7 - LRS- LIS
Email: _Ph'\ nea QC/\\&Dmam@\ p= Q‘{‘r@-kk C,m,/

Name of District You Represent: ‘{V\(m 2 M/S}x NSO Mg s,cbu 3 A-\/p

A, Gorn [ DY 54“”‘0_5?

Date of Most Current Election/Appointment: 201
Date Term Expires: 2027
Total years with District: A0+ \é)p@&_!:)

Total Years Associated with Government/ Community Service: __ H-D+ \é)Q an

List any other agencies/special Districts you have been or are currently involved with:

\{2\5 o %;g:ﬁ a¥roehe d Ao c-umszmﬁ

List Community Service Activities including Names of Organizations and Dates of Service:

(3\%” ) %ﬁn -% G:XS'CLI'&HL& Ao vm‘\i




SONOMA LOCAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSION

Have you attended LAFCO meetings? If yes, when?

\\(\ h) b!:lf nf\"‘- Ye ON\}(\U\

Please explain why you want to serve on the Sonoma Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).
ane G Veng IR A\ e v Wermand G
0.0\ 1 . Sonv Cn[n ngm\‘s?*}i\ﬂ‘(‘f\o (:;@\AJ‘(‘P’A’V\ ﬂr‘ﬂ(—}k—
) S &r& \_D‘\h Qp\ oo \Dena bexm emea o "\K N
Lot [LBFCn . L !
s Marim I/Sorh&m-@, Moscodn oVecten Cashval
A sl ks e 20 anoan N Seeencne
C oot C‘\nr;@b e Lo Qe Les . Q@mmﬁ\&b&/
" no_@,\@&,\e.&@\ mo (W0 v Koree 1o LETOD

A& \(\m\no \D‘r\r\ }-)Q(\m/ Lxr;«kgrLOn i) orm ST g ral o
c(\ %‘LK&D G Qé'm'\éu ®w§ Do \& L? \ h@m?g{/b\n\
/Dﬁmnrn\-(;mnxk-f/—%\[m m,:\ﬂr*\mn&\a‘

From your perspictlve explain the p&rpose of LAFCO: \ N
LETO vo ‘COCUDJJ & @h% ‘ﬂ/\l/\lLL_onq& cimﬁamemcﬂ
G‘Jm\g Ve @ony 1cen  omah ng wuog?%l\_f@f%mccl% p«l{i\\
A locaSl 4 ouenNrm e ead

D Ceq dedble apic donsl lernd 3 amde poore
CDGco a0 G § i m%m«(&mﬁ an < orCore W Gaan)

Lo e S orBne Couall, . Vean \mm%ﬁ%m o
ANt Yoo ,D-M*‘rv:\k'\v\a\ i loa Sm\xﬂ(u :—Q‘

A \/\(Ag\v" sbeerveds e cchiuily es & Ls¢ ,Q\—Cf‘cm’\_z
L Mo rn QNG Lo A’v\\ﬂ\s:_ A &) Ch@r\» a ootk \Sﬁr\\ QU
Qan \1.0') (’Pﬁef\%‘(\'\o WomAM . S&% \5 _zgé(ﬁ:m Do

(12(\/\ r\\’nia \’m{Q Ua(‘“’:@ (D(‘\U\'% ‘A —\V\Lo U\\mjﬁ

Page 2 of 2

LS



TAMARA DAVIS

S0 Hacienda Chrele - Bohoont e
i

{707y R08

BN

dneacelneotienes Cinaiboon

OBJECTIVE

LAFCO Special District Representative (Class II)

P

PUBLIC SERVICE HIGHLIGHTS

— Trustee - Marin/Sonoma Mosquito and Vector Control District (Member of Executive
Committee) representing County of Sonoma at-large since 2002.

— Past President of Mosquito and Vector Control Association of California (MVCAC) Trustee
Council. Eight years on Trustee Council. Currently serving on Legislative Committee & Board.

- Second Vice-President & Trustee Representative for Coastal & Sacramento Valley Regions of
the Vector Control Joint Powers Agency (VCJPA) - Board of Directors.

~ California Affiliated Risk Management Authorities (CARMA) - Board of Directors Alternate

— Sonoma County Consolidated Oversight Board (Member)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

STATE FARM INSURANCE - 34 Years of Service - Retired in 2004

Held various progressively responsible positions:

I

Public Affairs Manager (focus on legislative, public
policy issues, education, community outreach and
media relations)

Fire Claims Superintendent (focus on home and
business claims and claims involving litigation and
also managed a litigation unit)
Re-inspector/Trainer (focus on reinspecting
handled claims and assisting in training new claim
representatives)

Claim Representative (handled home and business
claims and a variety of disasters - hailstorms in New
Mexico, Colorado and Wyoming)

Life Company - cash control clerk, administrative
assistant

Auto Underwriting - assistant auto underwriter

PRIOR COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT

Goodwill Industries of the Redwood Empire - Board
of Directors

Mosquito Research Foundation - Board of Directors
Mayor and Council Member - City of Cotati
Corporate Council - State Conference of NAACP

Page 1 of 2

[



- Santa Rosa Chamber of Commerce - Government
Review Committee

-~ Alliance of North Bay Chambers of Commerce -
Board of Directors

- Rohnert Park Chamber of Commerce

—~ Cotati Chamber of Commerce

- Sonoma State University - Ambassador for Higher
Education

- Sonoma County Business Education Round Table -
past president of Board of Directors

~ Insurance Information Network of California — Past
President of Board of Directors -~ member of 1INC
Communications Committee

-~ Personal Insurance Federation of California -
communications and legislation committee member

- Professional Business Women of California - past
Board of Directors member, Advisory Committee
member

- Recipient of the 2001 Women and Industry award
for Insurance and the 2001 Women and Industry
Award for Community Involvement

~ Leadership California - graduate

- The Association for Women in Communications -
member

- Redwood Municipal Insurance Fund - Board of
Directors

- Governor’s School to Career Advisory Council -
appointed by Governor Pete Wilson

- Sonoma County School to Career Partnership - past
president and founding board member

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS (B.A) Sonoma State University
ASSOCIATE OF ARTS (A.A) Santa Rosa Junior College
FELLOW OF THE LIFE OFFICE MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATION (LOMA)

Page 2 of 2 //]L«



€
O

CAL AGENCY FORMATION COMMISSIOR

g
1171 SANTA ROSA AVE STE 240, SANTA ROSA, CA 95404
(707} 565-2577 www .sonomalafco.org

This gppiication has been designed to provide pertinent information about each candidate applying for the
position of Class !f Special District Representative to LAFCO. Class i districts include ambulance,
cemetery, heaith and hospital, pest control, recreation and parks, resource conservation, wastewater, and

water districts.

Please read the application carefully and type your responses or print in ink.

Date Submitted: Ocicber 22, 2022

Name: Richard | Holmer

Address: PO Box 22, Villa Grande, CA 954858
Phone(s). 707-865-2998. 707-327-8660

Email: richandwandza@sibcglobal.nst

—iid

Name of District You Represent: Sweetwater Springs Water District

Date of Most Current Election/Appointment. June, 2011
Date Term Expires: Dec., 2022

Total years with District. 11 years

Total Years Associated with Government/ Community Service: 45 yearg

List any other agencies/special Districts you have been or are currently involved with:

Sonoma LAFCO, Sept. 20186 to present

Creakside Wastewsater Authority. 2013-2019

County cf Scnoma. 1972-2004

List Community Service Activities including Names of QOrganizations and Dates of Sarvice:

FHATILY :

Friends of Villa Grande a 501¢3 corporation formed for the benefit of the community of Villa Grande, 2015

to present
California Onsite Wastawater Association, 2003-2004

Sonoma County Administrative Management Coungil, 1996-2004

Russian River Historical Society, 1998-1999

Kenwood Community Club 1974-1978




Have you attendad LAFCO meetings? If ves, when?
g ;

Yes. | have been a commissicner since 2016

Please explain why you want to serve on the Sonoma Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO).

| would like to continue my service to the people of Sonoma Countyv be continuing o serve as a

Commissioner on LAFGO. | feel that | have nravided meaningful innut to the Commission and will

continue to be 2 contributing member of the Commission. | feel that Special Districts have issues that

need to be presented for discussion that are different from those encountered by the City and the County

r

D
13
2
D
n
D
3
[8)]
=
D
n
D
=2
B
V2l
[®)
3
]
3
D
9]
O
3
o=
n
[0
&4
D
n
D
3.
12
=
tD
n
(D
3
D
2
=
5

the provision of governmental services and that LAFCO is a key component in determining how these

services will be provided. | would like to play a role in seeing that governmental services are provided in

an arderlv and affective manner.

From vour persnactive, exnlain the

e
=
13
D
wn
[$)]
O
S
g
T
0
O

LAFCO has a variety of closely related purposes including:

Oversight of Special Districts and cities

72
i
]
=
o]
®
2
in
ics
S
)
el
in

Review of revizions to houndaries and recraanizations of cities and governmental servi

Establishment of Spheres of Influence

Page20of 3



Protection of agricultural lands and open space from urban spraw!

Analysis of the effectiveness of governmental agencies through municipal service reviews

The statewide LAFCOs were established in resnonse to 2 proliferation of governmaeantal agencies which

had overlapping and conflicting areas of responsibility. The LAFCOs allowed for the orderly

implementation and oversight of the provisions of governmental services in the State in a well planned

manner. The ahility to determine the probable nhvsical boundaries of governmental entities through

establishment of spheres of influence allows for comprehensive planning for provision of governmental

services.

Page30of 3



£ric 5S¢ I‘=rm, C°ﬂer=l M="1 er

Cctober 7, 2022

TO: Sonoma LAFCO

To Whom It May Concern:

By this letter I hareby attest that the Board of Directors of tha Sweetwater Snrings Water District at
their October 6, 202 2 Board Meeting approved a motion to nominate Sweetwa*er Director Richard
Holmer for Class II Representative for LAFCO. Motion was made by Director Robb-Wilder, seconasad

by Director Lipingki, and approved by 2 vote of 5-0.

Sincerelv,

Juhe Kenny /

Jt:u etar ¥ L0 the Board I
Sweetwater Springs Water District
(707) 869-4000

P.O. Box 48, 17081 Hwy, 116, Suite B, Guerneville, CA 95446 o 707-869-4000 o FAX 707-869-4005
Email: swsiimonitor.nel o web SIe: www . SwWeelwalerspings.com



Objective

Education

Work experience

Sumrmary of
qualifications

PO Box 22 Phone 707-865-2998
Villa Grande, CA 95486 E-mail
richandwanda@sbcgloabl.net

Richard L. Holmer, Resume

[ am applying to serve on the Board of Directors of the Local
Agency Formation Commission.

1964 to 1968, San Jose State University, San Jose, CA
Bachelor of Arts degree in Environmental Health Sciences

1968 to 1969, University of California, Berkeley, CA
Post graduate work in the field of Environmental Health
Sciences

1969 to 1972, County of Santa Clara, Department of Public
Health: Environmental Health Specialist

1972 to 1995, County of Sonoma, Department of Health
Services: Environmental Health Specialist, Land Use
Specialist, Supervising Environmental Health Specialist

1995 to 2004, County of Sonoma, Permit and Resource
Management Department: Operations Division Manager

2004 to present, retired

I have extensive experience in governmental oversight of land
development in Sonoma County during my tenure at the
Sonoma County Department of Health Services and the Sonoma
County Permit and Resource Management Department. These
duties included review of projects, review of environmental
impacts of projects and direct participation as a member of staff
level review panels. Additionally, I gave staff input to the
Planning Commission, Board of Zoning Adjustments and the
Board of Supervisors. These activities provide a solid
background of experience to serve effectively as a member of

LAFCO.

Yy

N
N



Community activities

During my ten years as a manger at the Permit and Resource
Management Department, I gained considerable experience in
interacting with staff members, the public and elected bodies. 1
feel that I have good communication skills and the ability to
make effective and well thought out decisions.

In my clected position as a Board member of the Sweetwater
Springs Water District (including one year as Board chair), I
have gained valuable knowledge regarding the operation of a
special district, the problems faced by special districts and
financing issues of special districts.

Sweetwater Springs Water District, Board member and chair, 2011
to present

Friends of Villa Grande, Board member and President, 2005 to
presem

Creekside Wastewater Authority, Board member, 2015 to present
California Onsite Wastewater Association. Board member, 2003-04

Sonoma County Administrative Management Council, Board
member, 1996 to 2004

Russian River Historical Society, Board member, 1998-99



VOTE FOR SCFDA
PRESIDENT AND
VICE PRESIDENT






Sonoma County Fire Districts’ Association

VOTING INFORMATION AND BALLOT

December 27, 2022

Greetings:
At our meeting of January 26, we will be electing a President & Vice President.

We have four qualified and excellent candidates. Steve Klick is a Director from the
Sonoma County Fire District is a candidate for President; Shepley Schroth-Cary, Fire
Chief of the Gold Ridge FPD, is running for VP, while Fred Peterson and Mark
Hemmendinger, are running together on the same ticket for President/Vice-President
respectively. Fred Peterson is a Director from the Northern Sonoma County Fire District;
and Mark Hemmendinger is a Director from the Rancho Adobe Fire District.

The SCFDA Bylaws are clear on the method of election.

Article Vii- Voting:
Regular Members shall be entitled to one (1) vote. Vote shall be cast by designated

representative of said District, upon a Roll Call Vote.
Neither Associate nor Honorary Members are entitled to vote.

For this election we will have a roll call vote at the meeting. One designated
representative of each regular member Fire District shall cast a vote when that District’s
name is called. Each District shall appoint a designated representative to cast the
District’s vote. The manner of designating a representative is left to the District to
determine. [ would suggest placing it on the agenda of your Board meeting and voting to
designate one member to cast the vote.

We are also offering to any member district the option of emailing your vote to the
current President of the Association prior to the meeting if you find that none of your
members can attend. The President will send a receipt to the district for your ballot. The
President will cast the vote when the district’s name is called.

Please respond on/or before January 23, 2023.

PO Box 530 * Windsor, California 95492 - Phone: 707-892-0154 sarinneli@sonomacountyfd.org



Ballot

The Fire District casts its Regular Member vote for

SCFDA President and Vice President for:

Director Steve Klick, Sonoma County Fire District: President

Chief Shepley Schroth-Cary, Gold Ridge Fire District: Vice-President

Director Fred Peterson, Northern Sonoma County Fire District: President
Director Mark Hemmendinger, Rancho Adobe Fire District: Vice-Pres.

This ballot has been cast by , the designated
representative of the District.

Date:

Street Address » Address 2 « Phone: 555.555.0125 « E-mail address



- CONSULTING
AGREEMENT FOR
CALMUNI






Rancho Adobe Fire District

Staff Report
To: Rancho Adobe Fire District Board of Directors
From: Rancho Adobe Fire District Finance Committee
Subject: Consulting Agreement with California Municipal Advisors, LL.C
Date: January 12, 2023
Background:

In October 2021, the fire district concluded the month’s long process of refinancing $5.6 million
in CalPERS unfunded accrued liabilities (UAL) for our three pension plans; miscellaneous,
safety fire and safety PEPRA. The purchase of pension obligation bonds helped to increase the
funded status of each of the pension plans and created significant budgetary savings over the
next 20 years. This also helped to level out the current escalating schedule of annual UAL
payments to CalPERS, which leads to a more predictable and fiscally sustainable repayment plan
for the pension liabilities. Per the District’s UAL policy, we must take active steps to avoid
negative amortization and continue to review and comply with the UAL policy on a regular
basis.

On January 5, 2023, the Finance Committee attended a presentation by California Municipal
Advisors (CalMuni) and Weist Law, which provided preliminary information on the Districts
UAL for 2022. The overview also showed the historical and future payments of the UAL, based
on earnings and losses within the CalPERS system. Through a contract for services, CalMuni
will provide annual pension policy compliance services as well as cost mitigation measures to
help the District avoid another large UAL in the future. Exhibit A in the contract describes in
more detail the scope of services CalMuni can offer.

As an alternative, Ridgeline Municipal Strategies has also offered to provide an analysis of the
pension plans, recommendations and calculations for the UAL policy implementation and well
as help in updating the board and talking to them about the recent market performance.

Budget Impact:

The annual flat fee for the annual pension policy compliance services through CalMuni is
$1,750.00 plus other incurred out of pocket expenses not to exceed $500.00.

The analysis/policy implantation (presentation slides and technical memo) cost through
Ridgeline Municipal is $995. A board presentation is $495+ travel expenses for an in-person

meeting.




Recommendation:

The Finance Committee recommends the Board consider contracting with CalMuni for the
annual pension policy compliance services at a cost of $1,750.00 per year.







CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL ADVISORS LLC
AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES

THIS AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”), made and entered into this _ th day of
2023, by and between the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District, a political
subdivision, organized and existing under the Constitution and laws of the State of California, with
its principal place of business at 11000 Main Street, Penngrove, CA 94951 (the “District”), and
California Municipal Advisors LLC, a California Limited Liability Company, with its principal
place of business at 20 South Santa Cruz Avenue, Suite 300, Los Gatos, CA 95030 (“CalMuni”),
sets forth the terms and conditions under which CalMuni shall provide consulting services to the
District.

WHEREAS, the District is a member of the California Public Employees’ Retirement
System (“CalPERS”), and as such, the District is obligated by the Public Employees’ Retirement
Law, constituting Part 3 of Division 5 of Title 2 of the California Government Code, and the
contract between the Board of Administration of CalPERS and the District (the “CalPERS
Contract”), as amended, to make contributions to CalPERS to (a) fund pension benefits for its
employees who are members of CalPERS, (b) amortize a portion of the unfunded accrued liability
(the “UAL”) with respect to such pension benefits, and (c) appropriate funds for the purposes of
paying for the pension benefits and such Unfunded Liability; and

WHEREAS, under the CalPERS Contract the District is legally obligated to make certain
payments to the CalPERS in respect of current and retired public safety employees and
miscellaneous employees under the associated pension plans (the “Pension Plans™) that amortize
such obligations over a fixed period of time, including normal costs; and

WHEREAS, as a financial consultant and municipal advisor to cities and other local
government agencies throughout the State of California, CalMuni regularly works with agencies
to clarify and implement pension cost mitigation techniques and strategies (the “Cost Mitigation
Measures”) in relation to the UAL and normal costs associated with their respective CalPERS
pension plans; and

WHEREAS, the District desires to retain the services of CalMuni to assist the District
with Cost Mitigation Measures, the development of a Pension Management Policy and potential
future services described in the list of services attached hereto as Exhibit A (the “Scope of
Service”); and

WHEREAS, CalMuni is duly licensed and has the necessary qualifications, experience,
and personnel necessary to properly provide the Scope of Services; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors, hereby authorizes the Fire Chief to enter into this
Agreement on behalf of the District; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and conditions

contained herein, and intending to be legally bound hereby, the District and CalMuni agree as
follows:

Page| 1



SECTION 1. SCOPE OF SERVICES

A. CalMuni shall provide the services described in Exhibit A to this Agreement (hereinafter
referred to interchangeably as the “Services” or “Scope of Services”). Any material changes or
additions to the Scope of Services described in Exhibit A shall be promptly reflected in a written
supplement or amendment to this Agreement. Services provided by CalMuni which are not
specifically referenced in the Scope of Services shall be completed as agreed in writing in advance
between the District and CalMuni. Upon request of the District, CalMuni may agree to additional
services to be provided by CalMuni, only by a separate agreement between the District and
CalMuni.

B. The Scope of Services details current, ongoing and additional services of CalMuni. The
District shall not be responsible for payment of any Service unless mutually agreed upon and
authorized by the District. CalMuni shall not be responsible for any performance of Services until
mutually agreed upon and authorized by the District.

C. CalMuni shall perform all such work with skill and diligence and pursuant to generally
accepted standards of practice in effect at the time of performance. CalMuni shall provide
corrective services without charge to the District for work which fails to meet these standards, and
which is reported to CalMuni in writing within sixty (60) days of discovery.

D. The District shall cooperate with CalMuni and will furnish all information, data, records,
and reports existing and available to the District to enable CalMuni to carry out work outlined in
the Scope of Services. CalMuni shall be entitled to reasonably rely on information, data, records,
and reports furnished by the District, however, the District makes no warranty as to the accuracy
or completeness of any such information, data, records, or reports available to it and provided to
CalMuni which were furnished to the District by a third party. CalMuni shall have a duty to bring
to the District’s attention any deficiency or error it may discover in any information provided to
CalMuni by the District or a third party.

E. CalMuni shall, at its sole cost and expense, furnish all facilities and equipment that may be
required for furnishing Services pursuant to this Agreement. The District shall furnish to CalMuni
no facilities or equipment, unless the District otherwise agrees in writing to provide the same.

F. CalMuni shall, at CalMuni’s sole cost and expense, keep in effect at all times during the
term of this Agreement any licenses, permits or other such approvals which are legally required
for performing the Services.

G. Upon the District’s request, CalMuni shall provide, in a form acceptable to the District,
written progress reports of all oral and written observations, opinions, recommendations, analyses,
progress and conclusions related to CalMuni’s performance of the Services.

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES
Page |2



SECTION II. WORK SCHEDULE

The Services described in Section A-I of Exhibit A are to commence as soon as practicable
after the execution of this Agreement. The balance of Services described in Exhibit A shall
commence only upon the District’s written direction.

SECTION III. REGISTERED MUNICIPAL ADVISOR; REQUIRED DISCLOSURES

A. CalMuni is a registered municipal advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission
(the “SEC”) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), pursuant to the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 15Bal-2. This Agreement designates CalMuni as the
District’s independent registered municipal advisor (“IRMA”) with regard to the attached Scope
of Services for purposes of SEC Rule 15Bal-1(d)(3)(vi) (the “IRMA Exemption”). CalMuni shall
not be responsible for, or have any liability in connection with, verifying that CalMuni is
independent from any other party seeking to rely on the IRMA Exemption (as such independent
status is required pursuant to the IRMA Exemption, as interpreted from time to time by the SEC).
The District acknowledges and agrees that any reference to CalMuni, its personnel, and its role as
IRMA, including in the written representation of the District required under SEC Rule 15Bal-
1{d)(B)(vi)(B) shall be subject to prior approval by CalMuni. The District further agrees not to
represent that CalMuni is the District’s IRMA with respect to any aspect of a municipal securities
issuance or municipal financial product, outside of the attached Scope of Services or without
CalMuni’s prior written consent.

B. MSRB Rule G-42 requires that municipal advisors make written disclosures to its District’s
of all material conflicts of interest and certain legal or disciplinary events. Such disclosures are
provided in CalMuni’s Disclosure Statement delivered to the District together with this Agreement
as Exhibit C.

SECTION IV. COMPENSATION

A. For the Services provided under this Agreement, CalMuni’s professional fees shall be paid
as provided in Exhibit B to this Agreement. Any services which are not included in the Scope of
Services set forth in Exhibit A of this Agreement will be subject to separate, mutually acceptable
fee structures.

B. Invoice(s) in a format and on a schedule acceptable to the District shall be submitted to and
be reviewed and verified by the District. The District shall notify CalMuni of exceptions or
disputed items and their dollar value within fifteen (15) days of receipt. Payment of the undisputed
amount of the invoice will typically be made approximately thirty (30) days after the invoice is
received by the District.

C. CalMuni will maintain clearly identifiable, complete and accurate records with respect to
all costs incurred under this Agreement on an industry recognized accounting basis. CalMuni shall
make available to the representative of the District all such books and records related to this
Agreement, and the right to examine, copy and audit the same during regular business hours upon

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES
Page |3



three (3) business days’ notice for a period of two (2) years from the date of final payment under
this Agreement.

SECTION V. TERM AND TERMINATION

A. Unless otherwise provided, the term of this Agreement shall begin on the date of its full
execution and shall expire on the following dates as to the scope of work set forth in the referenced
exhibits unless extended by amendment or terminated earlier as provided herein.

Exhibit Termination Date
A-I — Annual Monitoring and Maintenance Services Per Written Notice

B. The District may suspend this Agreement and CalMuni’s performance of the Services,
wholly or in part, by written notice to CalMuni, for such period as it deems necessary in the
District’s sole discretion. CalMuni will be paid for satisfactory services performed through the
date of suspension.

C. If CalMuni at any time refuses or neglects to perform its Services in a timely fashion or in
accordance with the schedule identified in Exhibit A, or is declared bankrupt, or commits any act
of insolvency, or makes an assignment for the benefit of creditors without District’s consent, or
fails to make prompt payment to persons furnishing labor, equipment, materials or services, or
fails in any respect to properly and diligently perform its Services, or otherwise fails to perform
fully any and all of the Agreements herein contained, this Agreement shall be terminated.

D. If CalMuni fails to cure the default within seven (7) days after written notice from the
District, the District may, at its sole option, demand possession of any documents or other materials
(in paper and electronic form) prepared or used by CalMuni in connection with the provision of
Services and (1) provide any such work, labor, materials or services as may be necessary to
overcome the default and deduct the cost thereof from any money then due or thereafter to become
due to CalMuni under this Agreement; or (2) terminate this Agreement.

E. This Agreement and all Services, in whole or part, may be terminated upon ten (10) days
written notice from either party, with or without cause. In the event District elects to terminate this
Agreement, CalMuni shall be paid for all services rendered, unless the termination is made for
cause, in which event compensation, if any, shall be adjusted in the light of the particular facts and
circumstances involved in the termination. This continuing right to receive full compensation shall
survive the term of this Agreement.

SECTION VI. ASSIGNMENT

CalMuni shall not assign any interest in this Agreement or subcontract any of the work
performed under the Agreement without the prior written consent of the District.

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES
Page |4



SECTION VII. CONFIDENTIALITY

A. All information, data, reports, and records (“Data”) in the possession of the District or any
third-party agent to the District necessary for carrying out any services to be performed under this
Agreement shall be furnished to CalMuni, and the District shall cause its agent(s) to cooperate
with CalMuni in its conduct of reasonable due diligence in performing the services.

B. Unless otherwise provided for herein, all documents, materials, data, computer data files,
basis for calculations, and reports originated and prepared by CalMuni under this agreement shall
be and remain the property of the District for its use in any manner it deems appropriate. CalMuni
agrees that all copyrights which arise from creation of the work pursuant to this Agreement shall
be vested in the District and waives and relinquishes all claims to copyright or intellectual property
rights in favor of the District. CalMuni shall deliver the work product to the District in the PDF
format electronically. CalMuni shall use all reasonable efforts to ensure that any electronic files
provided to the District will be compatible with the District’s current computer hardware and
software. CalMuni makes no representation as to long-term compatibility, usability or readability
of the format resulting from the use of software application packages, operating systems or
computer hardware differing from those in use by the District at the commencement of this
Agreement. CalMuni shall be permitted to maintain copies of all such data for its files. The District
acknowledges that its use of the work product is limited to the purposes contemplated by the Scope
of Services and, should the District use these products or data in connection with additions to the
work required under this Agreement or for new work without consultation with and without
additional compensation to CalMuni, CalMuni makes no representation as to the suitability of the
work product for use in or application to circumstances not contemplated by the Scope of Services
and shall have no liability or responsibility whatsoever in connection with such use which shall be
at the District’s sole risk. Any and all liability arising out of changes made by the District to
CalMuni’s deliverables is waived against CalMuni unless the District has given CalMuni prior
written notice of the changes and has received CalMuni’s written consent to such changes.

C. To the extent the District requests that CalMuni provide advice with regard to any
recommendation made by a third party, the District will provide to CalMuni written direction to
do so as well as any Data it has received from such third party relating to its recommendation. The
District acknowledges and agrees that while CalMuni is relying on the Data in connection with its
provision of the services under this Agreement, CalMuni makes no representation with respect to
and shall not be responsible for the accuracy or completeness of such Data.

D. In the course of performing services under this Agreement CalMuni may obtain, receive,
and review confidential or proprietary documents, information or materials that are and shall
remain the exclusive property of the District. Should CalMuni undertake the work on behalf of
other agencies, entities, firms or persons relating to the matters described in the Scope of Services,
it is expressly agreed by CalMuni that any such confidential or proprietary information or materials
shall not be provided or disclosed in any manner to any of the District’s other clients, or to any
other third party, without the District’s prior express written consent.

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES
Page |3

&



SECTION VIIIL. NOTICES

All notices given under this Agreement shall be in writing, sent by registered United States
mail, with return receipt requested, addressed to the party for whom it is intended, at the designated
below. The parties designate the following as the respective places for giving notice, to wit:

Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
11000 Main Street

Penngrove, CA 94951

Attention: Fire Chief

California Municipal Advisors LLC

20 South Santa Cruz Avenue, Suite 300
Los Gatos, CA 95030

Attention: Andrew Flynn

SECTION IX. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

Except to the extent caused by willful misconduct, bad faith, negligence, or reckless
disregard of obligations or duties under this Agreement on the part of CalMuni or any of its
associated persons, neither CalMuni nor any of its associated persons shall have liability to any
person for any act or omission in connection with performance of its services hereunder, or for any
error of judgment or mistake of law, or for any loss arising out of any issuance of municipal
securities, any municipal financial product or any other financial product or investment, or for any
financial or other damages resulting from the District’s election to act or not to act, as the case may
be, contrary to or, absent negligence on the part of CalMuni or any of its associated persons, upon
any advice or recommendation provided by CalMuni to the District.

SECTION X. INDEMNIFICATION

To the fullest extent allowed by law, CalMuni shall indemnify, defend with counsel
acceptable to the District, and hold harmless the District and its officers, officials, employees,
agents and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, claims, suits, actions,
arbitrations proceedings, administrative proceedings, regulatory proceedings, civil penalties and
fines, taxes, expenses and costs (including, without limitation, attorney’s fees and costs and fees
of litigation) (collectively, “Liability”) of every nature, whether actual, alleged or threatened,
arising out of CalMuni’s performance of the Services, its misclassification of its employees (as
independent contractors) who provide services under this Agreement, or its failure to comply with
any of its obligations contained in this Agreement, except to the extent such Liability caused by
the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the District or its officers, officials, employees, agents

or volunteers.

CalMuni’s obligation to defend and indemnify shall not be excused because of CalMuni’s
inability to evaluate Liability or because CalMuni evaluates Liability and determines that CalMuni
is not liable to the claimant. CalMuni must respond within thirty (30) days to the tender of any
claim for defense and indemnity by the District, unless this time has been extended by the District.

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES
Page | 6



If CalMuni fails to accept or reject a tender of defense and indemnity within thirty (30) days, in
addition to any other remedy authorized by law, so much of the money due CalMuni under and by
virtue of this Agreement as shall reasonably be considered necessary by the District, may be
retained by the District until disposition has been made of the claim or suit for damages, or until
CalMuni accepts or rejects the tender of defense, whichever occurs first.

With respect to third party claims against CalMuni, CalMuni waives any and all rights
of any type to express or implied indemnity against the Indemnitees.

If any term of portion of this section is held to be invalid, illegal, or otherwise
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, said section shall be interpreted to allow the
broadest indemnity permitted by law.

This obligation to defend and indemnify the District set forth here is binding on the
successors, assigns or heirs of CalMuni and shall survive the termination or completion of this
Agreement or this section or final payment to the fullest extent and duration allowed by law.

SECTION XI. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR; NO THIRD-PARTY BENEFICIARY

A. CalMuni, its employees, officers and representatives at all times shall be independent
contractors and shall not be deemed to be employees, agents, partners, servants and/or joint
venturers of the District by virtue of this Agreement or any actions or services rendered under this
Agreement. This Agreement shall not be construed as an agreement for employment. Nothing in
this Agreement is intended or shall be construed to give any person, other than the Parties hereto,
their successors and permitted assigns, any legal or equitable rights, remedy, or claim under or in
respect of this Agreement or any provisions contained herein.

B. CalMuni acknowledges that CalMuni: (1) is free from the control and direction of the
District in connection with the performance of the Services; (2) performs Services outside the usual
course of the District’s business; and (3) is customarily engaged in an independently established
trade, occupation, or business of the same nature as CalMuni performs for the District, and has the
option to perform such work for other entities. CalMuni shall have no authority to contract for or
otherwise bind the District.

SECTION XII. DISPUTE RESOLUTION

A. If any dispute arises between the parties as to proper interpretation or application of this
Agreement, the parties shall first meet and confer in a good faith attempt to resolve the matter
between themselves. If the dispute is not resolved by meeting and conferring, the matter shall be
submitted for formal mediation to a mediator selected mutually by the parties. The expenses of
such mediation shall be shared equally between the parties. If the dispute is not or cannot be
resolved by mediation, the parties may mutually agree (but only as to those issues of the matter
not resolved by mediation) to submit their dispute to arbitration. Before commencement of the
arbitration, the parties may elect to have the arbitration proceed on an informal basis; however, if
the parties are unable so to agree, then the arbitration shall be conducted in accordance with the
rules of the American Arbitration Association. The decision of the arbitrator shall be binding,

AGREFEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES
Page |7

=
v



unless within thirty (30) days after issuance of the arbitrator’s written decision, any party files an
action in court. Venue and jurisdiction for any such action between the parties shall lie in the

Superior Court for the County of Santa Clara.

B. In the event of any controversy, claim or dispute relating to this Agreement, or the breach
thereof, the prevailing party shall be entitled to recover from the losing party reasonable expenses,
attorney’s fees and costs.

SECTION XIII. APPLICABLE LAW

This Agreement shall be construed, enforced, and administered according to the laws of
the State of California. CalMuni and the District agree that, should a disagreement arise as to the
terms or enforcement of any provision of this Agreement, each party will in good faith attempt to
resolve said disagreement prior to pursuing other action.

SECTION X1V. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; SEVERABILITY

This Agreement represents the entire agreement between the District and CalMuni and may
not be amended or modified except in writing signed by both parties. The invalidity in whole or in
part of any provision of this Agreement shall not void or affect the validity of any other provision.

SECTION XV. EXECUTION; COUNTERPARTS

Each party to this Agreement represents and warrants that the person or persons signing
this Agreement on behalf of such party is authorized and empowered to sign and deliver this
Agreement for such party. This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts, each of
which shall be an original and all of which when taken together shall constitute one and the same

document.

[Signature Page to Follow on Next Page]

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES
Page | 8



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the District and CalMuni have executed this Agreement as of
the day and year herein above written.

Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District

By:
Name:
Title:

CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL ADVISORS LLC

By:
Name: Andrew Flynn
Title: Managing Director

AGREEMENT FOR CONSULTING SERVICES
Page |9

| A



EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

A-I. Annual Monitoring and Maintenance Services.

CalMuni will provide, at the express written request of the District, annual pension policy
monitoring and maintenance services to the District, including the review of the District’s Pension
Management Policy, review of the most recent CalPERS Valuation Report, review of the 115 Trust
and other Pension Reserve Funds, review of other relevant financial and operational data.

Based upon our review of all relevant data, CalMuni will produce a detailed “Pension Policy
Compliance Report” that, among other things, (i) estimates the upcoming CalPERS UAL bases
(i.e., the increase or decrease in UAL debt for the ensuing Fiscal Year), (ii) updates available fund
balances that have been pledged or set-aside (such as 115 Trust monies or other pension
stabilization funds or reserves established pursuant to the Pension Management Policy) to make
discretionary payment to your Pension Plans, (iii) reviews the Pension Management Policy for
compliance as well as opportunities to further mitigate Pension Plan costs, and (iv) concludes with

specific recommendations.

Page | A-1

|4



EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

A-III. Annual Monitoring and Maintenance Services.

For the Services described in Section A-III (Annual Monitoring and Maintenance Services) of
Exhibit A, CalMuni will be compensated on the basis an annual flat fee of $1,750, plus reasonably
incurred out of pocket expenses, including travel, conference calls, printing, data services, and
other reimbursable expenses not to exceed $500. The invoice for these services will be submitted
upon release of the Pension Policy Compliance Report.

Page | B-1



EXHIBIT C

DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND OTHER INFORMATION
CALIFORNIA MUNICIPAL ADVISORS LLC

I. Introduction

California Municipal Advisors LLC (hereinafter, referred to as “CalMuni”) is a registered municipal
advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) and the Municipal Securities
Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 15Bal-2. In
accordance with MSRB rules, this disclosure statement is provided by us to each client prior to the execution
of its advisory agreement with written disclosures of all material conflicts of interests and legal or
disciplinary events that are required to be disclosed with respect to providing financial advisory services
pursuant to MSRB Rule G-42(b) and (c) (ii). CalMuni employs a number of resources to identify and
subsequently manage actual or potential conflicts of interest in addition to disclosing actual and potential
contflicts of interest provided herein.

How We Identify and Manage Conflicts of Interest

Code of Ethics. CalMuni requires all of its employees to conduct all aspects of our business with the highest
standards of integrity, honesty and fair dealing. All employees are required to avoid even the appearance
of misconduct or impropriety and avoid actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and
professional relationships that would or could interfere with an employee’s independent exercise of
judgment in performing the obligations and responsibilities owed to a municipal advisor and our clients.

Policies and Procedures. CalMuni has adopted policies and procedures that include specific rules and
standards for conduct. Some of these policies and procedures provide guidance and reporting requirements
about matters that allow us to monitor behavior that might give rise to a conflict of interest. These include
policies concerning the making of gifts and charitable contributions, entertaining clients, and engaging in
outside activities, all of which may involve relationships with clients and others that are important to our
analysis of potential conflicts of interest.

Supervisory Structure. CalMuni has both a compliance and supervisory structure in place that enables us
to identify and monitor employees’ activities, both on a transaction and firm-wide basis, to ensure
compliance with appropriate standards. Prior to undertaking any engagement with a new client or an
additional engagement with an existing client, appropriate municipal advisory personnel will review the
possible intersection of the client’s interests, the proposed engagement, our engagement personnel,
experience and existing obligations to other clients and related parties. This review, together with
employing the resources described above, allows us to evaluate any situations that may be an actual or

potential conflict of interest.

Disclosures. CalMuni will disclose to clients those situations that it believes would create a material
conflict of interest, such as:

1. any advice, service or product that any affiliate may provide to a client that is directly related to the
municipal advisory work of CalMuni;

2. any payment made to obtain or retain a municipal advisory engagement with a client;

any fee-splitting arrangement with any provider of an investment or services to a client;

4, any conflict that may arise from the type of compensation arrangement we may have with a client;

and

w

Page | C-1



5. any other actual or potential situation that CalMuni is or becomes aware of that might constitute a
material conflict of interest that could reasonably be expected to impair our ability to provide advice
to or on behalf of clients consistent with regulatory requirements.

If CalMuni identifies such situations or circumstances, we will prepare meaningful disclosure describing
the implications of the situation and how we intend to manage the situation. CalMuni will also disclose any
legal or disciplinary events that are material to a client’s evaluation or the integrity of our management or
advisory personnel. CalMuni will provide this disclosure (or a means to access this information) in writing
prior to starting our proposed engagement and will provide such additional information or clarification as
the client may request. CalMuni will also advise clients in writing of any subsequent material conflict of
interest that may arise, as well as the related implications, its plan to manage that situation, and any
additional information such client may require.

1. General Conflict of Interest Disclosures
Disclosure of Conflicts Concerning the Firm's Affiliates

CalMuni’s affiliates offer a wide variety of financial and legal services, and our clients may be interested
in pursuing an affiliate’s services separately. The affiliate’s business with the client could create an
incentive for CalMuni to recommend a course of action designed to increase the level of the client’s
business activities with the affiliate or to recommend against a course of action that would reduce the
client’s business activities with the affiliate. In either instance, CalMuni may be perceived as recommending
services for a client that are not in the best interests of our clients, but rather are in our interests or the
interests of our affiliates. Accordingly, CalMuni mitigates any perceived conflict of interest that may arise
in this situation by disclosing it to the client, and by requiring that there be a review of the municipal
securities transaction or municipal financial product to ensure that it is suitable for the client in light of
various factors, after reasonable inquiry, including the client’s needs, objectives and financial
circumstances. Further, CalMuni receives no compensation from its affiliates with respect to a client
introduction or referral. If a client chooses to work with an affiliate, we require that the client consult and
enter into a separate agreement for services, so that the client can make an independent, informed,
evaluation of the services offered.

Disclosure of Conflicts Related to the Firm'’s Compensation

From time to time, CalMuni may be compensated by a municipal advisory fee that is or will be set forth in
an agreement with the client to be, or that has been, negotiated and entered into in connection with a
municipal advisory service. Payment of such fee may be contingent on the closing of the transaction and
the amount of the fee may be based, in whole or in part, on a percentage of the principal or par amount of
municipal securities or municipal financial product. While this form of compensation is customary in the
municipal securities market, it may be deemed to present a conflict of interest since we may appear to have
an incentive to recommend to the client a transaction that is larger in size than is necessary. Further,
CalMuni may also receive compensation in the form of a fixed fee arrangement. While this form of
compensation is customary, it may also present a potential conflict of interest if the transaction ultimately
requires less work than contemplated and we are perceived as recommending a more economically friendly
pay arrangement. Finally, CalMuni may contract with clients on an hourly fee basis. If CalMuni and the
client do not agree on a maximum amount of hours at the outset of the engagement, this arrangement may
pose a conflict of interest as we would not have a financial incentive to recommend an alternative that
would result in fewer hours. CalMuni manages and mitigates all of these types of conflicts by disclosing
the fee structure to the client, and by requiring that there be a review of the municipal securities transaction
or municipal financial product to ensure that it is suitable for the client in light of various factors, after
reasonable inquiry, including the client’s needs, objectives, and financial circumstances.

Page | C-2

S



Disclosure Concerning Provision of Services to State and Local Government, and Non-Profit Clients

CalMuni regularly provides financial advisory services to state and local governments, their agencies, and
instrumentalities, and non-profit clients. While our clients have expressed that this experience in providing
services to a wide variety of clients generally provides great benefit for all of our clients, there may be or
may have been clients with interests that are different from (and adverse to) other clients. If for some reason
any client sees our engagement with any other particular client as a conflict, we will mitigate this conflict
by engaging in a broad range of conduct, if and as applicable. Such conduct may include one or any
combination of the following: 1) disclosing the conflict to the client; 2) requiring that there be a review of
the municipal securities transaction or municipal financial product to ensure that it is suitable for the client
in light of various factors, including the client’s needs, objectives and financial circumstances; 3)
implementing procedures that establishes a “firewall” that creates physical, technological and procedural
barriers and/or separations to ensure that non-public information is isolated to particular area such that
certain governmental transaction team members and supporting functions operate separately during the
course of work performed; and 4) in the rare event that a conflict cannot be resolved, we will withdraw

from the engagement.
Disclosure Related to Legal and Disciplinary Events

As registered municipal advisors with the SEC and the MSRB, pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of
1934 Rule 15Bal-2, our legal, disciplinary and judicial events are required to be disclosed on our forms
MA and MA-I filed with the SEC, in ‘Item 9 Disclosure Information’ of form MA, ‘Item 6 Disclosure
Information’ of form MA-I, and if applicable, the corresponding disclosure reporting page(s). To review
the foregoing disclosure items and material change(s) or amendment(s), if any, clients may electronically
access CalMuni filed forms MA and MA-I on the SEC’s Electronic Data Gathering, Analysis, and Retrieval
system, listed by date of filing starting with the most recently filed.

IIL Specific Conflicts of Interest Disclosures — Client

The principal of Weist Law LLP (“WeistLaw”), Cameron Weist, is also a principal of CalMuni. We do not
believe that this duel representation creates a conflict because the California Rules of Professional Conduct
governing the ethical standards imposed on lawyers are aligned with and equal or exceed the fiduciary
duties imposed on municipal advisors, and also because CalMuni receives no compensation from
WeistLaw, or vice versa, and both firms are independently engaged under separate contracts which have
been vetted in light of various factors, including the client’s needs, objectives and legal and financial
circumstances, to ensure that each such client has made an independent, informed, evaluation of the type
and quality of services offered by each entity. If you believe this creates a conflict, please do not sign this

Agreement.

To our knowledge, following reasonable inquiry, we are not aware of any other actual or potential conflict
of interest that could reasonably be anticipated to impair our ability to provide advice to or on behalf of the
Client in accordance with applicable standards of conduct of MSRB Rule G-42.

Page | C-3






RESOLUTION R-5:
REQUESTING
SONOMA COUNTY
FIRE DISTRICT
~ AMBULANCE

SERVICE






Resolution R-5 2022/2023 ' January 18, 2023

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE RANCHO ADOBE
FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF SONOMA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA,
REQUESTING SONOMA COUNTY FIRE DISTRICT AMBULANCE SERVICES

The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
(“RAFPD”) finds and resolves as follows:

WHEREAS, RAFPD is an independent special district organized and operating pursuant
to the California Fire Protection District Law of 1987 (Health and Safety Code section 13800 et

seq.); and

WHEREAS, Sonoma County Fire District (“SCFD”) is an independent special district
organized and operating pursuant to the California Fire Protection District Law of 1987 (Health
and Safety Code section 13800 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 13862, RAFPD and SCFD have
the power and authority to provide fire protection services, rescue services, emergency medical
services (“EMS”), hazardous material emergency response services, ambulance services and any
other services relating to the protection of lives and property; and

WHEREAS, since approximately 1999, Advanced Life Support in conjunction with
emergency ground ambulance services have been provided in the northern portion of RAFPD as
part of Sonoma County Exclusive Operating Area #1 (“EOA-1”), by a third-party emergency
ground ambulance service provider contracted with the County of Sonoma (“County”); and

WHEREAS, on November 9, 2021, since the third-party ambulance provider contract
was expiring in 2022, the County issued a Request for Proposal for emergency ground
ambulance services and Advanced Life Support Services for EOA-1 (“EOA-1 RFP”); and

WHEREAS, on February 9, 2022, the California Emergency Medical Services Authority
(“State EMSA”) notified the County Director of the Department of Health Services (“DHS”) and
the Coastal Valleys EMS Agency (“CVEMSA?) that critical care transport, basic life support,
and interfacility transport ground ambulance services in EOA-1 were all “non-exclusive”; and

WHEREAS, SCFD has the rights, obligations, and authority over EMS, emergency
ground ambulance services, and Advanced Life Support Services throughout the entirety of the
SCFD territory and appurtenant ambulance service areas, pursuant to Health and Safety Code

section 1797.201; and
WHEREAS, on February 17, 2022, the County and SCFD entered into a Settlement

Agreement, which, in relevant part, authorizes SCFD “to provide emergency ground ambulance
services in EOA-1 on backup, stand-by, and/or mutual aid basis”; and



WHEREAS, on February 18, 2022, the County rescinded the pending EOA-1 RFP issued
in November 2021; and

WHEREAS, on March 29, 2022, State EMSA sent a letter notifying DHS and CVEMSA
that EOA-1 was no longer exclusive, because the cancellation of the EOA-1 RFP reverted
County EMS Sub-Area #1 to a non-exclusive sub-area retroactive to June 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, starting in May 2022, SCFD, in conjunction with its subcontractor, Medic
Ambulance Services, Inc., expanded its emergency ground ambulance services and Advanced
Life Support Services into the now non-exclusive service area of County EMS Sub-Area #1; and

WHEREAS, on June 17, 2022, State EMSA sent another letter to DHS and CVEMSA,
confirming that the exclusivity for County EMS Sub-Area #1 expired on June 30, 2020; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code section 8617 and Health and Safety Code
section 13863, RAFPD and SCFD have the authority to exercise mutual aid powers and enter
into mutual aid agreements with other special districts; and

WHEREAS pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 13877, RAFPD and SCFD may
authorize the use of any vehicle, apparatus, or equipment outside the district, subject on any
terms and conditions the districts’ Boards may prescribe; and

WHEREAS, the existing third-party emergency ground ambulance service provider has
repeatedly failed to provide timely and sufficient Advanced Life Support in conjunction with
emergency ground ambulance services to RAFPD, its residents, and visitors, in the now non-
exclusive service area of County EMS Sub-Area #1, which threatens the health and safety of the
residents and public in the affected territory; and

WHEREAS, the RAFPD Board believes that it is in the best interests of RAFPD, its
residents and visitors, to request that SCFD provide mutual aid Advanced Life Support in
conjunction with emergency ground ambulance services within RAFPD territory in the now non-
exclusive service area of County EMS Sub-Area #1.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection
District, find and resolves:

1. That it is in the best interests of RAFPD, its residents and visitors, for the Sonoma
County Fire District to provide mutual aid Advanced Life Support in conjunction
with emergency ground ambulance services within RAFPD territory in the now non-
exclusive service area of County EMS Sub-Area #1.

2. That, commencing immediately, RAFPD requests that the Sonoma County Fire
District provide mutual aid Advanced Life Support in conjunction with emergency
ground ambulance services within RAFPD territory in the now non-exclusive service
area of County EMS Sub-Area #1.

4

3. That the RAFPD Fire Chief is directed and delegated the authority to execute the
necessary agreements to implement this Resolution.



The foregoing resolution was introduced by Director who
moved its adoption, and seconded by Director , and adopted on a roll call
vote by the following vote:

Director Herman Director Hemmendinger Director Moretti
Director Peterson Director Proteau Director Gadoua
Director Howell

AYES: NOES: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the Chair declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and SO ORDERED.

CHAIR
Attest:

Clerk of the Board

/55



5¢



RESOLUTION R-6:
PROVIDING
ADVANCED LIFE
SUPPORT SERVICES

[57]






Resolution R-6 2022/2023 January 18, 2023

RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
RANCHO ADOBE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT OF SONOMA COUNTY,
STATE OF CALIFORNIA, TO PROVIDE ADVANCED LIFE SUPPORT SERVICES

The Board of Directors (“Board”) of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection District
(“RAFPD”) finds and resolves as follows:

WHEREAS, RAFPD is an independent special district organized and operating pursuant
to the California Fire Protection District Law of 1987 (Health and Safety Code section 13800 et

seq.); and

WHEREAS, Sonoma County Fire District (“SCFD”) is an independent special district
organized and operating pursuant to the California Fire Protection District Law of 1987 (Health
and Safety Code section 13800 et seq.); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 13862, RAFPD and SCFD have
the power and authority to provide fire protection services, rescue services, emergency medical
services (“EMS”), hazardous material emergency response services, ambulance services and any
other services relating to the protection of lives and property; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Health and Safety Code sections 13863 and 13878, RAFPD and
SCFD have the authority to exercise mutual aid powers and enter into agreements for services
with other special districts; and

WHEREAS, on March 24, 2021, the RAFPD Chief sent a letter notifying the Coastal
Valleys EMS Agency (“CVEMSA?”), the Local Emergency Medical Services Agency for
Sonoma County, that RAFPD was upgrading its EMS first response services from Basic Life
Support to an Advanced Life Support level; and that RAFPD had contracts in place with the City
of Petaluma Fire Department for Advanced Life Support medical direction, CQI services, and

medical oversight; and

WHEREAS, on March 25, 2021, CVEMSA confirmed receipt of RAFPD notice of
March 24, 2021, and acknowledged the County was fortunate to have a new Advanced Life
Support provider; and

WHEREAS, the RAFPD Board believes that it continues to be in the best interests of

RAFPD, its residents and visitors, for RAFPD to provide Advanced Life Support services within
RAFPD territory; and to contract with SCFD for Advanced Life Support medical direction, CQI

services, and medical oversight.
NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Directors of the Rancho Adobe Fire Protection
District, find and resolves:

1. That it is in the best interests of RAFPD, its residents, and visitors for RAFPD to
continue to provide Advanced Life Support Services within RAFPD territory and



contract with SCFD for Advanced Life Support medical direction, CQI services, and
medical oversight.

2. That the RAFPD Fire Chief is directed and delegated the authority to execute the
necessary agreements to implement this Resolution.

The foregoing resolution was introduced by Director who
moved its adoption, and seconded by Director , and adopted on a roll call
vote by the following vote:

Director Herman Director Hemmendinger Director Moretti
Director Peterson Director Proteau Director Gadoua
Director Howell

AYES: . NOES: ABSTAIN: ABSENT:

WHEREUPON, the Chair declared the foregoing resolution adopted, and SO ORDERED.

CHAIR

Attest:

Clerk; of the Board

o



